
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, January 6, 2026 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING 

JANUARY 2ND. COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

 Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Dan Klimisch _______ Don Kettering _______ Wanda Howey-Fox  

_______ Ryan Heine _______ John Marquardt 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                    

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public Comment 

05 6:10 PM Approve Vacation  

Budget Supplements 

 Hunhoff 

Auditor 

06 6:15 PM 2025 Claim  Auditor 



December 2025 Payroll 

07 6:20 PM Approval of December 16, 2025 Minutes  

Approve December 29, 2025 Meeting Minutes   

November 2025 Auditor/Treasurer Report & Pooled Cash 

 Auditor 

  2026 Reorganization  

08 6:25 PM Official Newspapers, 2026 Calendar 

2026 Vote Centers 

Commission 

09 6:30 PM Spring Load Limit Resolution  Highway 

10 6:35 PM Foss – Rezone – 1st Reading Zoning 

  Board of Adjustment  

11 6:40 PM Neshers Nest, LLC - CUP   Zoning 

    Regular Session  

12 6:45 PM Open Meeting Laws Commission 

13 6:50 PM Task Force Discussion Commission 

14 6:55 PM January 2026 Claims Auditor 

15 7:00 PM Public Comment  

16 7:05 PM  Commissioner Updates  

17 7:10 PM Executive Session 

 Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 

State’s Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 













Notice is hereby given that a 
Supplemental Budget hearing will be 
held on Monday 
January 6, 2026 at 6: 10 PM at the 
County Government Center in the 
Commission Chambers on the following 
items: 

E91 l: $500,000 
Rural Access Infrastructure (RAIF) 
: $151,000 

Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



12-30-2025 04:11 PM PAGE: 1 YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 
EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2025,1)( 
207-EMERGENCY 911 FUND
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 
207-5-225-41100 SALARY
207-5-225-41210 DASI
207-5-225-41220 MEDICARE
207-5-225-41300 RETIREMENT
207-5-225-41400 WORKMENS COMPENSATION
207-5-225-41500 GROUP INSURANCE
207-5-225-41700 BRIDGE POLICY

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES

OPERATING EXPENSES 
207-5-225-42100 INSURANCE
207-5-225-42200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE & F
207-5-225-42300 PUBLISHINGS
207-5-225-42400 RENTALS
207-5-225-42500 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
207-5-225-42600 SUPPLIES
207-5-225-42700 TRAVEL
207-5-225-42800 UTILITIES
207-5-225-42900 OTHER

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TANGIBLE: GOODS 
207-5-225-43400 BOOKS 
207-5-225-43500 FURNITURES & MINOR EQUIP 

CURRENT 
BUDGET 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
240,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,000.00 
500.00 

4,000.00 
35,000.00 

0.00 
282,500.00 

0.00 
o.oo

207-5-225-43600 MACHINERY & AUTO EQUIPME, ____ 7� 
TOTAL TANGIBLE GOODS 

0.00 
0.00 

TOTAL LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 282,500,00 

TOTAL EXPENDI'rURES 282,500.00 

CURRENT 
PERIOD 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
37,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,359.90 
0.00 

39,859,90 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

39,859.90 

39,859.90 

YEAR TO DATE 
ACTUAL 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

"� 0.00 
240,000.00 

0.00 
,, 0.00 

0,00 
0.00 

' 0.00 
40,320.46 

0.00 
280,320.46 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

280,320.46 

280,320.46 

% OF 
BUDGET 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
100.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

115.20 
0.00 

99,23 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

99,23 

99.23 

BUDGET 
BALANCE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,000,00 
500.00 

4,000.00 
5,320.46) 

0.00 
2,179.54 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,179.54 

2,179.54 

!J../3t/.:e5 YfSOu, cX) O

� <-f C-(1 /f2.c9 .
Y (,:, 

, Supp�--\, -r 5a,/90D

2-17"1..s+
I 

•



12-23-2025 08:48 AM

295-Rural Access Fund (Hwy}
HIGHWAY

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
295-5-311-42200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL HIGHWAY 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 
EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2025 

CURRENT 
BUDGET 

CURRENT 
PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 
ACTUAL 

0,00 99,400.00 
0.00 99,400.00 

0.00 99,400.00 

0.00 99,400.00 

150,734.00 
,iilS0,734.00 

.,1150,734.00 

150,734.00 

% OF 
BUDGET 

0,00 
0.00 

0.00 ( 

o. oo I 

PAGE: 

BUDGET 
BALANCE 

1 

150,734.00) 
150,734.00) 

150,734.00) 

150,734.00) 



r/02/2026 3144 a DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTfiENT PAYMEI{I REGISTER
VENDOR SE?r 01 YankEon County
PACKET: 02561 0l'06-2026 CLATMS PART II
FIND | 2O1 EMERGENCY 911 FUND

DEPARTMENT: 225 r,OCAI, EMERGENCY PLANNING

G/! ACCOUNTITEM # DESCRIPTION

PAGE: 1

ITEMS PRITiTTED: PAID, UNPAID

BAN(: Al,L

CHECKS AMOIJllITVENDOR NA,IIE

OT-O2OO1 CI?Y OF YAN(TON 1-202501024743 2o't-5-223-42200 pROF SERVTCES - E911

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAI, EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAI:

500, 000.00

500, 000 . 00

FUND 201 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL

REPORT ORA TOTAL

500,000.00

500,000.00



12/23/2025  1:54 PM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     83

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING: 12/01/2025

PAY PERIOD ENDING:    12/31/2025

                                                  *** G R A N D  T O T A L S ***

----------EARNINGS-----------  ----BENF/REIMB-----   -----------DEDUCTIONS-----------   -------------------TAXES--------------------

DESC         HRS       AMOUNT  DESC         AMOUNT    CD  ABBV    EMPLOYEE    EMPLOYER   DESC        TAXABLE    EMPLOYEE   EMPLOYER

SAL          0.00  332,192.15  VEH           57.00    010 PENSU    1418.00               FED W/H  515,215.25   41,920.00

HOUR     5,892.00  144,048.46                         011 ROTH     3808.33               ST WH SD       0.00        0.00

OVERT      867.00   33,192.99                         020 AFLAC     418.20               ST WH NE  15,639.66      555.27

VAC        739.00    6,414.56                         030 COL      1569.16               FICA     552,526.65   34,256.64   34256.64

SICK       333.25    4,848.04                         045 GARN      290.00               MEDI     552,526.65    8,011.64    8011.64

CELL         0.00      900.00                         086 CHLDS     393.00

LONG         0.00      308.31                         100 NRS        69.44

VACPO        0.00    8,608.32                         11  SDRS6   17020.41    17020.41

HOL      2,065.00   30,040.22                         12  SDRS8   18803.55    18803.55

FNRL        24.00      501.60                         16  LIFE      824.40      477.75

SPO          0.00    4,155.75                         410 FLEXA    2396.08

WC-2       140.00    4,236.96                         412 AFDEN    1610.11

                                                      420 LIFE      290.69

                                                      430 FLEXC    1052.31

                                                      440 VSP       647.75

                                                      450 DELTA    1679.44

                                                      451 RLDEN     380.88

                                                      460 A FAM    4242.84

                                                      464 HSA      4054.00

                                                      470 AVERA               64510.48

                                                      472 IBC       914.30     9735.47

                                                      475 MASA       75.00

                                                      P7  SPOUS     216.08

TOTALS: 10,060.25  569,447.36                57.00                62173.97   110547.66                         84,743.55   42268.28

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-111       6,640.96     6,640.96         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       814.16     5,826.80

101-141      18,277.90    18,077.90         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,412.25     3,172.64    13,693.01

101-142      23,282.97    23,282.97         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     1,777.19     3,799.53    17,706.25

101-151      45,018.56    45,018.56         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     3,593.15     7,723.10    33,702.31

101-161       9,259.52     7,283.82       180.00     1,695.70       100.00         0.00       741.31       859.00     7,659.21

101-162      23,137.62    22,937.62         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     2,680.09     2,904.77    17,552.76

101-163      18,617.90    18,417.90         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,100.84     3,168.00    14,349.06

101-165       4,276.58     2,777.00         0.00     1,499.58         0.00         0.00       383.17       630.65     3,262.76

101-169       7,919.68     5,994.60         0.00     1,825.08       100.00         0.00       591.85     1,074.22     6,253.61

101-211      94,337.22    79,931.88     4,984.96         0.00     9,420.38         0.00    10,733.36    13,583.46    70,020.40

101-212     106,046.61    93,197.11    12,849.50         0.00         0.00         0.00    16,823.52    15,266.42    73,956.67

101-213       1,400.00     1,350.00         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00         0.00       137.11     1,262.89



12/23/2025  1:54 PM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     84

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING: 12/01/2025

PAY PERIOD ENDING:    12/31/2025

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-424      87,862.97    58,081.80    11,337.07    14,792.10     3,652.00         0.00     8,505.56    12,007.23    67,350.18

101-711      13,087.42    13,087.42         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     1,310.17     2,118.18     9,659.07

201-311      94,755.92    66,560.15     3,841.46    20,010.35     4,286.96        57.00    10,926.55    15,177.94    68,594.43

226-222      12,079.80    10,098.19         0.00     1,981.61         0.00         0.00     1,229.94     1,975.76     8,874.10

248-212       3,502.73     3,502.73         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       365.02       331.38     2,806.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTALS      569,504.36   476,240.61    33,192.99    41,804.42    18,209.34        57.00    62,173.97    84,743.55   422,529.84

====================================================================================================================================

     REGULAR INPUT:  136         MANUAL INPUT:    1           CHECK STUB COUNT:    0       DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 137



Yankton County Commission                               12-16-25 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
December 16, 2025 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
John Marquardt at 5 p.m. on Tuesday, December 16, 2025. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Dan Klimisch, Don Kettering 
and John Marquardt. Absent: Wanda Howey-Fox and Ryan Heine. 
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 25374C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
meeting agenda with the following changes -- delete items 6 and 7. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 3-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
State legislators Mike Stevens and Lauren Nelson appeared to discuss the upcoming 2026 
session. Both expect to see a number of bills aimed at property tax relief 
 
Commissioner Fox joined the meeting at 5:15. 
 
Commissioner Heine joined the meeting at 5:40. 
 
Action 25375C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to recess the 
commission meeting for 10 minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25376C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to reconvene. 
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Yankton Finance Officer Lisa Yardley appeared to request a transfer of $500,000.00 from the 
E911 fund to support dispatch services, City Manager Amy Leon also spoke and Duane 
Johnson, Director of Information & Technology Service was also in attendance. No action 
was taken due to an agenda change. Action will be taken at the Jan. 6 meeting. 
 
Juvenile Detention Study: Yankton County Sheriff Preston Crissey provided an overview 
of the current juvenile housing needs and features of a proposed facility. Tyler Klatt from 
Tegra Architecture, Al Povondra, from Carlson West Povondra Architects and Dave Van 
Nieuwenhuysen, from Journey Construction presented their findings. Sheriff Crissey said he 
has been talking with area counties about bringing their juvenile offenders to the facility. 
Board members agreed the proposed facility should go to a vote of the people. 
Commissioners asked Crissey and the firms to come back with more information, including 
alternate scenarios for juvenile numbers and what would be the revenue from other counties.  



Yankton County Commission                               12-16-25 
 Page 2 
 

 

Action 25377AUD: A Motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Fox to approve the 
Juvenile Detention Center agreement with Minnehaha County for 2026. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Chairman Marquardt presented a request to abate taxes due for the property at 1215 Whiting 
Street. Habitat for Humanity would like to build a house or two on the property. Action on 
the abatements and transferring the property will be at the January 6 meeting. 
 
Action 25378AUD: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Fox to surplus the 
1215 Whiting Street property. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25379C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to recess the 
commission meeting for 10 minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25380C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to reconvene. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Commissioner Kettering presented task force recommendations. The two task forces would 
focus on economic development and a deep dive into examination of the 2026 budget.  
 
Action 25381AUD: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Fox to approve the 
formation of a county task force on economic development. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Zoning changes: There was a second reading of proposed ordinance change 25-ZN-03 to 
the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance.  
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Action 25382Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the    
Ordinance change to 25-ZN-03 as presented. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 253837Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears State of South Dakota, owner of record, has caused 
a plat to be made of the following real property: Mead Building Tract 5 North 1120.1 feet of 
Lot A and remainder thereof, SE1/4 Section 36-94N-56W, County of Yankton, S.D., and has 
submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County 
Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed 
according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and 
sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and 
directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               12-16-25 
 Page 3 
 

 

Action 25384Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Angie Highland, owner of record, has caused a re-
plat to be made of the following real property: Angie Highland Addition in the NW/4, NE1/4 
Section 33-94N-54W, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton 
County Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore 
be it resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing 
applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. 
County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution 
and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
 Action 25385Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adopt the following 
resolution: Whereas it appears Ryken/Knodel, owner of record, have caused a plat to be 
made of the following real property: Lot 6 Tract A, Law Overlook Subdivision, SW1/4, SE1/4 
Section 7 and in the NE1/4, S18-93N-56W, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such 
plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for 
approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed according to law 
and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and 
same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on 
such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25386Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Goshen Nation, owner of record, has caused a plat 
to be made of the following real property: Lots, C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, CS7. C8, C9, C10, 
C11 and C12 of Lot 21 Whitetail Run, SE1/4 NE1/4 Section 16-93N-56W,  Principal Meridian 
County of Yankton, S.D. Containing 19,760 sq FT (0.45 Acres), and has submitted such plat 
to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. 
Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and 
conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and 
same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on 
such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25387Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adopt the following 
resolution: Whereas it appears Steve Slowey, owner of record, has caused a plat to be made 
of Slowey Addition in the SW1/4, Section 35-94N-56 W, County of Yankton, S.D., and has 
submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County 
Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed 
according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and 
sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and 
directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25388C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
December 2, 2025 meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               12-16-25 
 Page 4 
 

 

Action 25389C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following of claims: Commission: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; Boys & Girls Club 
of the Northern Plains (Yearly Allotment) $35,000.00; Tegra Group, Inc. (Prof Services) 
$6,250.00; Carlson West Povandra (Prof Services) $8,252.15; Yankton County Observer 
(Publishing) $258.08; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $583.00; Thompson 
Reuters-West (Supplies) $237.96; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $350.52; 
Elections: Election Systems & Software (Maintenance) $5,183.80; Patty Hojem (Travel) 
$308.10; Qualified Presort Services, LLC (Supplies) $68.21; Court: Avera Sacred Heart 
Hospital (Lab) $2,346.00; Certified Languages International (Prof Services) $24.75; First 
Dakota National Bank (Camera Footage) $51.30; Lutheran Social Services (Prof Services) 
$113.75; Great Plains Reporting (Prof Services) $754.50; Witness (Witness) $224.10; 
Department of Health (Lab) $515.00; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $902.00; Thompson 
Reuters-West (Supplies) $1,585.34; Auditor: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $121.10; Patty 
Hojem (Travel) $76.70; LEAF (Rentals) $183.35; Qualified Presort Services, LLC (Supplies) 
$264.48; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $1,739.48; One Office Solution 
(Maintenance) $173.64; Thompson Reuters-West (Prof Services) $186.13; Treasurer: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $197.10; LEAF (Rentals) $133.60; Qualified Presort Services, LLC 
(Supplies) $668.52; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $2,239.77; Patty Vavra 
(Supplies) $720.17; One Office Solution (Supplies) $447.20; Yankton County Treasurer 
(Supplies) $23.00; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $1,533.00; Data 
Processing: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $853.14; CSI, LLC (Maintenance) $19,078.75; 
First Bankcard (Maintenance) $44.78; States Attorney: Deb Lillie (Other) $550.00; Culligan 
(Supplies) $52.50; Southeast Public Transit (Diversion) $227.50; CSI, LLC (Prof Services) 
$493.98; First Bankcard (Diversion) $361.65; Qualified Presort Services, LLC (Prof Services) 
$38.84; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $495.00; One Office Solution 
(Furniture) $1,512.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) $815.67; Thompson Reuters-West (Prof 
Services) $300.01; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $146.49; Government 
Center: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; City of Yankton (Supplies) $356.25; Culligan 
(Supplies) $237.69; Midwest Alarm Company, Inc. (Maintenance) $525.00; Menards 
(Supplies) $419.60; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $899.77; OTIS Elevator Co. (Maintenance) 
$1,018.50; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $2,749.00; Director of 
Equalization: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $193.50; First Bankcard (Supplies) $388.58; 
First Bankcard (Maintenance) $12.00; Michelle Goeken (Travel) $80.60; JJ Benji (Supplies) 
$499.00; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) $120.00; Qualified Presort Services, LLC 
(Supplies) $43.34; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $2,207.06; One Office 
Solution (Maintenance) $142.20; One Office Solution (Supplies) $688.60; Register of 
Deeds: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $171.99; Executive Management Finance (Supplies) 
$58.00; Qualified Presort Services, LLC (Supplies) $33.81; MT & RC Smith Insurance 
(Workman’s Comp) $1,770.26; One Office Solution (Supplies) $70.63; Yankton Daily Press & 
Dakotan (Books) $254.49; Veterans Service Office: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; 
LEAF (Rentals) $132.92; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $405.04; One Office 
Solution (Maintenance) $12.43; One Office Solution (Supplies) $149.87; Safety Center 
Building: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $578.49; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
$222.99; City of Yankton (Dumpster Fees) $128.00; Midwestern Mechanical, Inc. 



Yankton County Commission                               12-16-25 
 Page 5 
 

 

(Maintenance) $395.00; Menards (Supplies) $117.96; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s 
Comp) $2,749.00; Sheriff: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $15.16; City of Yankton 
(Fuel) $3,043.81; Guardian Alliance Technologies (Maintenance Contract) $485.00; Qualified 
Presort Services, LLC (Maintenance Contract) $146.12; MT & RC Smith Insurance 
(Workman’s Comp) $23,363.00; Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $420.89; Yankton 
County Treasurer (Supplies) $54.40; County Jail: Anesthesiology Associates (Prof Services) 
$117.00; Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) $2,509.50; Brightway Electric, LLC 
(Maintenance) $450.12; Scott Family Dentistry, Inc. (Prof Services) $437.43; Horwath 
Laundry Equipment (Maintenance) $163.97; Diamond Drugs (Prof Services) $8,599.21; 
McKesson Medical-Surgical Government Solutions (Supplies) $237.65; Trinity Services Group 
(Food Services) $10,645.87; Avera Medical Group-Radiology (Prof Services) $373.32; 
Sapphire Health, LLC (Prof Services) $550.00; Avera Medical Group-Gastroenterology (Prof 
Services) $114.16; Jacks Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $298.99; JCL Solutions (Supplies) 
$971.30; Correctional Risk Services (Inmate Insurance) $3,261.90; MT & RC Smith Insurance 
(Workman’s Comp) $26,851.00; Siouxland Oral & Maxillofacial (Prof Services) $1,533.83; One 
Office Solution (Supplies) $1,417.63; Yankton Rexall Drug Co. (Prof Services) $421.46; 
Yankton Medical Clinic (Prof Services) $598.25; Coroner: Sanford Health (Prof Services) 
$4,941.00; Yankton Search & Rescue: City of Yankton (Supplies) $97.12; First Bankcard 
(Supplies) $136.62; Public Health Nurse: MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) 
$598.00; Ambulance: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $70.98; Bound Tree Medical, LLC 
(Supplies) $793.20; City of Yankton (Supplies) $1,449.38; USPS (Supplies) $50.00; Amazon 
Capital Services (Supplies) $96.43; First Bankcard (Supplies) $1,552.09; First Bankcard 
(Maintenance) $34.00; Clayton Thompson (Maintenance) $11.67; Anthony Martinez 
(Supplies) $161.41; LEAF (Rentals) $154.47; Menards (Supplies) $358.25; Qualified Presort 
Services, LLC (Supplies) $90.48; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $24,738.00; 
Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $1,047.29; Yankton County Treasurer (Supplies) 
$150.00; Mentally Handicapped: SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Monthly Allotment) $120.00; 
Mental Illness Board: Val Larson (Hearings) $56.00; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) 
$339.25; Bill Schaefer (Hearings) $24.00; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $32.00; Lewis & Clark 
Behavioral Health Services (Hearings) $900.00; Lincoln County Treasurer (Hearings) $822.34; 
Luci Lewno (Hearings) $1,487.99; Extension: Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $186.63; MT & 
RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $1,373.00; Weed: Association of SD Conty Weed & 
Pest Boards (Travel) $700.00; ECHO Electric Supply (Maintenance) $2,570.31; MT & RC 
Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $2,482.00; SD Association of County Weed & Pest 
Boards (Travel) $75.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) $16.20; Planning and Zoning: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; First Bankcard (Supplies) $12.25; Microfilm Imaging 
Systems (Maintenance) $70.00; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $1,259.39; 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $120.66; Highway: Sanitation Products, Inc. 
(Auto Equipment) $110,000.00; Bomgaars (Supplies) $23.98; Butler Machinery Co. 
(Maintenance) $1,736.20; Butler Machinery Co. (Supplies) $121.42; Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $160.45; Scotland Redi-Mix (Bridges) $19,246.00; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton 
(Supplies) $263.31; Knife River-South Dakota (Bridges) $1,239.00; CHS, Inc. (Supplies) 
$3,579.00; Amazon Capital Services (Maintenance) $149.00; DMC Wear Parts, LLC (Supplies) 
$30,230.00; New Century FS (Highway Fuel) $1,853.68; Riverside Concrete (Supplies) 



Yankton County Commission                               12-16-25 
 Page 6 
 

 

$903.67; Fischer Gravel (Gravel) $1,614.72; Equipment Blades, Inc. (Supplies) $1,600.00; 
Gray Manufacturing Co. (Supplies) $10,500.00; Gerstner Oil Co. (Supplies) $244.70; Hollaway 
Construction Co. (Supplies) $36,750.00; Hollaway Construction Co. (Bridges) $370,095.11; 
Jim Hawk Truck Trailers (Supplies) $183.49; I State Truck Center (Maintenance) $1,552.55; 
Janssen’s Garbage Service (Utilities) $60.00; Koletsky Implement, Inc. (Rentals) $548.00; 
Kimball Midwest (Supplies) $1,859.30; LEAF (Supplies) $106.00; Menards (Supplies) 
$227.82; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $626.20; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Prof Services) 
$100.00; Riverside Hydraulics (Maintenance) $29.70; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s 
Comp) $40,313.00; SD Department of Transportation (Bridges) $1,796.69; Spence Quarries, 
Inc. (Gravel) $5,772.93; Spencer Quarries, Inc. (Bridges) $47,569.68; Southeastern Electric 
Co. (Utilities) $174.98; Truck Trailer Sales & Service (Maintenance) $505.76; TrueNorth Steel 
(Bridges) $10,886.40; One Office Solution (Supplies) $16.20; Yankton County Treasurer 
(Supplies) $10.00; E911: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,568.11; CenturyLink (Utilities) 
$166.40; Goldenwest Telecommunications (Utilities) $294.39; OEM: Kopetsky’s Ace 
Hardware (Supplies) $310.92; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $62.00; Broadway Chrysler Dodge Jeep 
Ram (Maintenance) $1,481.28; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $86.93; AT & T 
Mobility (Utilities) $98.08; First Bankcard (Grant Funds) $179.00; First Bankcard (Supplies) 
$1,072.47; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $58.20; First Bankcard (Travel) $106.35; First 
Bankcard (LEPC Supplies) $247.06; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $15.60; LEAF (Rentals) 
$104.81; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $171.04; Northtown Automotive (Supplies) 
$209.14; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $1,374.00; Truck Trailer Sales & 
Service (Maintenance) $165.50; Tabo Lumber Coop. (Maintenance) $1,192.00; Tabor Lumber 
Coop. (Supplies) $159.63; One Office Solution (Supplies) $43.57; Government Buildings: 
Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $4.99; First Bankcard (Supplies) $155.96; 24-7: 
Sobriety Testing (Refunds) $96.00; PharmChem, Inc. (Prof Services) $4,538.61; M & PR 
Fund: One Office Solution (Supplies) $162.76; Non-Departmental: South Dakota 
Department of Corrections (State Grants) $3,072.30; First Dakota National Bank (Mayfield 
Culverts) $99,400.00; Supercom, Inc. (Jail Tracking Monitors) $68.25; CAM Daily Fees 
(Refunds) $116.00; Byron Nogelmeier (CAM Daily Fees) $2,480.00; Byron Nogelmeier 
(Remote Breath) $520.00; Byron Nogelmeier (State Participation Fees) $171.00; State 
Participation Fees (Refund) $7.00; SDACO (M & PR Fund) $402.00; South Dakota 
Department of Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fees) $368,704.00; South Dakota Department of 
Revenue (Waste Fees) $4,112.00; South Dakota Department of Revenue (ROD Fees) 
$1,300.00; South Dakota Department of Revenue (HSC Services) $4,629.49; South Dakota 
Department of Revenue (Redfield Services) $120.00. General Fund $258,709.34; Road & 
Bridge $702,648.94; Emergency Management $7,137.58. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 25390C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve an 
abatement request in the amount of $219.38. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25391AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve 
the County Auditor advertising budget supplements for E911, $500,000; and RAIF, $151,000.  
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 



Yankton County Commission                               12-16-25 
 Page 7 
 

 

 
There was no public comment. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Commissioner updates: Interviews for Extension employee, NACO programs.       
 
There was no executive session. 
 
Action 25392C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be held Tuesday, January 6, 2026 at 6 p.m.  
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor 



Yankton County Commission                               12-29-25 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
December 29, 2025 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
John Marquardt at 3:00 p.m. on Monday, December 29, 2025. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch, Don 
Kettering, Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt.   
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 25393C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Action 25394C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve 
$120,000.00 budget supplement to Courts. Vote was taken with Fox, Heine, Klimisch and 
Marquardt voting aye; Kettering voted nay; motion carried, 4-1. 
 
Action 25395AUD: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to approve the 
contingency transfers as presented. Vote was taken with Heine, Fox, Klimisch and Marquardt 
voting aye; Kettering voted nay; motion carried, 4-1. 
 
Action 25396AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve 
budgeted cash transfer of $30,000.00 to Emergency Management. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Action 25397AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
following claims: Veterans Service Office: T-Mobile (Utilities) $36.12; Safety Center 
Building: Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $8,440.89; Ambulance: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $87.99; T-Mobile (Utilities) $216.72; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $764.43; 
Senior Citizens: City of Yankton (4th Quarter Allotment) $20,584.40; Planning and 
Zoning: T-Mobile (Utilities) $36.12; E911: City of Yankton (4th Quarter Allotment) 
$37,500.00; OEM: T-Mobile (Utilities) $266.14; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $42.45. 
General Fund $30,166.67; Emergency Management $308.59. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 25398AUD: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to assign $3,330.00 
received for Ambulance CPR revenue for CPR expenditures. Vote was taken with Heine, Fox, 
Klimisch and Marquardt voting aye; Kettering voted nay; motion carried, 4-1. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               12-29-25 
 Page 2 
 

 

Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared to request approval for hiring Truck 
Driver/Equipment Operator due to vacancy and approval of low gravel bid submitted from 
Utica Gravel, Inc. for $7.50 per ton. 
 
Chairman Marquardt stepped out of the meeting due to his ties with Utica Gravel, Inc.  
 
Action 25399HWY: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
low gravel bid from Utica Gravel, Inc. Roll call vote was taken with Klimisch, Heine, Fox and 
Kettering voting aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Chairman Marquardt returned to the meeting. 
 
Action 25400HWY: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve hiring 
of a Truck Driver/Equipment Operator position. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 25401HWY: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve 
the agreement with SD Department of Veterans Affairs for State Aid for the County Veterans 
Service Officer salary. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
  
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Action 25402C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, January 6, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, County Auditor  
Yankton County 



SECTION IV-ACCOUNTING RECOROS

CASH ON HAND IN TREASURER.S OFFICE:

SILVER AND PENNIES

ILLUSTRATION 18

AUDITOR'S MONTHLY SETTTEMENT WITH TREASURER

YANKTON COUNTY

November 30, 2025
DATE

50.60

ONES 5o.oo

F IVES So.oo

TE NS s1o.oo
TWENTIES s1,720.00
FIFTIES s2s0.00
HUNDREDS 54,300.00

CASH ITEMS 5237 .40

s70 186.95

s1,s80.00OFFICE CHANGE

s78,284.95

57,045,491.50

SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES:

1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK CR CARD 5749,335.47

COR TRUST BANK GAYVILLE s673,s00.35

COR TRUST BANK YAN KTON

FIRST NATIONAL BANK, YANKTON s 628,964.89

FIRST INTERSTATE ss23,861.48

WELLS FARGO BANKS s370,208.34

CE RTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:

1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK s1,oo0,00o.oo

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON 5250,616.38

ir'Ciiir;ridn3rAiE*' '----------Jso-0,'oooo0

INVESTMENTS:

OTHER ACCOUNT BALANCES:

BAD CHECKS

a;+5 "#
56,276.64

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES 4A

Ic.

s11,226,540.00

55,7 43,799.49GENERAL FUND

SPECIAL FUND s3,105,456.78

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 52,377,263.28

GRAND TOTAL GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENTS

COUNTY AUDITOR SIGNATURE

s11,226,s19.55

4

DATT

COUNTY TREASURER SIGNATURE

/-t'zl
DATE

aHaaks iStE linAaiii'd rAi,ai

TOTAL CASH ON HAND

CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCES:

FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES 8Y FUNDS:

t



 

12-10-2025 04:31 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   1

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2025

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

CLAIM ON CASH

 

101-10100      GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS                6,225,295.91  (   481,496.42)   5,743,799.49

201-10100      ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS          1,300,582.43  (   277,576.18)   1,023,006.25

207-10100      E911                                     520,423.13       30,715.04      551,138.17

210-10100      JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS                606,766.41          425.26      607,191.67

218-10100      OPIOID SETTLEMENT                         49,312.06           34.56       49,346.62

219-10100      DIVERSION                                214,298.01        1,000.00      215,298.01

226-10100      EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                      20,706.08  (    22,357.98) (     1,651.90)

229-10100      DOMESTIC ABUSE                             5,291.92          683.71        5,975.63

233-10100      COUNTY BUILDING                           24,144.42        7,864.57       32,008.99

243-10100      HISTORICAL PRESERVATION                   47,582.08  (    42,580.67)       5,001.41

248-10100      24/7 FUND                                115,341.49  (     1,105.51)     114,235.98

250-10100      M & P R FUND                             147,644.47          904.39      148,548.86

290-10100      AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN                           0.00            0.00            0.00

295-10100      RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE              355,108.21          248.88      355,357.09

402-10100      DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER               361,876.12  (   270,056.41)      91,819.71

404-10100      DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION             474,417.08        1,713.60      476,130.68

704-10100      COUNTY LAW LIBRARY                            12.76  (       700.13) (       687.37)

705-10100      TOWER FUND                                13,358.41            0.00       13,358.41

721-10100      DISTRICT SCHOOLS                       7,248,602.19  ( 6,545,838.45)     702,763.74

723-10100      CITIES & TOWNS                         2,051,675.33  ( 1,894,067.76)     157,607.57

725-10100      TOWNSHIPS                                156,910.48  (   139,725.75)      17,184.73

735-10100      DELINQUENT TAXES                          31,814.17  (     2,125.80)      29,688.37

736-10100      MUNICIPALITIES                                 0.00        8,489.00        8,489.00

739-10100      SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS                            0.00            0.00            0.00

740-10100      DRAINAGE DITCHES                         337,689.40        2,171.43      339,860.83

742-10100      STATE MOTOR                              382,644.43  (     9,828.43)     372,816.00

748-10100      LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING                   4,460.25            0.00        4,460.25

757-10100      SPECIAL HIGHWAY                                0.00       25,575.70       25,575.70

759-10100      CLEARING FUND                              5,319.24          358.00        5,677.24

763-10100      REDEMPTION                                   114.85            0.00          114.85

764-10100      RC & D LOWER JAMES                         4,620.00            0.00        4,620.00

767-10100      FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT                            37.98            0.00           37.98

768-10100      Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog               2,027.00           31.00        2,058.00

769-10100      M & PR Fund                                  236.00            0.00          236.00

770-10100      OTHER SPECIALS                           497,283.83  (   452,022.89)      45,260.94

771-10100      W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE                   79,502.80          687.85       80,190.65_

TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH                                  21,285,098.94  (10,058,579.39)  11,226,519.55

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

 

  999-10050      TOTAL CASH ON HAND                     757,701.87  (   679,437.37)      78,264.50

  999-10100      Pooled Cash Checking                11,356,609.88  ( 4,311,118.38)   7,045,491.50

  999-10200      CHECKING CREDIT CARD                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10300      SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES             9,164,510.55  ( 5,068,023.64)   4,096,486.91

  999-10400      CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10500      BAD CHECKS                               6,276.64            0.00        6,276.64_

  SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                21,285,098.94  (10,058,579.39)  11,226,519.55



 

12-10-2025 04:31 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   2

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2025

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

  WAGES PAYABLE

 

  999-20400      WAGES PAYABLE                                0.00            0.00            0.00_

  SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE                                      0.00            0.00            0.00

TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                     21,285,098.94  (10,058,579.39)  11,226,519.55

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH

 

999-20300      DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                    21,285,098.94  (10,058,579.39)  11,226,519.55_

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                             21,285,098.94  (10,058,579.39)  11,226,519.55

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============



APPROVE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPERS 

YANKTON PRESS & DAKOTAN 

YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER 

  



January
Yankton Counlv 2026 Calendar

February March April
SMTWThFSSMTWThFS SMTWThFSSMTWThFS

1t t2

IB

25 26 27

I
l5
22

23
910
16 17

23 24 23 24

4

l8

June

45
1'

l8 19

25 26

67
13 14

20 21

27 28

I

8

l5
22

7

14

21

28

6
l3
20

q

12

l9
26

I

I
l5

2

I

22 23 24

56
t2 13't9 20

26 27

2

9

l6
I

aa

234
910 ll
16 t7 l8
23 24 25

29 30 3r 29 30 3l 28

May July August
SMTWThFS S M T WThF S S M T WThF S S M TWThF S

J
l0
17

24
3l

4
ll
l8

4
ll
r8

25

2

9

l6

23

30

3

l0
17

24

I

l5
22

29

67
13 14

20 21

27 28

56
12 13

19 20
26 27

6

l3

20
27

I

o

l5
22

7

14

21

28

I

7B
14 t5

21 22

28 29

I
'I 8 910

t7

23 24 25 26
BI 16 17

22 23 24
28 3030

September 0ctober November December
SMTWThFS S l\/ T WTh F S 5 M T WThF S 5 M T WThF S

mr
22

29

t4
21

28

6

t3

20
27

23 45
11 12

l8 19

25 26

t0 45
1

8

l5
22

2

I
16

23

3
l0
17

24

6

l3
20
27

7

14

2\

2829 30 3r

ffil;il
zz zs z+l
zelsr

q

t2

l9
26

IB

2

9

l6
t\)

w

I

I
l5
22
29

67
13 14

20 21

27 28

16 17

23 24
11 l9
l8 19

25 26
24

January l: New Year's Day May 10: Mother's Day october 12: Nalive American Day

January 19: Martin Luther King Jr. Day May 25: Memorial Day 0ctober 31: Halloween

February 14: Valentine's Day June 2: Primary Election November 3: General Election

February 16: Presidents' Day June 15: Father's Day November 11: Veteran's Day PAY DAY

March 17: St. Partick's Day June 
.19: 

Juneteenth November 26: Thanksgiving Day BILLS DUE IN AUDITOR'S

April 3: Good Friday July 4: lndependence Day December 25: Christmas Day

April 5: Easter Sunday September 7: Labor Day ELECTIOI{ DAY

7

21

3

l0
17

.l
l0

16 17

27

6

t3

l9 20
E

l9

12

322

9

l6
23
30

6

20

25

4

l8

26

4
9

16

3l29

q

12 i

19

@

4
l1t07

21

5

12

17

26

6

20

t2 13 I

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

AGENDA ITEMS DUE IN AUDITOR'S

COMMISSION MEFTING



YANKTON COUNTY VOTING CENTERS 
 

YANKTON CITY HALL - 416 WALNUT STREET, 
YANKTON       
 
YANKTON FIRE STATION #2 - 201 W 23RD 
STREET, YANKTON    
 
GAYVILLE COMMUNITY CENTER - 404 
WASHINGTON STREET, GAYVILLE 
 
MAYFIELD STORE - 44398 SD HWY 46, IRENE 
 
LESTERVILLE FIRE HALL ~ LESTERVILLE 
 
LEWIS & CLARK RECREATION AREA - 43349 SD 
HWY 52, YANKTON 



YANKTON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

3302 W City Limits Road • Yankton, SD  57078 

Ph: 605-260-4473 • Fax: 605-260-4492 

 
  Resolution #   

 
WHEREAS, seasonal climatic changes can be detrimental to our Yankton County Highways, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Yankton County Board of Commissioners desire to protect existing Yankton County Paved 
Highways, ultimately saving tax dollars and, 
 
WHEREAS, South Dakota Codified Laws 32-14-6 allows for the reduction of the legal weight limit, which 
may be carried upon all county hard surfaced roads within Yankton County, 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that certain Yankton County Highways be restricted to a load limit of 6 tons 
per axle imposed on trucks, trailers, and wagons with the exception of: 
 

• 7 ton per axle on 430th Ave from 300th St north to SD HWY 46 

• 7 ton per axle on 450th Ave from SD HWY 50 north to 310th St 

• Legal load limit on East Side Drive from SD HWY 50 north 1.5 miles to Whiting Drive 

• Legal load limit on County Road 210/Deer Boulevard north of SD HWY 50, extending north 3.2 
miles to the entrance of Dakota Plains Ag Center 

• County Primary Gravels and County Maintained township gravels as deemed necessary by the 
HWY Superintendent 

 
Yankton County will allow a permit process for non-divisible loads for overweight/oversize loads.  There 
will be two options: 
 
Option 1: A single trip permit fee of $150.00 for over 6 tons per axle or 80,000 lbs. Gross Vehicle Weight, 
with an additional $25.00 fee for every 2,000 lbs. over 80,000 lbs. (with specified route)  
 
Option 2: An Annual permit fee of $450.00 for over 6 tons per axle less than 70,000 lbs. Gross Vehicle 
Weight. 
 
The Yankton County Highway Superintendent will cause to be installed adequate warning signs notifying 
the traveling public of the load weight restrictions on the restricted county hard surfaced roads and that 
the restrictions will be in force upon the placing of such signs until such signs are removed and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the penalty for the violation of the load restrictions shall be set force in 
SDCL 32-22-55. 
 
Amended dated of January 6th, 2026. 
Upon a motion by    , and seconded by     . 
 
Vote:  Aye   Nay. 
YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
        Attest:      
John Marquardt, Chairman      Patty Hojem, County Auditor 



Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Foss - Rezone 

District type: D AG D RI -Low � R2-Moderate D RJ-High D C-Comm. 

�LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

� Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone a 
parcel that is dual zoned Lakeside Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential 
(MD) to Lakeside Commercial (LC) per Article 18 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section
2003. Said property is legally described as Lot G Fishin Hole Number 2, in Section
Seventeen (17), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th 

PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton.

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 1/6/2026 & 1/20/2026 

Time: 7:05 PM 

Time: 6:35 PM, 6:30 PM 







d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to Will not be injurious to the 

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the neighborhood or detrimental to public 

public welfare as presented and testified to by the welfare. 

applicant.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be Planning Commission finds that the 

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission situation is unique and necessary to 

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the make the change. 

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is Is in compliance with the 

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall Comprehensive Plan, meets all rules 

make written findings certifying compliance with: governing land uses and zoning district 
regulations. 

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

C. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

1. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and Certification met 

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

2. Ingress and egress to property and proposed
Ingress and Egress present 

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

3. Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where Present 

required; with particular attention to the items in 

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and properties generally in the district;

4. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference Present 
to the items in (A) and (B) above;

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, Present 

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2026\1·6-2026 CC\Foss RZ\Foss RezoneFOF.docx 



and compatibility; 

6. Screening and buffe1ing with reference to type, None required 

dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exte1ior lighting with None required 

reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect

and compatibility and harmony with properties in

the district;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and
Required yards met 

9. General compatibility with adjacent properties and
Is in general compatibility with 

adjacent properties and other 
other property in the district. properties in the district. 

8. In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or No conditions prescribed 

change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe

appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this

ordinance.

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2026\1-6-2026 CC\Foss RZ\Foss RezoneFOF.docx 



Longitude 

-97.4 7638425980641

Latitude 

42.877793415524195 

Permit Number 

REZONE255 

Parcel Number 

09.017.125.700 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

450 

Total Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

9456 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Dec 9, 2025 

REZONE PERMIT 



Planning Commission Action Time 

7:05 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Jan 6, 2026 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

Article 18 section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003 

Section Township Range 

17-93-56

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Rick Daugherty 

Applicant Phone 

605-760-9976

Applicant Address 

122 West 3rd St, Yankton SD 57078 



Applicant Email Address 

rick@iw.net 

Owner Name 

Patrick j. and Jolene C. Foss 

Owner Phone 

605-665-8148

Owner Address 

31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

quarryblue@@gmail.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.877793 Lon: -97.476548 

., 

y ming 

Uta 

Nott D ko 

Denver 
0 

Iowa 
Chicago, 

0 

Oh 
St. Louis 

Esri, Tom Tom, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, EPA, USFWS 

Property Address 

Same 

Reason for Request 

Powered by Esri 

The current owner of LT G FISHIN HOLE NO. 2 (Patrick and Jolene Foss) wish to sell the 6 unit storage 

building located on the western most part of heir property. The property is currently muti-zoned "moderate 

density residential" as well as "commercial" 



Legal Description 

1988 ATLANTIC 

Applicant Signature 

Owner Signature 

SN:478143N0172 & LT G FISHIN HOLE NO. 2 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 



Date of Application Submission 

Nov 3, 2025 







November 24, 2025 

Applicant: 
Patrick Foss 
3 l l 1 7 Quarry Dr 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 

of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 9th day of 
December, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone 
a parcel that is dual zoned Lakeside Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential 
(MD) to Lakeside Commercial (LC) per Article 18 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section
2003. Said property is legally described as Lot G Fishin Hole Number 2, in Section
Seventeen (17), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 51

" 

PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E9 l l address is 31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Patrick Foss 
Petitioner 



ALTMAN, DANIEL C (D) 
116 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLAZINGSTAR TEN-PETAL TRUST (D) 
115 LEWIS TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAUWELS, TERESA LIVING TRUST (D) 
7205 SOUTH BURLEIGH CIR 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

DELVAUX, DREW (D) 
120 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EIDSNESS, WILL LIVING TRUST (D) 
254 PIONEER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY RENTALS LLC (D) 
174 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HARRIS, RONALD D (D) 
124 MARINE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JONES, BRAD (D) 
101 LEWIS TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KARTTRAX INC {D) 
%SCHENKEL, DALE 
606 REGAL DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, ALBERT J TRUST (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAPTAIN NORM'S LLC (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CHALKSTONE RIDGE LLC (D) 
31105 436 AVE 
YANKTON SO 57078 

DRAKE DEVELOPMENT LLC (D) 
161 SLEEPY HOLLOW DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FOSS, PATRICK J (D) 
31117 QUARRY DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY, BRETT (0) 
174 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAYS, CHERIE R (D) 
108 LEWIS TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JENSEN, DEBRA K (D) 
105 QUARRY PINES LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JONES, HERBERT M (D) 
169 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAZEMBA, DOUGLAS (D) 
134 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, ALBERT TRUST (0) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAUWELS, MICHAEL LEE (0) 
31111 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CLAT J LLC (0) 
45572 279 ST 
PARKER SD 57053 

DYKSTRA, DOUGLAS T (D) 
152 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GREG RYKEN INC (D) 
PO BOX 528 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HARRIS, DWIGHT (0) 
124 MARINE DR 
YANKTON SO 57078 

ISHMAEL-LYNDE, DYLAN R (C) 
151 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SO 57078 

JMN PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
106 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SO 57078 

JRD ENTERPRISES LLC (0) 
PO BOX 76 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KRAMER FAMILY TRUST (0) 
31105 436 AVE 
YANKTON SO 57078 



KRAMER, ALLAN J (D) 
1201 5 ST NE 
SIOUX CENTER IA 51250 

LONG, TERRY (D) 
159 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (D) 
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 
RIVERSIDE IL 60546 

SCHRAMM, HAROLD G (D) 
44003 300 ST 
UTICA SD 57067 

TIGER PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
1301 SANDPIPER DR 
BEATRICE NE 68310 

TRAMP, JASON W (D) 
2400 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WILLIAMS, GEORGE A (D) 
131 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAFFEY, FRANCIS D (D) 
120 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MORTON, DAVID REV TRUST (D) 
162 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSEN, JASON C (D) 
101 QUARRY PINES LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

OLIVIER, CURTIS D (D) 
184 OAK HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

QUARRY PINES HOMEOWNERS ASC (D REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (0) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 30776 435 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

TRAMP, JAMES F LIVING TRUST (D} 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WALTER, SCOTT J (D) 
7212 MONROE CIR 
RALSTON NE 68127 

WITHROW, MARVIN FAMILY TRUST (D) 
144 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STERNHAGEN,DEAN(D) 
156 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TRAMP, JAMES F TRUST (D) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WELSH, MICHAEL P (D) 
114 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 





December 19, 2025 

Applicant: 
Patrick Foss 
31117 Quarry Dr 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 

the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 

of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 6th day of January 2026 
and at 6:30 P.M. on the 20th day of January 2026 at the Yankton County Government 
Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone 

a parcel that is dual zoned Lakeside Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential 
(MD) to Lakeside Commercial (LC) per Article 18 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section
2003. Said property is legally described as lot G Fishin Hole Number 2, in Section

Seventeen (17), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 51
" 

PM. Yankton County, South Dakota.£911 address is 31117 Quany Dr, Yankton.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Patrick Foss 
Petitioner 



ALTMAN, DANIEL C (0) 
116 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BLAZINGSTAR TEN-PETAL TRUST (0) 
115 LEWIS TRL 

YANKTON SD 57078 

CAUWELS, TERESA LIVING TRUST (0) 
7205 SOUTH BURLEIGH CIR 

SIOUX FALLS SO 57108 

DELVAUX, DREW (0) 
120 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

EIDSNESS, WILL LIVING TRUST (0) 
254 PIONEER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY RENTALS LLC (0) 
174 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

HARRIS, RONALD D (D) 
124 MARINE DR 

YANKTON SO 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (0) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JONES, BRAD (0) 
101 LEWIS TRL 

YANKTON SO 57078 

KARTTRAX INC (0) 
%SCHENKEL, DALE 
606 REGAL DR 
YANKTON SO 57078 

BINDER, ALBERT J TRUST (0) 
169 CLARK TRL 

YANKTON SD 57078 

CAPTAIN NORM'S LLC (0) 
122 WEST 3 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

CHALKSTONE RIDGE LLC (0) 
31105 436 AVE 
YANKTON SO 57078 

DRAKE DEVELOPMENT LLC (0) 
161 SLEEPY HOLLOW DR 
YANKTON SO 57078 

FOSS, PATRICK J (0) 
31117 QUARRY DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY, BRETT (0) 
174 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SO 57078 

HAYS, CHERIE R (0) 
108 LEWIS TRL 

YANKTON SD 57078 

JENSEN, DEBRA K (0) 
105 QUARRY PINES LN 

YANKTON SO 57078 

JONES, HERBERT M (D) 
169 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SO 57078 

KAZEMBA, DOUGLAS (D) 
134 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SO 57078 

BINDER, ALBERT TRUST (0) 
169 CLARK TRL 

YANKTON SO 57078 

CAUWELS, MICHAEL LEE (0) 
31111 436AVE 

YANKTON SD 57078 

CLAT J LLC (0) 
45572 279 ST 

PARKER SD 57053 

DYKSTRA, DOUGLAS T (D) 
152 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

GREG RYKEN INC (0) 
PO BOX 528 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HARRIS, DWIGHT (D) 
124 MARINE DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

ISHMAEL-LYNDE, DYLAN R (C) 
151 CLARK TRL 

YANKTON SO 57078 

JMN PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
106 CLARK TRL 

YANKTON SD 57078 

JRD ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 76 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KRAMER FAMILY TRUST (D) 
31105 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 



KRAMER. ALLAN J (D) 
1201 5 ST NE 
SIOUX CENTER IA 51250 

LONG, TERRY (D) 
159 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (D) 
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 
RIVERSIDE IL 60546 

SCHRAMM, HAROLD G (D) 
44003 300 ST 
UTICA SD 57067 

TIGER PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
1301 SANDPIPER DR 
BEATRICE NE 68310 

TRAMP, JASON W (D) 
2400 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WILLIAMS, GEORGE A (D) 
131 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAFFEY, FRANCIS D (D) 
120 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MORTON, DAVID REV TRUST (0) 
162 QUARRY PINES OR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSEN, JASON C (D) 
101 QUARRY PINES LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

OLIVIER, CURTIS D (D) 
184 OAK HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

QUARRY PINES HOMEOWNERS ASC (D REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 30776 435 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

TRAMP, JAMES F LIVING TRUST (D) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WALTER, SCOTT J (D) 
7212 MONROE CIR 
RALSTON NE 68127 

WITHROW, MARVIN FAMILY TRUST (D) 
144 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STERNHAGEN,DEAN(D) 
156 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TRAMP, JAMES F TRUST (D) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WELSH, MICHAEL P (D) 
114 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 













PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2025 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 
Notices' 

Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

NOTICE OP HEARING UPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVE.'I 1� 
an application bas bttn nxe1ved by 
the Board of Oty ComnuMioocn of 
the City of Yanboa for .1 tran.1f� of 
owo�r and location of a PM;:k.age 
(off-sale) Liquor u�� from YfLllk.• 
too Drug Co.. owner Oi&Jtltl 
Fiebelkorn. 109 W. 3rd St to Oia· 
gcrs l.nc .. owneri Lmy & Peggy 01-
Kln., 51 I W 41h St. Suite D, Y11.111t"· 
too. SO. 

NOTICE lS FURTHU GIVEN 1h:.1 
it Pubbc Hcaric& upoo the applica­
tion will be Mld on �fondo1y, De, 
ccmbcr 8, 2025 ;u 6:00 p.m. in the 
City of YW1on Community Meer­
lnj Room aJ lhc. Catoe.r Man11(acrur­
lng TccJulic:al Educ�llon Academy, 
1200 Wcu 1l.!it Strcet. Yankton. SO. 
i,a,,hetc i,ny pcrwn or pe�ru I.Dtef• 
estt:d ln the appron1 ot rejection of 
lhe llbove applica.11011 may appcu 
llnd be heanl. 

Dated at Y11ntto11. Sou'11 Duot• 
thh 28th day of No\·cmbcr, '202� 

L.ls.t Yardley 
FINANCE OFFtCER 

Publbhe4 once al &hi!'- cOOlJ appro�1• 
mate cost of St6.6'1 � can be 
vacwcd ftte of cb;u:gc at www.sd­
pubi�ftOliccs.com 

Puhllshed No•tmber ZS. 2025. 

NOTICE oe PUBLIC II.EARING 

Notice U hereby civcn tb;at II public: 
Maring will be held bef� lbc 

!��:n��:t:�:
l

:!u':=:
u.. at 7:05 P.!\-1. o.a the 9tll day or 
��wber, 2025 at lhe Yant:too 
Couruy Go,'t"ll:lmcnl Ceo.tee, Com• 
missioners Cbamben, )21 Wesl 
Third Sl. .. Ya.rtktoll, Soulh C>akOfa 
PillnCk. Foss is reque�lill$ ro rczooc 
a pa,cel tba1 is dual z.oDCd. l\ppli• 
c.ant wi.sbe6 to rez.o0t: 11 parcel th.ti 1s 
dU-$,] :000«1 Lakeside ComrnercJ.aJ 
(LC} and Modetat.e Del'Jsil)' Resi­
de1ui11J (MD) 10 l..ak.e!!idc Cocnmet­

eial {LC) per Article 18  Section 
18()3 :tod Artkl.e. 20 s«1ion 200). 
Sold propen.y i� legally described as 
L.ot O Fi.lhin Hole Number 2. rn 
Section Seven�en (17). Town,.h,ip 
NinNy-thttc {93) Nortb-. R.an� 
fifty-si� (56) Wes1 of the Stb PM. 
Yankton Cou1ny, South Oakoca.. 
E9l 1 1ddrus U 3 1 1 17 Qw.rry Dr. 
Yankton. 

Notices 

Wanda Howt.1• Fox 
liARMELl!<l< & FOX LAW OF• 
FICE,PC 
721 Doogl>S -Sulte ,101 
Yankton. SO 5707$ 
<60S)06S-100I 
whfoxJaw@midc:o.nl't 

PubH�bcd four dmc:s �t Lbe total ap­
pro."C.imatt eost or S?0.99 and cao be 
vie"·ed free of chqc ,1 www ,d­
publ.icnot1ccs.com 

PobUshed Novembu 21, 28 & l)e.. 
cembu S & l2, 2()25. 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 
:SS 

IN CIRCUIT COURT ) 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

FIRST JUDIOAL CIRCvTT 

IN llfE MATTER OP THE ES· 
TATE OI' 

LORRI L. CT.ARK. 

66PROZ.S.000067 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

r,,/otk:c Is given dun on Nonmbcr 
17, 2025. ANDREA C. /.WBAUM, 
whose addre.1!. I\ 43348 JlOt.b 
StJ«t. Yankton. Swdl Dakota 
S10?8. was appoimcd as pttf,Ollill 
re:pre:senmti,·e or the otatc of LOR· 
RJL CLARK. 

C�duors of deeedcDI ml.l.R file 1hcir 
cl:alm, llo'lllun four (41 mon.1& after 
lbc date.. OI tlJe fif'St publication ol 
tha Q(ltic-e or lbetr elAimi may t,c 
barnd. 

Cla11ll.5 IMY be med W\lh the pet­
M>nal ttpre..e11i.1ive or may be tiled 
With tho- clcri. i\00 • Cop;' of lbc: 
claim mailed to the pcnonal rtpre• 
SC:Dllth•e. 

Dated thh Uhh day of No\·ember. 
:?<rn. 

/sJ JboJP?.1 P Rexnol<l-'i 
Thonw P. Reynolds 
KENNEDY PIER LOffilS 
REYNOLDS 
&. BRANDT, U.P 
122 Walnut Stttc:1 
Y1111klon. SO 57078 
i60S, 665-JOOO treyoolda@y�nk• 
u,mlawyer$.C::Ol'l.1 
Ani.>mey kif Person21 ReprcseoUt· 

NOTlCE Of' PUBLIC HEAlU.J"lG live 

Notice is hen-by given t.h:at o public 
bearing will be held be.fon: the 
YIU\ktoo County Plaiming Comm1�-
11Qn. Yankton Couoty, South Oa)co. 
ta. at 7:\0 P.M. on tbe� (by of 
Oecel'.rlbett 202.S at die Yankton 
County Oovcrnmc.nJ Cel)1e1. Com­
missiooecs Cbamben;, 3.21 We.st 
Third St.. Yankton, South Dakota. 
Neshers Ndt, LLC is requesting • 
Condit.loolll U.se Permh to use theit 
property ai an AfR/BNB In a mod­
erate Deostty Residential O,Sllict 
tR2) Per Anicle 7 Seetion 709, Arti­
cle 18 Sccuon 1805, and Anick 19 
Section t 90S. Said propeny is 
lcgo.11)' descnl,ed ilS Kaige:r AddibOn 
lo Ille Nonheast Qu.,,,er of the 
Northwest Qu::mcr (NEIJJ�Wl/4), 
Seaion Se,·co (7). Towrublp NiM­
ty-thrcc (93). R.a.tigc Fifty-six ($6) 
west of the 5th P.M.. Yuk.ton 
Count)', South Dai:Ol:l. E91 l ad­
dress is 4.14.54 310 St, Yankton 

Published {WI� l.ll the t'l)(.al 1ppro.xi­
m.11e ec»t of $41.40 110d elUJ be 
viewed fnc of dlug:c ill www sd· 
publicnot.-::rs.corn 

Publ.lshed Novunbtr 28 & Dettm• 
IK, 5, 202.S. 

/ODY JOHNSON 
Y.anktoa Co C�tt q(Cowts 
-' 10 Walnut Street. Stute !05" 
Yanktoa. SO 57078 
(605, 66S,J!l60 

ANDRF.A =AIDi 
43348 JIOth Su-cct 
Y11nklon, SD 5707& 
(605) 661-17)5 
Pcr!C10al Rcp-re$tntD.Ove 

Published tb,rtt llmd QI ,he tol.lU a.p-. 
pro:\llmle cost of sn.. J 7 and clltl be 
viewed � of dia.rge ili W\\'W,sd· 
pubhcnotkes.corn 

Pul>Usbed No\'tmbtr ZI. 28 & l>t-· 
rem�r 5, lOlS 

V A.N)l.'TON COU?\"fY 
COMMI.SSION �IEETING 

!'lOHmbf't f 8, 202$ 

The l't\'pdar JllffiJJJi of lbe Y:tnkt.011 
County CorrmUSs.ion wu eaJled w 
order by Cbamn11.n Joho Marqumi• 
i.u 6 p.m. on Tue.lday. NoYcmbc.r IS. 
2025 

Roll call wi.u taken wHb the folk)w. 
ing Comnu.s.tioner,; pt�t! WandJi. 
Howey-Fox, R;11n Heine. OaJl Klim­
isch. Ooo KfflCMOi wd John Mar­

STATE OF SOlITH DAKOTA 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

FIRST 1\/l>IOAL CIRCUIT 

l quud1. 
ss Then: were IH> conf11Ct$ of i!Uli!St 

rtpOctcd by Comm.is�oncrs, 

ESTATE OF· 

LEONARD IV. CAP 

Deceased 

66 PRO. #25-64 

NOTICE TO CREOITOR.5 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 
i,-44TM n.-1nhn �I ?n?"i 

) 

Action 25l53C: A mot.ioo was 
m;adc by Ket�li na: au:I !t«Ondcd by 
Fox to 11ppro,•,e the mec.tinJ agenda. 
All pn-scm voted il)'C, motion ar­
ricd. S.O. 

There were no public oommcni.. 
Chairman Mllrquudl clo�d public 
CCH'ntDC� 

Dan.a Schtrudt from the. Y:u:ik1ori 
Community Library appeuerJ 10 re,. 
q�st approval or the A�cnc:ot flH' 
1he Provisioo of Lil>ttary ServM:C$ 
11.Dd to �are. updllltS aboot libnry 
scr-,,tces. The board also dJSCUS$Cd 

Notices 

�hare of the project is 18.5�- Com• 
m1s!U)DCl'S discussed bow die Cou.o­
ty wtJl 11equitt the: match.Ing f\lnch 
fur lhc proj«I 

Action 25356IJ\VY: A mo1ioo was 
mode by KJimlscb :iod sec:ondcd by 
fcn to •pprove the ldvrrtisinJ Cot 
ro•tcnal�. A.I.I �OJ YOte4 o,yr: 
motloo cam�. 5-0. 

The boill'd di'>C\ISSNI O,c ambulo.tK:e 
admini�lOt po,;ition. Tbc� i.s :in 
applicant who lllO\"Cd bi.ck from 
Cali(omia Md h3s a couple or isNCs 
lha.l would put him J.O a p..rt•tunr sit• 
uatioo "·otkJng 2A hQurs a week 
,uarancecd, plu;5. ccrtllm time he will 
be w01kin,g from home. There will 
be a probalion period for ooc year to 
see if 1bc pctrt-timc po!1tioo will 
work. Cary Veuct said the applic-ant 
1s off l\1 various time$ fror::n ha ochct 
job whicb provide!- fodcn5 beatth iD· 
SUBl'>Ot, wlucb 11 why be cannot 
work for Yankton County fuU-wne. 
Tht lodividwtl lh"C$ in Elk Poml Md 
woutd commute 10 Ytftklon. There 
\lrCtC \Omc COrlC'C:11)$ cited <lboul 
mabni, lhe Job a patHu»e posilioo 

Action 25357HWY: A ,ootion •·as 
made by Fo,i. and seconded by 
Heme to approve 1u:i offer \0 >err 
Brown from El.tc Poim to 1ake over 
llS AmbtdfflCC Adminl5tnl0r on • 
p:m-tunc schedule. Roll call was 
111kt11 with Fox. Heine and Mu• 
quri voting 11)�: K.limhcb llDd 
Kettering vouns n1iy� ((¥)(ion c.ar­
ricd, 3--2. 

Adloo 2535SZ: A motion WM 
made by KllmiKb and seconded by 
Heine lO adopt 1hc following �lu­
tioo: WhcreaJ it opp,ean Vladislav 
8ykov. owoe:r of reconS. has eaiscd 
t pl•1 lO be made of the follO\\'ing 
real property: Piel of Trx1 I Byk.ov 
Additiou Nlf2, NW L/4 of S1.C­
T9lN•R!i7W, Y:mk:to11 Count)'. 
South Du:otl aad lw rubm(Hed 
sutb pbl to the Yankton Coamy 
Pl�nn.ini; Comrnls.slon ltld Yankton 
County Commission for llq)pt'0\'41. 
Now lhcn:fore be ii resolved that 
such plat has Ottfl 1n:ccU1cd accord· 
ing to law 11!ld eonronns io all uist• 
1ag IIJ:IPbcable zoning, mbdivuion. 
eroSlon :wd $Cdlmeo1 coaO"ol :u:ld 
\:S.Jne is bercby 11ppttJvtd. County 
Auditor is hereby autboriw:I nnd di+ 
� lO cndonc on sucb the propet 
resolution and «mfy the S311lc. All 
ptt:�1¥ YotOO i,,yr: morion cmied. S· 
0 

The bonrd dncu.� putting togeth• 
er a Financial Acuon Netw«k. com­
mlnt.e: \0 "'Orie with Y:a.nkton Cow:ity 
Qt, the b\ldte1 process stl¥1in,a J:tc­
uary I , 2026. Cathcnnc: Crtnde:U 
,pol« 
Qbo\JI �t bl<,w!cdgc .tlou.g with • 
iroup of oLhcr people wi\h upen­
cix:.e on financi� matters. 

A«ioa lS)S\lC: A mouon wn 
�de by Fo:t llDd seconded by 
Hdnc- 10 approYt' moving forward 
wilh rorCQ.i.O& a P'inancial Action 
NclWO� commiu«.. Alr'pre5Cru vot­
ed S)'"'e: motion earned, S--0. 

Arllon l.SJ60C: A moclon was 
made by Fox 11.Dd seconded by 
Heine to approve the Novembu 4, 
2025 mcetina: roiDUIC$. All p(e.!,CJII 
voccd aye: motion cafficd. S.Q. 

Actfoo 25361C: A motioo was 
made by f,o:ii; and ICCODded by 
Htine to •�e the fif5I set of 
claims: Oority Tefocom. LLC {Utl.H• 
ties) SSO..SO� Yanktoo County Ob-­
,erv,s (Pllblisb.l"i) $715,46: Yank• 
lOO Dally Pre$$ & Dakotan (Pubfoh­
lQg) St.656.56; Elcctioos; Ram);:0(.1 
Hotel & Coafereoce Cen1er (Otha") 
$448.00: Qualified Pre= Semce. 
LLC (Suppl.i�) $234.65: Coun: Av­
en Samd Heart HO$pital (Lab) 
$500 00: 81aclr:burn & SIC.\'C'DS Prof, 
LLC (Prof Service,) S5.153.99: Cot· 
tificd Languages lntcraational (Prof 
Scrvioes) Sl07.25: Lulhcrnn Social 
Scrvic,, (Prof Scniou) $4:!l..lO: 
Grand Jury (fees) $532.60: Orc:11 
PbtD, Repo,nini (Pro( Services) 
$6.J.S...2.S; llcideprirm Pwtt-11 Siegel 
fUJ\ri<hs & Ty,d,11. 1.1.P rPt<of Set· 
"ices) $i,018.S3; Motion tfearings 
(Fees} Sl.008.20: Astria Sccurit)' & 
Jnvc.,uig:atott {Prof Sa-vices) 
Sl.400.00: Keoocdy hr l.ollUS 
Juynokh 8rmd1 , tJ..P (Prof Ser· 
vices) S676.00: Department or 
Hc>lth /Lab) S l.55S,00: Deao 
Schader {Prof Ser\1ccs) S,192.00; 
Auditot: Clarity Tckcom. Ll.C 
(llhlitiC$) S 121.12; LEAF (Rent.ab) 
$18,35: Qu'1ifiod P=o<t Sctvl<c. 
LLC (Supplie<) Sl97.89: Ono Ofr,ce 
Sot-.itioo (Maj:ctcnanc�) $147 .64: 
One Office Solution (Suppli-es) 
$339.66: Thom.son Reuters-West 
(Prof �'1cc.'i) $186.13: TttaSurcr. 
aaruy Telecom. LLC (Utilioo) 
$197.)4: I.EAJ' (Reow1) SISl.15: 
Qualified Pre.S<W'I sernce. u.c 
(Suwliics) $184,81: D.ua. Pn>cess--

LLC (Utilities) $193.50: Counoy 
Inn & Suites-Pierre (Travel) 
S70S.OO; Jel.rulC Orury O"ravel) 
.$1S1.11; Aumentum Tcc.brioSogies-, 
Inc. {Software & Uccru:i.ng} 
SlS,334.00; Microfilm �g Sy.s• 
tcn\1 (M:LinleO-ftnce.) $1 20.00; Quali­
fied Preson: Serv-ict. LLC (Supplte:5) 
.$39.52: One. Offkc �luuon ('Matn-
1en.11nce) $128.45; RcgiSt.er C1f 
Dccch: Clarity Tdocom. U.C (Utili­
tk$) Sl 7'l.S2: EAec�nh·e :MSJ121gc­
�nc Finance (Supplies, .SS8 .00� 
Qwlificd Pr<sor1 SctVi«. UC 
(Supplies) SSI.Sl: Ve1crans SCfV1cc 
Of&e: Cbri1y Telecom. tLC (Utili­
ties} $25.25; Om Office Solutioo 
(MalntelWXel $12.43: Safety Cen­
ter Bwldi.ng; Kopeukys Ace H:ird· 
warc (Supphe5} $190.Zl: CtArit)' 
Telecom, LLC (UtHitl(!S) S222.99; 
City of YMktoo (DumpStcr Fees) 
$144.00: F'tna BaalcclU'd (Supplies) 
$280,2S: Meo.arch (Supplies) 
$1,273.50: Ulono (Supp1'<$) 
$673.77: Sh�rtff: City or Y•nkton 
(fuel) $4,142.17: Creat1ve Producl 
Sootc1na (Othc.r) SS.20; Ci1y of 
Yanlctoc-1...aodftll (tl'.ti.l.iti��) 
$185.42; GR-Emcrscncy Vchicle 
()utfiuc:rs (Auto Equiprorn1) 
52.525.00: Mcl.coch Printing & Of• 
fice Supply (Supplies) $1.534.75; 
PelUllng\on Couoty fall (Tnavcl) 
5475.53; Qualified Pre.son Service, 
LLC {Main1eo11.oce 0:tlltrflCI) 
$196.77; Souib D:&>.ct1 Sheriff,: M· 
:sociation. 0.1ainlenaoec Coou,,cl) 
Sl, 199.30; Titt- Mumer Alig�11ncn1 
(MaU'lteaance) .S2.81 1 . 16: Cou11ty 
Jail; AVffll Sacred Hcmt Hosp;t.a) 
(l'rof Se,v;,;es) $6.014.08: D!smood 
Drugs (1'1,,1 Smw> 513.569.92; 
Trinity 5(-rviccs OtOUp <Food Ser· 
\'ices) $10,987.93: Avera Medical 
Gtol.lp,-Rndiology (Prof Services) 
S)0.54: Sapphire He•hb. LLC (Prof 
Services) SSS0.00: JO. Sohaiow. 
(Supplies) $1,761.11; Com:ctiooa.l 
Riik �rviccs {lnl'Ollte fnsura:,ce) 
$2,964.53: Ytll.ktoo. Rcu.11 Drug 
Co. fProf ScMCcs) $.5-2:2.�it Yao.k.­
toa Mcdie&.I Clmic (Pro( Scmccs) 
Sl.990.SS: Coroner. One Office So­
lin1on (Supplic$) S.SS.15; Yankton 
Seard! &: Rescue: Kopet.sky$ Ace 
Hard� (Suppti.c-$) S:l14.88; City 
of Yankton (Suppl.lcs) $81.!ill; 
NAPA Ai.110 .P'llrts of Yooklon (Su� 
ptic,) rn.15, ,,,., B,nkearo <Sui>' 
pnes) S231.11; Poo, Rebel, Qu,li 
6cd Presort SCl'Vitc. L.LC {SuppUei) 
S57.7!}. Ambul3nce: Arrow Mr:wu• 
fu.clllring (A-.ito Equipment) 
S9.S,5J4.SO; Teleflex hmdmg, lLC 
(Supplies} $1,132.50: CWlty Tde­
com. U..C (UtilihC$) $87.99: Bom1d 
Tr-ee Medical. U.C (Suppliu) 
SJ,603.23: Crty or Ya.nktoa (Sup­
plie$} $1,724.73; Ctedi1 Collcaioo 
Srrvices tPror S:ct\'J(.C1') $321.88; 
Wmysw, Inc. (Prof Sem,ce.s) 
$593.46; Soykc1 s.Jcs, U.C (Sup, 
plies) S2.2S6.40: Sacred Hean 
Health Services (Supplies) $67.70, 
first Bank.cud (Supplies) $ 1n ,40-; 
first Bao):.card (Pmf Se:rviCC$) 
$"2$6.00: InvcstJgaiivc Sc{Vkn 
(Pio/ Sorvi"") $161.50; LEAF 
(Rental$} $170.28. Mcnards (Sup-­
pli�) $126.23; MidA.mcricllll Bncr­
tY {Utilities) $193.$6� Nonbtown 
Automotive (Mainten.mce) $209, I.&� 
Tire Mufllcr Allgoment (Maintc­
uncc) S3SL91: Mcn1.Uy Haodi• 
capped: Avera McK-enn&o Hosphal 
(Pro( Scniicc.s) $873,00: Avera Sa­
cred Hean Ho.JJ)illll (Prof Se-r'lkC!i-) 
SS00.00: SD Achieve dba UfC$C::1pc 
(Menailly Handica.ppcd} $120,0(}. 
Mc-null Dlncss Bo:ard· Birtnl.Jl$bam 
&. Cwxh Law Offke Prof, U.C 
(Hearings:) $2�.78: l,.cwis &. Cart 
Beba.vionl Hc.nlth Se:rv-iccs (Hear­
ings) SI.125,00: Liocolo County 
l'fea:iium- (Heanngs) 52,623.49: u. 
btary: Yankton Community Libnry 
(2.cd AUotmcc1) $7,931.25: Exteo• 
sioa: Northw�em Energy (UtiJi. 
ties) $99.76: Weed: Christensen R.:1-
diatOl" & 6.\bawt {Supplies) 
U.56.85; One Office Sohrtiori (S11p­
plies) $43.67; P\aMina 4-00 Zorti.ni: 
Cla.rlty Telecom. LLC (Ulilidcs) 
$53.00: Fll'A Bankcard (S.pplie•J 
SS9.U; Microfilm Jmnging Sys,cms 
(Malnle .. ooc) $70.00: Qoalifi«l 
Pr<,on Sctvi«s (SuppUcs) S-28 74: 
Yankton DaiJ y Press & Dakotan 
(Publbbing) $.44.62: 1-ligbway; Av­
cm Sacred Heart Hos:pi1al {Prof Set• 

vied) St.d4.00: M·era Mwical 
Group Oxupationlll Therapy (Prof 
Sef"Yiocs) $7S.40: Boro.gaars (Sup­
plic,) $38.97: B-Y Wa1cr o;suic;, 
{Utilitie&) Si1:2S; Bullet Macb.inery 
Co. (MaiDtea.ance) $333.78; Butlt'f 
Machinery Co. (Supplirs) $70. 17: 
Clarity Telecom. u.c (UliliUCS) 
S160.45; Scotlllnd i:tc:di-Mix (Sup, 
plle.s) $50.00: S<:ctland Redi-Mi.l 
(Bridll'•) $9.125.00; Coyote$ 
Cbcmieal Company {Supplies) 
S 1.650,00. New Century FS (High• 
way Fuel) Sl.657 .34: Overbead 
Door Co. or Sioux Fa.lb: (Prof Ser­
vices) .$1.724.49; Fi.Ml Bankmrd 
(Milru�ncc) $9SS.01 ;  Fltil 
Bankcaro (Supplies) $166.98: F',m 
Buk.card (Tnvd) $356.06: Fi�her 
Gravel (Gravel) $1.917.00: Graham 

=====--== 

S87.35: F"lffl Baruc,c:ud: (POD E.x­
pcm.ei) $236.61 :  LE.AF (Re:011\ls) 
$23.56; MidAmenca.o Encrg� (U!ili­
tlc:O S2l.34; Tabor Lumber Co. 
(Suppl.tcs) S23S.13: Go\-nnmenl 
BuildiDJit: Kope4kys Aec llardw-uc 
(Suwlies) $-1.59-. MenWs (M.alnle­
oa.o«) Sl.$7.$1; l.nJ.l)e (Suppl.JC$) 
$673.77; 
24•7: Sobriety Tesung (Rrtu.ods) 
S96.00: Pb:mnChmo (Suppl,c,J 
SI ,806.51: PharmCbcm (Prof Ser· 
�>C-e,) $3.706.20� Non-Ocpw,men• 
1al: One Office Solutioo (M &. PR 
Fund) $54,09: Thomsoo Rcutcrs­
We&:I (Supplies) S1.236,13� Supu­
coro., In... (Jail Tracking Mooi1o,;s) 
$192..SO: CAM Daily Fees (Re-­
Ii.ind$} S 133.(». Byron No�lmcler 
(CAM o.ily Fee,) $2,430.00: Byro. 
Nogelrocicr fR<mote Bruith) 
$512.00: O)"l'OO Nogclmticr (Stale 
Pmtk,1pari011 fce1) $215,00; Sulle 
Partieipotioo Fee- (Refund) S84.00: 
Ambulance fc,cg (Refunds) 
52.241.61, sou,h 0,1,,., 0cpon­
mc:n1 of Revenue (Motor Vehicle 
fees) S379.387.18: South Ds1:otai 
Department ot RC\'t;O\� (Waste 
Fc<s) $3.2.17.25: South o.- De­
panroc:01 or Revenue CROD Fw) 
$1.070,00: Soo<h C>.koo Dcpo,1-
1DC.nl of Revenue (HSC Services] 
$1,381. 10: Sco<h Dakota Dcpo,1-
mcn1 or RC\'CllUC (Redf'teld Sec· 
vices) S 120 00. �ral Fund 
$301,423.79: Road & Jlndgc: 
SJ29.006.l8: Emtt;eocy Manage­
nm11 $7.359.28. All ptt:Stfll YOled 
ayt": rnodori carried, 5-0. 

Acti� 25362.A UD: A morion was 
made by Fo.x 400 �onded by 
Hc!M to approve the Auditon. 
Mo11thly Senlcmcnl with lhe Ttca• 
surct aDCI Pooled Cash Rcpon u of 
Qc1Qbe:!: 31, 2025 showing T01al 
Cub ofs.?1.281.S04.SO. The Gener· 
Ill FU.lld w� S6.281.S24.9S; Special 
Funds �c, "·400,2%.38, lllld 
Fiduciary fu1Mb were 
s11.662,7!it.65 .:1ddias co II Grand 
Tot:il of Gc.ncr.t.l Ledger Cash and 
lr:ivesuncots of Sll,281.804.SO. A 
dciadc-d ,e-pon is on file with the 
Coun.f) Aud.Hoc. All pn:sem VOi.Cd 
•re: motio11 carried. S.O. 

Conuni$Siooct Upd3tci: The board 
diseus...�d inVltin.g state rcprcse.ota• 
ti\'ts 10 ao upcoming commission 
mccung. 

lllr� was no publ!C' c:ommenL 
Ctutlnnu Muqvanh closed public 
comment. 

There wa,s noe.x«uti�-c $C!S5iOCI 

i\cllon 2536JC: A modoa w.u 
made by Fo,; Wld tttondOO by Khm­
i5i:-b 10 lldjoum. AU pn:-.s,mc \'Oted 
a)'r: motion e:trtlclJ. 5,0. 

ihe next rcgullLI' n�et1ng wiJI bc 
held Tutsd.rly, DectmbC'r .?, 20-z,; .nr 
6p.m 

Joh.n Marqu:11d1. C�innan 
Yanbon Coo.DI}' Commission 

ATTEST. 
Pl)tty Hoj<m. Vw.kton CouRt)' Audi 
, ... 

Published ooce- at the to<al appro.u• 
ffl2.te- cQ51 or sn.s.+a iu'ld can be 
viewed rru of cfi;lrgc .al www.MI 
pul>l K notk-cs,cam 

l"u.blbbrd No"c:mber 28, 2025. 

Classifieds 

665-7811

$ubscribe TOM�! 

PRESS&DAKOTAN 
319 Walnut St, Yanklon 

605-665-7811 • w.w.yanktOn.net 

Friday, November 28, 2025 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

B E  
I M  

N O  

H A  
A G  
8 E 

RI a u  A D S  
E I U M  B E  A 
LI O P  E N S  

ACROSS 
1 Mixes 
6 Cheese 

38 Studio 
sign 

40 1n itsell 

A D  
B A  N■ 
O D  E S  

E P T S  ---
A L  E■ B E A  
S A  ■ s  O A S  

cho,ce 42 Draw out 
T U  R K E y T R  O T S  
C L  A y ■P R A  G U E  

11 Doctnne 43 More H T  s■ p E A■ A P T  
12 Novem- loyal D E  N I  

K■ 
A L 

ber. e.g. 44 Company 
13 Run-down division 

S A  
A M  

J A p A O O F  
A Z  E■ S C  O N E  

14 Siart lor 45 Ranch W I  R E  s■ E S  S A  V 
Yesterday's answer muscular 

or mural 
15 Sturdy 

wood 

16 Back 
muscle 

18 Chop up 
19 Golf bag 

,tern 
20 "Some­

whar 
21 Sushi 

choice 
22 Finally 
24 N1le 

serpents 
25 Alrican 

runner 
27 Adonis 
29 Com-

plelely 

workers 
7 Took the 27 Medal 

DOWN lrtle rec,p,ents 

1 Layers 8 Over little 28 Kenya 
2 Social time neighbor 

service 9 "Silkwood" 30 Poked 
3 Over star fun al 

much lime 10 Knitted 31 They 
4 No longer wraps have tities 

active: 17 Sitting on, 33 Land 
Abbr. as a horse unils 

5 Salon 23 Inquire 39 Rocks 
worker 24 Drama in a bar 

6 Forge d1vis1on 41 Historic 
worker 26 Thorough time 

9 10 

32 Easter find fa, r+-i--1 
33 Tack on 
34FF 

opposite, 
on VCR 
remotes 

35 Cheenng 
cry 

36 Horse­
shoe 
shape 

37 Shoe 



PAGE S PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. DECEMBER 5, 2025 

PREss&DAKOTAN 
www.yankton.net/classifieds CLASSIFIEDS 

1101 Announcements 
Events 

EFFECTIVE 
1/01/26 

WE WILL NO LONGER 
BE OFFERING HIE 
$100 OR LESS ADS 

FOR FREE 

1200 Cars 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811  or email ads@yankton.net 

A.l<CLABPUPPIES 

1700 Merchandise 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Poulan 3816 ges chailsaw, 

$110. Stihl weedeater 38.16 SIS. 
Ashley roll-top dask, like oow 
S750. 25().gailon propane lank 
S250. Estale by Whl� wash­
er/dryer set $300. Besl offer 402· 
841-3761. 

Notices 

d.re!s Is 434.54 310 St. Yantloo 

Published fW'lce at lbc total appro:U- Pubhshed tbr« omc, at the cocal ap• 
mair CQS:t of $41.40 and C40 be proximatc oo$lo(S72.l7 and «o be  
vtewed f� of cbarae 11 vtww.s.d- viewed (fee of charge at www.sd-
publlcootcc5..com publicootioeu::om 

1705 Hems $100 or Less Publi,hcd No'tmbcr 28 & l>«<m• Publ .. h,d Nonmb<r ll.  28 & De-
bu 5, :!025. «mb<t l, l025 

2 palra ot cross country skis with ----------

YOUR NEWS! 
Tb� Press and Dakotan 

www.yankton.net 

•An Junk ears, pickups, vana, 
running or no1 WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

ALL COLORS WHITE YEL· 
LOW DK RED DK CHOCO­
LATE 8LK. HUNTING I FAMI­
LY FULL AKC. MITCHELL SD 
CALL-TEXT 605-999-7149 
www.southdakotayellow1abs 

1570 Lost -Found Pets 

pokJs and shoes, g,eat oon<fition. 
$100. Call (605)661-8182 

ST A TE OF SOUTII DA KOT A 

�o:�
r
:11. =�60

bs�':f.452:· IN CIRCUIT COURT 

CDl1/'ITY OF YANKTON 
Black leather Nebraska com-

) 
;SS 

) 
SDSU Ext. To Offer Virtual 

Legal, Financial Education 
McLean Auto Salvage 

402-360-0756 

1270 Utility Trailers 

For saIe: 24' Enclosed trailer. 
Bumper Ntch. 1999 model. 3 
doe<$, good condition. CaJI 402· 
640-8387 

1335 Other Employment 

Join our team at 
Sprlngtleld AHl.ted 

Uvlng Centet 
we we IOOldng ror. Full-time 
RN'S Md ()n..C31 Nurses 
(LPN's are welcome fof Oil· 
Call Nurses) 
For mo(e l nformalion &»eese 
Inquire wl1hio. 
Submit your resume or pick 
up applleallon et 
SALC, <lo Boord of 
Olrectora, 701 Pine St. 
Sprlnglield, SD 57062 or 
emafl normsllqOgwtc.net 

1435 Carpentry 

A full-time Carpenter Avail­
able. Available for Odd )obs. 
Free estimate$. lots ol experi· 
ence. Cal Bob Edwards at 
605-666-8651. 

For All of Yoor Carpe<1tty 
N&ecls,: Custom Bulft Windows, 
Siding, Garages, Additions, 
Patios and More. caIl Andetsh 
Carpentry a1 605-001-1 190. 

1475 Other Services 

PEDEE'S LAWN CARE 
For al you, snow ,emoval and 
lawn care needs. Travis PeIerson 
605-titil-3177. 

Read 
and 

Recycle 

1600 Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

AJI real estate advertised in 
!Ills newspaper ls sullJed 10 
the Federal Fair Housing Act. 
wtiicn makes h il1egaJ to edver• 
tlse any preference, lmilation, 
or dlscrlminatioo based on 
race, colo,, religion, sex. handi­
cap, famifia.I status or national 
ortgin. in lhe sale, rental 01' fl. 
oanclng of housing or an lnten• 
don to make any .such prefe<· 
ance, Hmttatlon °' dlscri'Tlina• 
tlon. Famllial status lnc::ludea 
children under the age of 18 
IMog wltt, parents 04' legal 
guardlans, pregnanI wom&n 
and people securing custOdy ol 
chlldran uroder lhe ag<1 of t 8. 

In addition, Soolll OBl<ota 
State Law also prohil>its <is­
ctfmlnaHon based on ancestry 
and creed. 

This paper will not knOwingly 
accept any advertislng for real 
estate which is in vtolatk>n of 
tho law. All person are hereby 
informed that all dwellings ad­
vertised ate avallabla on a 
equal opl)Or1urlty bo>I" It you 
believe you have been dscrim• 
inated agu,st In 00Mection 
wllh the sale, rerial or financ­
ing of housing, call the South 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds• 
man al 877-832·0181. 

Please Recycle! 

huskers Jack•� la'98, $SO; tan FlRST JUDIClAI. CIRCUIT 
canvas coat $SO. Cal 01' te"' 
402�0-0436. 

EFFECTIVE 
1/01/26 

WE Will NO LONGtR 
BE OFFERING THE 
S100 OR LESS ADS 

FOR FREE 

Queen sb:e mattress and 
boxspfing. No &1a1ns or tears, 
$85.lcash. Punch bowl, large with 
all ac:cess011es S 15. Call 60S-
664·S291-

1815 Miscellaneous 

For Salo: 8 f>lex fl Gayvile, SO. 
$625,000. call 605-677 ·9006. 

2010 Legal and Pubfic 
Notices 

NOTICE OF Pl/BI.IC II.EARING 
ON AJ>PLICA TION fOR 

TRANSFER OP RETAIL 
(ON-OFF SALE) MALT 

8EVERAGE & SD FAR.\1 WINI! 
LICENSE 

Nouce a b,t-rcby given thal I.be 
Board ofCowuy Commls�t>acn m 
aod (or the CCIUnty of Yankton, 
Sou th l)a(O(a,. oo die l &h of 
Oecembc1, 202S, i.t lhe hour 0(6:IO 
PM. :ic the Yank100 C.Ounty 
Oovcrnmcat Center in t:he 
CommiM:ionen Cb&mbcrs will mcct 
10 consider-the fo.llowloa applicalloo 
for Retail (on-off tale) M.alt 
lkwragc & SO f'Gnn Wine l..icem-e 
'fr4nS1cr, wbicb b,1,1. been prrscntcd 
to lbei Bo.,.� of Cauaty 
Commin1onen. tnd filed in the 
County Auditors Office: Tran!ifet 
Re1ail (00-off .sale) Mah. Bcvermge &. 
SO f'W'l'D wme: t.icen.�c from Krilitea 
Kozak. Joint VeNWes L.LC dbl 
Max Bet klcaced in Loe 26 of the 
Lewis & Cbrl: BuJinest Cc:ntct Ill 
09.016.100 186, Y•o.kton. SD. to 
Ashlee Coner dba The Orun Cas:ino, 
Ya.nkloa, SD. Notice iJ Jiinha given 
1ba1 any per$0a, persoru,,. or tbc:11 
attorney mo.y appe:.v and be beard at 
:said scheduled public be.uing •ho 
arc intc:rcstcd in tbe app10va.l er 
rcjci;doo or sucb lrllDSfer 

ESTATE OF, 

LE0Ni4.RO W. CAP 

Oecea,ed 

66 !'R0. #2)-64 

NOTICE TO CR.EDITORS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVE< 
TIIATon O<tobcr JI. 2025. 
O......yne L. Cap, whose addriess b 
30679 437• A\"CUUC, Yankton South 
Pak:oca 57078. was appointed the 
P(:('$()i:i•I Represeotatm: oftbe £$­
tate oJ l,eonud W, C'tlp 

Creditors. of Decedent must file their 
claims within four (4) months after 
lhe date of the £int P',lblitaUOn oi 
I.his ooti« or their claim, m:ay be 
b,m,d. 

Oairn, may be filed iwilh the Pa­
$(1(1.kJ Represenwive or may be filed 
�ith the Yankton County Cleft of 
Cowts. wjlh a copy of the claim be· 
mg mlli.led lO lbe Pcrwnal Rcpn-scn­
taiove, 

Dated this 31" d11y of October. 2025 

Pw:mx; L Cap 
Ow11yoeL.Cap 
J.0679 437• � ,·tooo 
Yankton, SD 57078 
(605)661-JS,17 

Jody L Job11son 
Y�on County Wety CCII� 
410 Wlllnul Sn,ct 
Yanklon. SD 57(178 
(605)668-3080 

W11nda Uolt'ty• Fo:r 
BARbl£LINK & FOX LAW OF­
Fl(Z PC 
721 DougJa.1 - Sulle. 1101 
'\' ankton. SD 57078 
(60=1001 
whfo.�lnw@midco.nec 

Published tour times .a.1 tbe t()UI.I ap, 
prown.Ate C05l or $90.99 and can be. 
viewed free or charge al www .sd· 
public ooticcs..com 

BROOKINGS -South 
Dakota State University Exten­
sion Is working with Nebraska 
Extension and North Dakota 
State University Extension to 
offer a program to prepare 
you to ask another person lo 
serve as your fiduciary for 
legal and financial matters. 

The program, called "Orga­
nize this: Legal and financial 
must-haves·. features four, 
90,minute-long sessions about 
a variety of topics, Including 
legal situatlons/ou1comes 
related to family caregiving 
and end-0f•llle (e.g., lncapac� 
talion, dying intestate), duties 
and responsibilities of a 
fiduciary, relevant documents 
and inlormation, organization 
strategies, security Issues, 
and options for professional 
supporL 

"We know that navigating 
this topic can feel overwhelm­
ing - there's so much 10 
understand. That's why we're 
committed to creating a 
supportive leamlng environ­
ment where you can tum your 
plans into action," said Leacey 
Brown, SDSU Extension Ceron-

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 English 

racing 
!own 

6 Wise ones 
11 Fiesta 

Bowl city 
12 Best 

Picture 
winner in 

2025 
13 0ld 

DOWN 
1 Greek 

vowel 
2 Cribbage 

marker 
3 Easy 

progress 
4 Media 

icon 
from 

Chicago 
s Vegan's 

no-no 

1605 Apartment For Rent � 
Publblbtd November ll.  28 & � 
ct.n1�r 5 & .12, 2025. 

market 
14 Cord ends 
15 Solemn 

promise 
17 Gets older 
18 Wood 

6 Opening 
7 Loosens, 

as 
sneakers 

8 Difficult 

sm JE CONSTRUCTION 
Leak Pr� your tool! 
Yow roollng and Sltllng 

specialist. 
Free Estimates. 
t.Jcensed, boodod, insured. 
No Job ls too big or too smal 
CaJI StOY8 at 605-660-7343 

1-Bdrm. $575+. Sootland, SD. 
Free utilttlos. Pets AIIOwed. 
Remodeled. 
605-464-0872 0< 886-74o-4550. 

Houses For Sale 

1914 Dakota Street 
Perte� for the family that 
needs spacet 5 bedrooms, 3 
futl baths, 4 car garage. Walk­
In me shower & fireplace. can 
Jason 605-861-2191. 

1335 Other Employment 

All positions include a 

$2000 Sign On Bonus 

YIUOO.on County Auditor 

Published ooee- 1u the tollll 

==�c:r �:�t

6 aod ca
n 

STATE OF SOUTI-1 DAKOTA 
:Js www.sdpublicooOccs.cotn. &,'I C!RClJrr COURT ) 

strip 
20 Apiece 
22 Tough 

wood PubU!btd Outrober-S, l025 

N0'11CE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice ti hereby p,·en dlA1 11 public 
bearing wilJ be beld before lhe: 
Yankton County Pl.aru:tlng Comm.is· sioa. Yankton COtLDl)', South Dako­
ta. "' 7:05 P.M. on the 9th day or 
Oecember. 2025 at the Ylllkton 
County Govmuncnt Center, Com­
miss1ooen Cba.mbcrs, 321 West 
Thild St .. Yankton. Solillh Dakoca. 
Pauick Fou i• riq�tin& to J'tttmc 
� parcel that i! duaJ zooed. Appli• 
cant wiJbcs 10 rcwoe a �cl t.bal is 
du� toned Lake!ide- Commercial 
0..C) and Modffllto DeMity Re,i. 
dcntial (MO) to l.a):e,.idc Commer• 
cial (LC) per Ankle t8 Section 
1803 l!ld AJt�le 20 Section '2003, 
Said propcny is legally de.5aibed u 
LCM G Fis.ruJli He>le Numbc!" 2, in 
Section Sevcolocn (17). Township 
Ninety-thr<e (93) Nonh. R"'1S• 
Fifty-,ix (S6) Wan of tbe ,m PM. 
Yankton Cowuy. South 011totL 
E9l l ,dd,.,, i, 31111 Quotl)' Or, 
Ywiktoo. 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 23 Collars 
26 Bathroom FIRST nJOICIAL CIRCUIT 

fixture 
IN THE MATIER OF TIIE ES, 28 Key 
'f A TE OF 29 Reached 

LORR! L, CL.ARK. 

Deceased. 

66PR02.l-000061 

NOTICE 'IO CREDITORS 

Notice u give� that on NO\·ember 
17. 202.S. ANDREA C. MAIBAUM, 
whose iddrc.ss is 43148 310th 
Strtiel Ylllktoo. Sooth Dakota 
57078, � appornud as pc:nomLl 
rcpr�.$Cntativc or lbc estate of LOR· 
Rll. Cl.ARK. 

Cmd1t0r1 or decedent must f!Jc I.heir 
claims withln foot (4) months after 
the date of the fust publication of 
th.i5 notice Of lhc.1t claims may be 
""""' 

across 
31 Period 
32 Frozen 

treats 
33 Fvc copy 
34 Cobbler's 

concern 
36 Transmit 
38 Speculate 
40 Chinese 

or Kotean 
43 Tlghtly 

packed 
44 Cost as 

much as 
45 Brat's 

opposite 

time 
9 Spur 

on 
10 Lip 
16 That 

woman 
18 Research 

settings 

tology Reid Specialist. 
Held online via Zoom, the 

sessions are from 6:30 to 8 
p.m. CST on Jan. 13, April 
14. July 14 and Oct. 13. 2026, 
with homework between each 
meeting designed 10 help you 
work through organizallonal 
tasks and learn additional 
information (e.g., how to re­
place important documents). 
Participants will be able to 
decide which organizational 
tasks are right for their spe­
cific situations. 

Regislration Is requ�ed by 
Dec. 19, 2025. and there Is a fee 
that covers all materials and 
handouts that will be malled to 
participants. To register. visit 
extension.sdstate.edu/events 
and search •orgMize this". 

• Join a supportive com­
munlly where you'll connect 
with others walking similar 
paths. Our guest speakers 
bring insight and expertise lo 
guide you, and each session Is 
designed 10 help you grow in 
confidence and clarity,· Brown 
said. •You'll never lee! like 
you're taciding this alone ­
we're In II together." 

A B  L El M A  G N E T  
L O O NI I C  E A  G E  
P A C  Tl c o  T T  O N  
S T  A A W  A R  S 

T E A N E  V E R  
A R I E S  S T  O V E  
L E O  C E  E 
T I N  T S  s p A R K  
O N S  E T  p E T-

N O  T A  R I  Z E  
D O S  A G E  s o  A R  
A D O  N I s■ I N  C A  
S E X  T E  T■ A S  K S  

Yesterday's answer 

1 9  Memo 
letters 

21 Parehed 
23 Last 

Stuart 
ruler 

24 Garr 
of 
"Tootsie" 

25 Sports 
figure 

27 Fragrant 
smoke 

30 Snaky 
shape 

33 Follow 
as a 
resull 

34 Fizzy 
drink 

35 Ready for 
customers 

37 Shucking 
units 

39Twisty 
fish 

41 Had 
something 

42 Negating 
link 



McLean Au1o Salvage 
4-02-360--0766 

1270 Utility Trailers 

For Se.le: 24' Enek,$«t t,aiier. 
Bumper hltCh, 1999 model. 3 
do0r$, QOOd condrllon, Call 402• 
640-8387, 

1335 Other Employment 

Join our team at 
Sprlngf�ld A$$leted 

Living Center 
We are looking for. Fu11-1u·r'W!I 
RN'a and on.cat Nul'$es 
(LPN's rue welcome k>r On· 
Call Nuf'S9S) 
For more Jnlormalion please 
fflquWe 'Mthio 
Submtt your resume or pick 
up applteaUon at 
SALCJ c/o Board of 
Olre<:tora, 701 Pine St. 
Springfield, SO 57062 or 
emall normsJlq@gwtc.net 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full•tlme Carpenter Avail--
able. Available for odd job$. 
Free estimates. Lots of ex:perl• 
""°"· Cod Bob Edwards at 
605-665-8651, 

For All of Yoor Carpent,y 
Needs: CuS1om Built Windows, 
Siding, Garages, Addlliono, 
PaOOS and More. C&I And&f'S.h 
Ca,pent,y at 6()5.661-1190. 

1475 Other Services 

PEOEE'S LAWN CARE 
For all yoor snow removal and 
lawn care needs. Travis Peterson 
6()5.661·3177. 

Read 
and 

Recycle 

1570 Lost -Found Pets 

Blaz.e..6 month old tuxedo cat 
Last seen near 14• SI.Oust Soutt, 
of YHS. Trisl\/NeTI (605)661 • 
7808. 
1600 Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNJTY 

AJ real estate advertised In 
thiS newspaper is sub}ecl lo 
the Federal Folr Housing Act, 
'Mllch mak.es ll !legal 10 adver• 
tlse any prefer&nee, limhation, 
or disctimlnation based on 
race. color. rellgkln, sex. handi• 
cap. fal'T'lllat status or natiOl\8.1 
Ol1gin, In the sale, rental or R­
nanclng od hous1ng Of an Inten­
tion to make 8SlY such prefer• 
enc.e, i.rnnation °' discrimina­
tion, Famlllal status Includes 
Chltctten under lhe age ot 18 
living wtth parents or legal 
guardians, pr�ant women 
and pec,pte securing custody of 
children under the age Of 18. 

In addition, SOuth Dakota 
State Law also J)l'ohlblts dis• 
crimlnahon based on ancesuy 
and creed 

This paper wll not knowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
estate which Is in vk>latiOn cl 
th& law All person are hereby 
inlormed ttial al dw9'1inps ad­
vertised a,e ave.ila.bkt on a 
equl!II opporwnhy baste, H you 
beleve you have been dscrfm­
lnated against in comeciion 
with the sale, rental or linanc,­
lng of housing, cal the Soutn 
Oexol8 Fair Housing Ol'l'lbud&· 
man at 877-832-0161 . 

Please Recycle! 

Black leathe1 Nebraska Com­ COUNTY OF YANKTON 
huskera Jackel, la.-ge, $50: tan ARST JUDJCIAL CIRCUJT 
canvas coat $50. Cell or text 
402·640-0438. ESTA TE OF, 

EFFECTIVE 
1/01/26 

WE WILL NO LONGER 
BE OFFERING THE 
$100 OR LESS ADS 

FOR FREE 

Queen size mattress and 
boxspring. No stakls or tears, 
$85/ca&ll. Purdl bOWI, large with 
al &eeeSSOrles S15. Cal 605-
664,5291. 
1815 Miscellaneous 

Fo, Sala: 8 Plex In Gayville, SO. 
$625,000. Ca! 6()5.877•9006. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

1'0TICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 
ON APPI.ICA TION FOR 
TIUNSFER OF RETAIL 
(ON-OFF SALE) MALT 

Bl-.'VERAGE & SD t'ARM WINE 
LICENSE 

Notice is hereby given thal d.c 
Board of Counry Comrnissioncn in 
o.nd foe lhe Coumy of YaJ\ktoo. 
South Dak.ota. on lhc 16th of 
December, 2.025, at lht. hour of 6:10 
PM, Al tbt Y!lllJcton County 
Qovcfllll)ent Center in !he 
Commls�ioncn Chambcn wm rnoet 
10 c:on!i"Mk:r lhc (oUowiog applklllioa 
(or RCW! (on-off We) MA.II 
Be,•cn,ge. & SO Fann Wine l.aocOK 
Tnmsfrr, which bi$ bctn presemed 
to 1hc Board ofCOijm)' 
Commis$.iocctl and &led m the 
Coun1y Auditors Office: Trunsf,e, 
Retail (oo-off .nlc) Mall kveT11ge & 
SD Fann WUle � from Krl11co 
Kout, Joint Vcn1u:rcs U.C db3 
Mu Set locar«I io Lot 26 of I.be 
Lewis & Clark Bus:iDeu Ceoc� LO 
09.016.100.186, Yant.toll. SD, 10 
Ashlee Carter db� 1be Dam ('.asino, 
Yanktoo, SO. Notice is further givcu 
that any pmoa. per$01l$. or their 
a.1tomey may appear &Dd be beltd a:t 
s:lld dtcdulcd public beating who 
im: i:cteremd in cbe appronl or 
rejectioo or sudl mn..Uer, 

LEONARD w. CAP 

66 PRO. "2�-64 
NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

NOTICE IS l!EREBV GIVEN 
1liATon Cktober 31. 202S. 
Dwayoe 1... Cap. whose addus, i, 
30679 437" AvenLJC, Yanboc South 
l>atOIJ. S7078. was appoim.ed 1be 
Pttsooal Represcntati,-c or the E.s­
t&tt: of Leonard W. Cap 
Creditors ot �t muse file 1hc1r 
chums wilhln four (4) months afco­
tht date of tbe first publicatioo or 
tNs ftOti« or their ct.aim.\ ma) be 
bun>d. 
Chaim!> may be filed w,tb tbe P«· 
sonal :Rq,reseotativc 01 may be filed 
with tba YllDktoo County Clul:. of 
Courts. with a copy oftbe claim be-­
ioi milled to the Pm.onaJ Represen• 
a.abve, 

Dwayne LCan 
Dwayne LCap 
30679 437• AVtnlN' 
VIJ>k!On, SD 57078 
(605)661,3547 
Jod)' L Johnson 
Yank:lon Cowny Safety Center 
410 Walnu1 Strtt.t 
'l uk:1on, SO 57078 
1605)668·3080 
Wanda Ho•,ny- f'ox 
IIARMELINK & .-OX LAW Of. 
FICE,rc 
7.21 Dougl.as- Suilt' 1101 
Yallkloo. SD 57078 
(60�)665-1001 
wbfoxlawflmi�o.oet 
Published four umes .11 the iota.I •p­
proxim.aie 00$1 of S90.99 a.od can be 
Yie11tcd [lee of ChiJiC al WM!i .sd· 
publicnotice!.com 

1605 Apartment For Rent � 

Publislu.'11 Non.mbu ?l, 18 & De­
cunbu 5 & t2, 202.5. 

1530 ,.ednn. $S75+. S<=ottand, $0. Yani:ton Couc1y Audlco1 
Free utilities. Pet& Allowed. 
AemodeJed. 
6()5.464-0872 or 866,740-4550. 

Houses For Sale 

SETTJE CONSTRUCTION 
Leek Proof you rOOII 
Your roofing and Siding 
specialisl. 

1914 Dakota Street 
Perteet lor the famlty ttiat 
needs space! 5 bedrooms, 3 
lu• baths, 4 car garage. Walk• 
In tile sllow8f & flreplaco. CaU 
Jason 6()5.661-2191. Free Esumate& 

lJeensed. bonded. insured. 
No Job ls too big or loo smal 
Call Steve at 60!>-660-7343 1335 Other Employment 

All positions include a 

$2000 Sign On Bonus 
Full Time 

Staff Accountant 
$24.00 + per hour DOQE 

Monday - Friday 8:00 - 4:30 

Direct Support Professional 
$18.50 per hour 

Monday - Friday 8:00 • 4:30 

All FT employees at ABS enjoy a full benefits package 
Including health, life, dental, vision, 401K, paid vacation, 
sick, holiday. 

If interested in joining our team providing 
supports to people with disabilities, 

applications/resumes are being accepted at 
909 W, 23rd St., Yankton on line at 

AbilityBuildingServices.com or at any 

Dept. of Labor office 

�,� :::::ii; ­
ABIUlY BUILDING SERVICES 
f>n,tiirJ,nl Oppartum'tiafi1 £,rri..lkJ LiWl 

ABS � an EEO em� 

Pubbshtd once as � lQtal 
��=�::r:���·�,6 ud cao STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA :�S ww-w.sdpubbcDOtJccuom. IN CIRCUIT COURT ) 
Published Dettmbe.r S., 102.5 COUNl'Y OF V ANKTON 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC llEAIUNG FIRST JUOICW. CIRCUIT 
Notice is hen-by given that 111 public 
bcaritlg will be beld before the 
Yanhoc Coon1y Planning ComWs• 
5,io.n.. Yaoktoo County. South Dako­
ta. 1U 7:0S P.M. 00 lbe 9d! day of 
Deeembef. lOlS at the Yank.ton 
County Government Cent.er, Com­
mini<>uen CbJmben, 321 West 
Thln:l SL. Yankton. Soulh Dtkou.. 
Patrick Foss is reqUC$tlDg. 10 rctooc, 
a parctl Uw 1i. dual toocd AppH­
U.ll.[ wiihes 10 rei.onc a part'Cl that i:s. 
dual 7.ontd Lakeside Commercial 
(LC) &nd Mod«•c �uity Rfii. 
detn.ial (MD) to Lakuidc Commer• 
clW (LC} per Article 18 Soctioo 
1803 and Arucle 20 Secuon 200J. 
Said prope:ny i5 k-gaUy described u 
[..(x G Ftsbin Hole Numbc1 2. in 
Sceoor:i Se,·Cl'l1ee:r:i (17), TownWp 
Ninety-llnr (93) North, Range 
Fifl)'&iix (56) We!I or I.be Stb PM. 
Yanbon Coll.Ill)', South 03.ko(a. 
E91 I addrcis Is 31111 Quarry Or, 
Yantu,o 

NOTICE Of' PUBLIC REARL'<G 

Noti« b hereby given Iba! :1 pubbc 
bearing will be beJd before t.bt 
Yankton County Pla:rmlng Comm.is­
s,on. Yanl:too Counly, South Dako­
ta. at 7:10 P.M.. OD I.be 91h at)' of 
Occembcr. 2025 al the Yaok100 
Coucty Go,'t'mmect Ce.Gier, Com• 
11ll$$iOOCU Cbauiber,. 32 l West 
Turd St .. Yankton. South Dak0<4. 
NClhers NC$l. LLC i, requcru.ng a 
Cocditional Use Penn.it 10 use tbcir 
propeny 15 an AJJVBt-(8 in • mod­
erau;: Ocasit) Residential �suic1 
(R2} Per AnJclc 7 Section 109. Ani­
cle 18 Section I 805, •nd Anic.\c 19 
Sect'® 1905. Said property is 
leg.illy described b K.alw Additioo 
in tbc Nonheu1 Quaner or the 
Nonhwest Qu1111er (NEJf•NWl/4). 
Section Se\'t'O (7), Town.ship Nme­
•�·<hrec (93), � F,fty-,a, (56) 
weM oftbe Slb P.M .. Yaokton 
County, Sooth Dakota. £911 lid· 

Classifieds 

665-7811

IN nm MATTER OF THE ES. 
TATE OF 
LORRI L. Cl.ARK. 

Dec<U<d 

66Pl<02-'-000067 
NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

Nouce u gjvC11 that oo November 
17, 2025, ANDREA C. MAI.BAUM. 
whose addrc,.s is 43348 31� 
Street. Yankton, Solltll Oak.0t■ 
5707)$, was appointed as personal 
rq>resemalivc of the esLatc of LOR· 
RI I.. CLARK. 
CtedilOB of decedent mus1 rue then 
claim! wi.thtn fOW" (4) DlOflths ofter 
tbc date �f lbc fiT$l public111on of 
1hi5 notice er their clllims may be 
bamd 
Claun.s IM)' be filed with lbe per­
� represeotati,·e Of DUI)' be filed 
w1th Ux clttk and II copy of the 
c.bim fflWed 10 I.be personal rcpre­
l>CcllbYt. 
08led lh.Js 18:lb d.iy of NOYt:o'lbe.r, 
2025. 

/ti ThPIDM P Reypohk 
1boroa$ P. Rcycold� 
KENNEDY PIER LOPTUS 
REYNOLDS 
& BRANDT, UJ> 
322 Walnut Stttet 
YIHlk.100, SO 57078 
(60l) 665-3000 tt<yootds@ytnk­
toclawycn.com 
;\IU)J'IKY for Pu$oo3) Rcprese.Olil• 
lJ\'C 
JODY JO�SON 
Yankton Co Clen: of Count 
410 Walnut Street Sn.itc 205 
Vank1on, SD S7078 
(605) 668,308') 
ANDREA C. MAIBAUM 
43343 310th Su-cer. 
Yankloc, SD 57078 
(605) 66H 135 

L�y,u, rllli:11 1\ili:II CUUlii:IUUII 

BROOKJNCS - South 
Dakota State University Exten­
sion is working with Nebraska 
Extension and North Dakota 
State University Extension to 
offer a program lo prepare 
you lo ask another person to 
serve as your fiduciary for 
legal and financlal matters. 

The program. called 'On!a­
nlze this: Legal and financial 
must-haves", features lour. 
90-minute.iong sessions about 
a variety of topics, lnciudlng 
legal situations/outcomes 
related to lamlly caregMng 
and end-of.life ( e.g., lncapaci• 
talion, dJing lnteslate), duties 
and responslblliUes of a 
6duclary, relevant documents 
and inlormation, organization 
strategies, security issues, 
and options for professional 
support 

"We know that navigating 
this topic can feel overwhelm• 
Ing - there's so much 10 
understand. That's why we're 
commilted to creating a 
supportive learning environ­
ment where you can tum your 
plans lnto action," said Leacey 
Brown, SDSU Extension Ceron-

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 
1 English 

racing 
town 

6 Wise ones 
11 Fiesta 

Bowl city 
12 Best 

Picture 
wmner in 
2025 

13 0Id 
market 

14 Cord ends 
15 Solemn 

promise 
17 Gets older 
18 Wood 

strip 
20 Apiece 
22 Tough 

wood 
23 Collars 
26 Bathroom 

fixture 
28 Key 
29 Reached 

across 
31 Period 
32 Frozen 

treats 
33 Fix copy 
34 Cobbler's 

concern 
36Transmit 
38 Speculate 
40 Ch1nese 

or Korean 
43 Tightly 

packed 
44 Cost as 

much as 
45 Brat's 

opposite 
46 Rocker 

Bob 

DOWN 
1 Greek 

vowel 
2 Cribbage 

marker 
3 Easy 

progress 
4 Media 

icon 
from 
Chicago 

5 Vegan's 
no--no 

6 Opening 
7 Loosens, 

as 
sneakers 

8 Difficult 
time 

9 Spur 
Ol1 

10 Lip 
16 That 

woman 
18 Research 

settings 

tology Field Specialisl 
Held online via Zoom, the 

sessions are from 6:30 to 8 
p.m. CST on Jan. 13, April 
14, July 14 and Oct 13, 2026, 
with homework between each 
meeting deslgr,ed 10 help you 
�·ork through organizational 
1asks and learn additional 
Information ( e.g., how to re­
place important documents). 
Participants will l>e able to 
decide which organizational 
tasks are rlghl for their spe­
ci6c situations. 

Regis(ratlOn Is required by 
Dec. 19, 2025, and there Is a lee 
that covers all materials and 
handouts that will be malled to 
partlclpants. To register, visit 
exte"'iOn.sdstate.edu/events 
and search ·organize this'. 

'Join a supporUve com­
munity where you'll connect 
with others walking simllar 
paths. Our guest speakers 
bring Insight and expertise lo 
gulde you, and each sesolon Is 
designed lo help you grow In 
confidence and clanry," Brown 
said. "You'll never (eel like 
you're 1acldlng this alone -
we're In Ii Jogether." 

A B  L E  I M A  G N  E T  
L 0 O N  I I C  E A  G E  
P A  C T  I c o  T T  O N  
S T  A R  W A R  s-

T E  A N E  V E R  
A A I E S  S T  O V E  
L E O  C E  E 
T I N T  S s p A R K  
O N  S E  T P E T  
- - N  0 T A  R I  Z E 
0 0  S A  G E  I s o  A A 
A O  O N  I SI I N  C A  
S E  X T  E Tl A S  K S  

Yesterday's answer 

19 Memo 
letters 

21 Parched 
23 Last 

Stuart 
ruler 

24 Garr 
of 
"Tootsie" 

25 Sports 
figure 

27 Fragrant 
smoke 

30 Snaky 
shape 

33 Follow 
as a 
result 

34 Fizzy 
drink 

35 Ready for 
customers 

37 Shuclcng 
un�s 

39 Twisty 
fish 

41 Had 
something 

42 Negating 
link 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
is L O N G F E L L O W  

One letter stands for another. In 1his sample, A i; used 
for the three L's, X for the two O's, elc. Single letten;, 
apostrophes, the lenglh and fom,ation of the_ words 
are all hims. Each day the code leners are d1fferen1. 
12-5 CRYP

T

OQUOTE 

P Y R K R  U K R  L G C X  P N L  N U X I  P L  

C H B R  X L T K  C H A R  L G R  H T  U I  

P Y L T S V  G L P V H G S  H I  U D H K U J C R .  

P V R  L P V R K  H I  U I  P V L T S V  

R B R K X P V H G S  H I  U D H K U J C R .  

U C F R K P  R H G I P R H G  
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: BLOW, BLOW, 

THOU WINTER WIND, THOU ART NOT SO 
UNKIND AS MAN'S tNGRATJTUDE. - WILLIAM 
SHAKESPEARE 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ Ff1IDAY, DECEMBER 26, 2025 PAGE 7 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 Announcements 1600 Otller Real Estate 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Noti� 

EFFECTIVE 
1/01/26 

Events 

WE Will NO LONGER 
BE- OH EAING THE 
$100 OR LESS ADS 

FOR FREE 

1200 Cars 

•Au junk cars, pickups, vans, 
running or not WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402�60--0756 

1335 01her Employment 

Santee Health and Wellness 
Center 

Radiologic Technologist RT(R) ot 
Medical l.aborato<y Technician 
MLT 

The Santee Health and WeUt1ess 
Center is looking fOf an RT(R) « 
MLT to join our team. TM Radio­
logic Tectm<>logls1 wtl perlotm 
CT, general radiography and as,­
�st ln our clinical labofatory fol• 
Jow;,g cross-training. Tho MLT 
wilt work strictly in Out outpallenl 
cllnlcaJ labOratory 

FuHlmo (40 hou,s weak) 

M•F, 8am 4:30pm 

No weekends, call or ho'ldays 

Pald holkfays 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNrTY 

Al reaJ es.tale advertised ln 
this newspaper is sut>;oot to 
the Federal Fair Housing Actt 
which makes it illegal to adver­
tise any preference. limitetton, 
« discrimination b8.se<I on 
race, cclor, �lglon. sax, handl• 
cap, familial status or national 
o<lgin, il lhe sale. rental or n­
nanc.:::ing ol housing or an lnten­
tion to make MY such preler­
erlCG, lm�ation or discrimina­
tion. FamUia.1 stalus lnctucfes 
chlJdren undef the age of 18 
Mlg with parents or legal 
gua1dlans, p<oglMt -" 
and peopto securing custody ol 
c:hildron Ulder Oho 090 ol 18. 

In a<lddioo. South Dakora 
State Law eJso prohibits dis• 
crimlnallon based on ancestry 
and ereed. 

This paper will nor lalowlngly 
accepl any advertising for real 
estate which Is In violation of 
the law, Al pefSOn are OEKeby 
lnlormed that aJI dwellinos ad­
vertised are avatlable on a 
equal opportunity basis. If you 
bel!eve you have beeri dlscrim• 
lflated aga"-S' In comectJon 
with lhe e,aie, f8ntal or fln.anc• 
Ing ol housing, call the South 
OaJ<ota Fair Housing ombudS­
man al 877-832-0161, 

1605 Apar1ment For Rent 

1-Bdrm. $575+, Scotland, SO 
Free utiiiti&S. Pets Allowed. 
Remodeled. 
60S-464-0872 or 866·740-4550. 

Apartment for NJnl 306 Bunker 
Lane 2-be<lroom lower level with 

Geoeroua pa)d time off anowance �=t� ��8��l
lus gas 

& 

Coo,potltlvo salary and benefits 1610 Condos • Townhomes 

�ii==
tive to 8 healttly 3·8edroom, 2-* bath townhome 

wttt, 2 s,all garage lor rent. 
11 i'lte,ested please contact: Phlf S1 ,7SCVmonth. Utilities not heh,ld-

Joqufth (pl,U.joqullhctlhs,govl, &d. Cal 605�1-4104. 
402-857-2300 

The GayvUkt--Volin School 
0Is1rie1 is soaking qualtoed ap­
plicants lor extracuo1cuta,
coaching pcsition.s In aJI areas. 
Any i>terasted P•""""' shoold 
contact Brandon ()Connell 
(Allllotic Diractor) 
brandon.oeonnell0k12.Sd.US. 
Tho dlstilci Is also looking Jor 
sobS1ilUte bus drivers for regu­
ia, rootes and actlvitiea. Inter­
ested persons shOuld <:ont.8('1. 
lhe school district at 605-287-
4476. 

1705 ftems $100 or Less 

EFFECTIVE 
1/01/26 

WE Will NO LONGER 
BE OHERING THE 
S 100 OR LESS ADS 

FOR FREE 

Wood computer desk on roller 
v,;tt, some st0tago 32" wide 20" 
deop. Very good coodition. $25 
you haul. (605)668-9520 H (605) 
585-9170 C 

1840 Lost and Found The Gayv!He-Volln $cl\ool Dis• 
trict ls an equal 0PP()(1unity 
employer. Found anow lntertub on West 

IO" st. � yours Is missing cal 

Carpentry l605)66H3.ssa 
1435 

A Full-time Carpenter Avail­
able. Avajlabi<! lor odd job$. 
Free &stfflatas. Lots of experi­
ence. Cal Bob Edwards at 
605-665-8651. 

For All of Your Carpenory 
NoodS: Custom Built WlndowS. 
Siding, Garages, Additions, 
Patios and More. ca.u Afldersh 
Carpentry at -1·1 190. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

lod NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

ORDINANCE NO .?.l•ZN-03 
ESTABLISH!l'IG PERMANENT 
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY. SOtml 
DAKOTA, PROVIDING FOR 111.E 
AOMINTSTRA TION, ENFURCe­
MENT. ANO AMENDMENTS 
THEREOF; AND REPEALING 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
THEREWITH. 

Notlee 1s bttd>y given that Ordi­
nance No. 25--ZN-03 est:abliih.1!18 
pc-rm.mtlll roniog rcJUlanoo5 for 
Ytniion Coual)'. Sooth Dakoca. 
with such .regu.bit1oru: being stt fonh 
u:a the documc:01 titled Yanl'tOO 
County Ord.ioall(e ZO?O A.rocnd­
meoi 10 Yao.Inoa County Ordi.a.ance 
2020 Article 4 Official Zoa.inv Mao 

Notices 

(20 days after 2nd Notice or Acto,:,• STATE OF SOlfTii DAKOTA 
tioo) ,ss 

COUNTY OF YANKTON l 

Otued tbi� 16th day ot' De<cmber IN CIRCUrf COURT 
202.1 

FIRST JUDICW.CIRCUIT 

�:r:.:���� YW.1011 Count)' ill 1bt Mauer Oflbe Es1ale 0( 

ltll.DEGARO M I\IEHLHAfF. 

ATIBST 

Puay Ho1cm. Y�kton County Audi• '"' 
Publi!hed oll(:e .:i.1 the totll upproti• 
mate CO$l of .S28AO and c.an be 
vicw«:d free of Chlr&t' M WWW sd­
publ.Cootic:�5-COfll 

Publl.ffled Dettmber 16, 201.S. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
ON 
TI-IE VACATlON OF A SECTI.ON 
LINE OF SECTION 23, TOWN, 
SHIP9�. I\ANOES<SW 
Notice is hereby &JVffi that 21 PdJ, 
li0IJ to ViliC'.ate Rol&dwlly bas been 
prt.SCOted 10 dl� Bonr(I o( Coun1} 
Comm.i$SloncB or Yank:too Count,i 
rcqudliag lh11 1he $CCUon line. � 
vaca1ed: 
67 RDS X 12 RDS PARCEL NE4, 
NEA. Section 23. Towmhip 95. 
Range 56. Notice is further 8),·en 
lbAt Tue$d11.y, January 6, 2026 ai 
the boor of 6:10 PM. at the 
Yuikton County Govemme.1'1I Ctn• 
1cr io the Cotnm.is.sionas 
Chambers hu bce:11 .set by the: 
Board or County Commissioners as 
the time and plM:c. for Mariiig said 
Petilioo, Notice is furtba gi\"cn tha1 
■riy person. pc:rscos. or I.heir anor� 
eey may appear and be bcud ai .said 
schcduJed pubUc hearing. Wonna­
tioa. opiruOO$ or ugumc.iu mny be 
� bj 1Ay pmoo 0< per,oos
1111.ablc 10 aue:nd tbe beario_g by sub­
mitting such infonn&(jon, opinions 
or argumeIns m writing to tho Yank­
tori. Cou.1ny Comm1ss100 At\Cl:lrioo: 
Yankton COUQIY Auditor. '321 W 
Jrd SI .. Su.fie 100. YW1011. SD 
.S7078. A.Dy web htfonn�oo.. opio• 
iooi; or •CU�IM.lbm.ittcd la� 
I.al mi.m � re,ceiV8d in the Yao.kl.on 
Coun1y Audlloll office b)' S:00 PM 
tivr (S) days. priot 10 the �beduled 
beanJll. 

Piiuy Hojcm, Yankton County Audi­
tor 

Published twf.ct. M !be tot3J 1pproxj� 
m111tc CO-it of .$)2.40 and C.at'l be 
viewed fret: or charge 11 www.sd• 
pubUc:OO(ict:&.com 

Publlfficd Oettmber 19 & 2't 

2025. 

NOTICE OF PUBLJC !!EA.RING 

Notice l$ hiereby 31\'C'D Wl � pnblk 
bearing wUl be hdd before thC" 
Yan.boll COWJty Corrun:iuaoo, 
Y:inkton Coun')', South Dakota. al 
6:35 P.M. oo the 6th day of bnuary, 
2026 and aL 6:30 P.M. on the 20th oJ 
JIJlua,y. 2026 at lbe Y:mk:lon Coun­
ty Oo\-e.mmet11 Center, Conmi5• 
:siooer, Cbambers. J21 WC$1. Thud 
Sl-. Yanktoll-. Sou.th Dakoc� 
Patrick. Foss i.s rc,qu.csd..ng to �one: 
11 i»,rcel dtllt lS dual Lontd, Appll• 
c�I wiAbe., to ru.one II partC"I that is 
du.a.I :ooed L.,.;dc.oudc Comm:rdal 
(LC) and Moderate De!Wty Rcst­
denti� ('MD) ta Lakeside Commtr• 
cia.l (LC) per Arucle. 18 Sec1ion 
1803 !UXI Anick 20 Scrtion 2003 
S:li.d property ii legally ducribtd Ill 
Lot O fish1n Hole N'umber 2. ill 
Sect too Seventeen C 17), Townshf:p 
Ninety-thtec (93) Nonh, Ra,Jge 
Filty-,ix. (S6) WC$1 or the 51h PM. 
Y:mlctoa County. Sooth Onkota. 
E911 address il 3 1 1 17 Quny Dt, 
Ywtkloo. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC IIBARIN(; 

Noucc is: hereby g1ven tha1 a publk: 
hew.I will be held before the:: 

66PR025-71 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

Nociec 1$ giveo tllat on the Slh day 
of Dtecmber, 202.S, Mkbael 
Mehlhaff. 11,-bo� addrcst is PO Bo,i; 
123, Eusl:,c� TX 75124 .,.,'U •� 
pointed u Personal Represent.alive 
of the Estate or Hildegard M. 
Mehlhlt!L 

Crcdl101'$ or De,ecdenl mus, fiJe their 
claims within ronr mooth.s �er the 
�te or me fi�t publication of thl! 
[lotice or tbe.ir claims moy be �  

011uns may be filed wi1h &be Pct· 
500IJ ReprcsenuuJve or may be: fikd 
wllh lhc. Cktt. and , copy of the 
claim ma.i.l� to the �rwnal Repre-
1enu1ti",:. 

MJ<ba,I l\ldllh>fl 
PO Bo,i; 123 
EuslllOC. TX 7SIZ4 

Yant.toe County Ckrk ofCoum 
410 WalDut, Suite 205 
Yanl.1.on. SD 57078 

Micbacl D. Stcveru: 
Bl!ietbun:i & S!e\'COS. Prof LLC 
100 w� 4th Street 
Y:mkIon, SO 57078 
(605) 665-SS50 

Pubt,$.bed lhree wncs at !be Iota.I IP,, 
pn,xlmate cost of S57.00 and can be 
viewed IT-ee or charge II www.sd,, 
ptiblicnockes.com 

il:�lsl,,d .l)uember 12, 19 & lS, 

' 

Classifieds 665-781 1 

We've Got 

News For 

YOU 
Subscribe To The 
Press & Dakotan 

Today! 
319 Walnut St., Yankton 

605-66.5 • 78 II  
wv.w,yankIon.ne1 

Good help is 
ea-� to find.

SDSU Extension Crop Hour 2026 

Webinars Start In January 
6ROOKJNGS -Sooth Dakota 

��! ���1:i�:.'r."r1o�
c
!\\f 

return In January. 
Crop Hour provides prnduc• 

ers and Industry prolessional,i; 
w/lh tnlormallon to naviga1e lhe 
cJ,allenges and opportunities ol 
!arming In South Dalcota. People 
can participate live via Zoom or 
w�tch the recorded presenlallons 
on You Tube. 

The s,rles will star1 on Jan. 6, 
2026. with webinars from 10 a.m. 
to 11  a.m. CST every Tuesday, 
Wednesday and Thursday unUI 
Feb. 26, 2026. They are free to 
attend. Registration Is "'(Ulred to 
receive the Zoom link. To register. 
visit extenslon.sdstate.edu/ 
evems and search ·crop hour.' 

Continuing education credits 
(CEUs) are ottered for Certified 
Crop Advisers who atlend lhe 
weblnars. 1./p to 24 credits can be 
purchased for the whole setles: 
there Is also , price per single 

:.w:.��t� �t7��s;· 
each weblnar to complete pay, 
m"1t. 

"Crop Hour is a gieat way for 
producers to ul!Uze time in !he 
oil-season to learn more, plan 
for next year. and be able to do 
so In thelr own space,· said Sara 
Sauder, SDSU Extension Forage 
fleld Specialist. 'The Information 

Is tallored to the envtronment In 
this region, and I0<.ll speakers 
<an glv• leedbad< and answer 
questions in a live webinar set• 
Ung." 

Entertng its sixth year, !he 
Crop Ho\Jf presentations foe"' 
on • topic each w<ek. ranging 
from soil health to specific crop 
management guidelines. Manag­
ing herbfcide-resistanl weeds on 
a budge! will Ukei), conthrne to be 
one or the biggest issues in crops 
/or tM coining year. 

Weekly topics are; 
• Jan 6$ -Weed tnMage. 

ment· 
• Jan. 13-15-Soils,nd water. 
• Jan. 20-22 -Insect pest 

m
"'!"f:.Ti.� -Plant patho� 

• Feb. 3-5 -Horticulture; 
• Peb. 10-12- Precislon 

agriculture, 
• Feb. 17-19 -Marke1S, eco­

nomics and cllmate; 
• Feb. 24-26 -Soll nutrient 

manaiiement. 
For more tnlonnatlon, visit 

extenslon.sdstate."1u{crop-l,our 
or <ontact Connie Strunk. SDSU 
Extension Plant Patholo!IY fleld 
Specialist. at 605-782-m<l or Con­
nle.Strunk@sdstate.edu; or Sara 
Bauder. SOSU Extension Forage 
f\eld Specialist, at 605-995-7378 
or Sara.6a�slate.edu. 

Thursday, December 25, 2025 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

p l  
R E  
E X  

E 8 E 
l A XI 
E R  Tl 

-c A P E
C A  R O L
A N  G E  l 

ACROSS 
1 Soccer 

megastar 
Lionel 

6 Smarts 
11 Talked at 

length 
12 Make 

amends 
13 Brown 

ermine 
14 Comet's 

boss 
15 Christmas 

decoration 
17 New 

reporter 
19 Corp. or 

Sgt. 
20 Storage 

stte 
23 Relaxed 
25 Really 

large 
26"Ring•a• 

ling, hear 
them ring" 
carOI 

28 First 
name 
in seal 

29 Voter's 
page 

30 "You bet!" 
31 Particle 
32 S!oci<ing 

stuffer 
33 Rave 

music 
35 '1\mahl 

and the 
Noghl 
Vlsitors." 
e.g. 

38 Did a yard 
j� 

42 "Hello" 
singer 

43 Haste 
44 Hardly 

wordy 

L I C K ■A S T  U T E
A C  T■ A S  s■ S S N
W O  R K S H  O P-
I N  A l  L ■ C l  T Yi 

P O  R K C H  0 p 
p t G■ N O  s■ R U E  

DOWN 
E N  E R  G Y  ■ H E R  A 

1 ·­
Doubtfire" 

2 Put away 
3 European 

S A  N T  A ■ P O  W E  R 
O W  I E s ■ s p O O L  
S E  E s- T l  N N Y  

Yesterday's answer 

flowers 18 Of serv,ce 
4 Fly high 20 Carillon 
5 Concen· site 

trated 21 Icy 
6 Must abode 
7 Provo's 22 Mean• 

state spirrted 
8 Guttansl 24 Director 

Wood DuVemay 
9 Blasting 25 Singer 

sluff Torma 
10 Yacht spot 27 Tub-side 
16 Btting item 
17 Batter ol 31 Feature ol 

verse 14-Across 

33 Spot 
for lights 
and 
Iinsel 

34 Junction 
35 Hosp. 

areas 
36 Cork 

sound 
37 Chnstmas 

forerunner 
39High 

trains 
40 Singtng 

Sandra 



FOR FREE 

1200 Cars 

*All Junk cars. pickups, vans. 
running or '?01 WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Setvagt1 
402--360-0756 

1335 Other Employment 

Santee Health and WeUn&8$ 
Cent ... 

Radiologic Teconolognil AT(R) O< 
Medical Laboratory Technician 
MLT 

The Santee Health and Wellness 
Center Is looking for .,, RT(R) or 
MLT to join our team. The Racio­
foglc Technologist will pe�om, 
CT, QMeral m<l«!raphy an<I as• 
slsl In our c:lfnlcal labOt'alory fol. 
lowing cross-lralnlng. The MLT 
will wor1< slrictly In our OIJ1j)<ltient 
din�\ labOtetory. 

Full-Time (40 l100rs week} 

M•F. 8am 4:30pm 

No weekends. call 0< holidays 

Paid hol•doVS 

tlse any prefe-renc:, imitation, 
0< dlse<imlnelion based on 
race, coto,, tellgion, sex. handl• 
cap, tarnllal status or national 
origin. ln 1he sale. rental or fi. 
nanclng or housing or an inten• 
oon to make any such Pfeler• 
ence, trmitatlon Of dlscrirnlna• 
6on. Fa.mili&l status Includes 
Children undru lhe age of 18 
kving With parents Of legal 
guardians. pre,gnant women 
and people se,curing custody ot 
children under the age ol 18. 

In addhilon. South Dakota 
Slate law also prohibits di&· 
crlminaOOn based on anoestry 
and creed. 

This paper w11 not knowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
estale which is 1n violatk>n of 
lhe law. All person are hereby 
informed that al dwellings aO­
vettiood are available on a 
equal opportunity basis. ff you 
beieve you have been discrim· 
lnated sgahsl In OOMection 
wtth the sale, rental or financ­
ing ol hou6i1g, cal 1M Soulh 
Dakota Fair Houp,g ombuds­
man at 877-832-0161. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1-!ldrm. $575+. Scotland, SD. 
Free utilrties. Pets AIIOwed. 
Remodeled. 
605-484-0872 or 866-740-4550. 

Apanment for rent 306 8unkef 
Lane 2-bedroom k>wer level with 

Generous paid ttme otf allowance �::':: ��';;llus gas & 

eorrc,e11t1ve salary and benefits 1610 Condos • Townhomes 

���c:=tive to a healthy 3·Bedroom, 2-¾ bath townhome 
wllh 2 Slall garage to, rent. 

Jf lnteres18d please contact. Phil $1,750/monlh. Utllftles nol inctud--

Jaqui1h (phll.jaqulthOlhs,flO\I), ad. Cal 605-661-4104 
402-850-2300 

The Gayvllle-VoUn SChool 
District Is seeking qualttled ap­
pllcants for extracumculat 
coaching pcsiliono In all areas. 
Arly interested p&rSOnS $hould 
cont.act Brandon OConnell 
(AthleliC OirectOf) 
brandoo.ooonne1l0kt2.sd.us. 
The district Is also looking for 
St.i>stfluto bus drivers for regu­
lar roules and actMties fn191'• 
este<I persons snould conlact 
lhe sol>ool dlsttlct a.1 605-267• 
4476. 
The Gayvlllo-Volln School Dis­
trict: ls an equal oPP(IC'luni1y 
employer. 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full-11.me Carpenter Avail­
able. Avallable fOt O<ld )ob$. 
Free estinates. Lois of experi• 
eoce. cau Sob Edwards a1 
605-66S-8651. 

For All of You, Carpentry 
Needs: Custom Suitt Windows, 
s;ding, Garages, Additions, 
Patios and More. Csll Ande<Sh 
Carpenrr,, al 605-661-1190. 

Check Out The 
P&D Classifieds 

For Great 
Employment 

Opportunities! 

PkEss&DAKorAN 
www.yankton.net 

' H & H ROOFING ' 
(605) 857-1472 

We lnstalVAepair 
Roofs of all kinds 

CALL FOR A FREE 
lnspectton/Estlmnte 

Licensed/Bonded/Insured 
Locally 0"l'lned & Operated In 

Vanklon 
Justus & Team hillve 
30 Years Experience 
References Available 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

EFFECTIVE 
1/01126 

we WILL NO LONGER 
BE OFFERING THE 
S100 OR LESS ADS 

FOR FREE 

Wood computer desk on R)llat 
with some Slorage 32' wide 20" 
deep. Very good cond�loo. $25 
you haLA. (605)668-9520 H (605) 
585-9170 C 

1840 Lost and F011nd 

Found soow in1ertub on West 
10" $l. If y<)\JIS Is missing csll 
(605)661 -8558 

201 O Legal and Public 
Notices 

2nd NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

ORDINANCE !<O. 2.S.ZN-03 
ESTABLISHING PERMANEi-'T 
ZONING RF.GUl.ATIONS FDR 
y ANKTON COIJNl'Y' sourn 
DAKOTA, PROVIDING FOR TliE 
ADMINISTRATION, ENFORC£. 
MENT, AND AMENDMENl'S 
TIIEREOF: AND REPEALING 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
THEREWITH. 

Nottcc I.!! bercb)' given lha.1 OJdi­
na.nee NQ. lS-ZN-03 �tabbshms 
pennaMnt 2oru� regul:ations for 
Y,nl.ion Count)', Soul.ti Dakota. 
Vril .. 5ucb replatious befog set forth 
in lhc docume111 rltled Yankto11 
County Ordioa� 2020 Ame.Bd· 
me1u 10 Yank.ion Coun1y Ordinance 
2010 Ank� 4 01'f1dal Zorung Map 
and Boundary ln\erpreuuioo and So• 
perM:dc/Re,adoJ)l Amended Zonin& 
M:.p. Anick 1 1  (l .. a.b:s:icle Cornmer­
c1aJ Oinri<:1). and Repeal Amclc 27 
(Ht&bwtY 52 Corridor Overlay Dis-
1ri<:1) u'I accordal'IC'C": with the provi­
uon of 0111p1er l l-2. 1967 SDCL 
Md 1mCJ1droenu thcreiof. aJM1 for re­
peal of all ruolu1·ioni ::iind ordi• 
n.ncu in eotlflic1 thercwilh. Y1o.k• 
too Count; l� adopting this ordi• 
1uioce in order to proltC-1 the public 
health. safety. llnd gcneW ll·elrare. 
Tius ocdinaoce � duly adopted b)' 
the Covn1y Commissioom. on the: 
16th day of �ember. 2025 and 
'wUI beco� effec:ti,e on the ISth 
cbiy o( Jan.u•y. 2026 

FU"M Readlog: 
December 2, 2025 

Sccood Rc::ading. 
De<c,nb« I 6, 202S 

Publicalion OaU'; 
Dtce.mber 26, 2025 

(Second Notice of Adoption) 

E«eclive Oa1e: 
hnu::llf) 15. 2026 

2025 
FIRST I\IDICIAL CIRC\ITT 

��:t� Yanboo Coult!-' In The Mauuorn.e Est&� Of 

HilJ)EGARD M. MEHLHAFF, 

ATTEST: 

Patty HO:,em. YWton Coun')' At>dl· 
tor 

Pub!Jsbed once at the ,OUtl appro.u• 
mate rost of SlS.40 �d can be 
vic\lo·ed ftoc of cfuttgt at v.-ww.sd• 
publicoo11ces.com 

Published Otttmbtt 16. 2025. 

!<OTICE OF PUBLIC HEARlND 
ON 
nlE VACATION Of A seCTION 
UNE OF SECTION 23. TOWN, 
SHIP95N, RANGE 56W 
Notice i5 bert:by given I.bit I PCU• 
lion to V.c,au: Roadway bas bcca 
presem.ed to the Board of Cocimy 
Commis.siooen or Yankton Coo.nty 
rcquesti.,g that the section line be 
vac-tied: 
67 RDS X 12 RDS PARCEL NE4, 
NE4, Section 23, Towm.hip 95. 
Range S6. Notice is further g.vea 
lhal Tues.day. JAl\\lll)" 6, 2026 al 
tbe hour or 6:10 PM. a1. the 
Yllll.1.on Coimty Government Ccn-. 
ta- in !he CornmiSSlooorJ 
Cbamben ha$ beeJt K't b)' LDC 
Soard o( Cowit) Commisslooen 11 
tbc- tlme al\d place for hearing said 
Petition. N"otioc is furthff gh·en that 
o11ny penoo, pcrs0f1$, or thcir auor� 
net m::iiy appt.ar and be bcud It said 
scbedul-ed public hearillg. lnfonM• 
lion, opinloos or qlllflCIU i»ay be 
presented by an� pccSOD or pcl'$00$ 
uDablt to 1neod the. hearin& by $Ub­
mJtUitg $UCh infonnlttion, opinions 
or argumentJ IA writing lO the Yank· 
wa County Commiui.011 At1cn�.OO: 
Yan.boo Cwnt)' Aud-itor, 321 W 
3rd St., Suite 100. YWl.on, SO 
'7078. Any .such information, q,UI• 
ions Of' llfguUICDts 5Ubmltlcd J.oJIWU. 
in& mUM be received m lhe Ymkt911 
Count) Auditon; olflCC by 5:00 PM. 
five (5) days prior w the scheduled 
hewg, 

Paay Hojtm, Yankton COUOI)' AQdi� 
lot 

Pub65hed t\\'ICC ru tbt total apptoli• 
mate tOJt of $32.40 and can l)t; 
viewed frte of charge Ill. www.sd• 
publicoot:icet:.com 

PubU9'ied T>ccember 19 & 26, 
202S. 

NOTICE OF PIJBUC HEARING 

Noucc ls betcby gi,en 1.ha1 a public 
bcarins will be held before it\c 
Y anklon Coual)' Commissioa, 
Yaok1on County. Soulh OOOla, Ai 
6;35 P .M. on me 6ib da)' of Janl.llll)', 
2026 and at 6:30 P .M. oo the 20th o, 
bnuar)', 2026 ai the Y:t..nktoD Couo-
1} Govcm.mem Cenw. Commil� 
rior,ers Chmbers. 321 West lbud 
S1 . Yaw:too, Sou1b Du:.01a 
J>acrick F01s is �uctting to l't".tooe 
.a pwcel that is dual toned. Appli­
Cllll VriJhes IO rezone a pa.reel th111 i5 
dual umcd Lake:sidt C.oouoerdll.l 
(LC) md Moomtr: Oensi1y Re$l• 
dem.i.o.l (MD) to l..al:ctidt Commer­
e,aJ (LC) per AnJcJc IS S<etlO<l 
1803 al)(I Article 20 Scc1ion 200.l. 
Said p,openy i.� k:glllly dt-.scribt:d as 
LI.ll (.i 1--� Hole Number 2. in 
Section Sc,em.ccn (17), Township 
Nioet)'-lhru- {93) North. Range 
Fifl)"••i.>. (56) West or lhe 5th PM. 
Ya11la.on Count). South Dal:at& 
691 1 addrCS5 15 3 1 1 17 Qual'T)' Dr, 
Yankton. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARL-.G 

Not.loc iJ hcfd>y &iven 1tia1 :t public 
t\arin& will be held before the 
Yankton Couns,- &cd or Adj1,1:i,t• 
mem. Yart.kto.n County. South D.alo­
ll. ll 6:40 P.M, Ol'l I.he 6lh d.")' of 
J:t11'1111)', '201:6 aJ the Yankton CouD· 
1y Gow:twnenl Cec1er. Comm.is. 
s.ioners Ctlambe.r5- 321 West Third 
S1., Yankton. South Oa.k.01a 
Ncshen Nen. LLC ii rcque5ting • 
Conditioml Use Pcnnl1 10 use OICh 
propc:r1y as: ac AIRJBN13 in a mod· 
e:raae Oc:rmty Redden.ti.al Di.nnc:t 
(R2) Per Article 7 Seclioo 709. An.i· 
c1e 18 Section 1805. and Article 19 
Section I 90S Said property is 
lcplly described iu Kaua AdditiGn 
1D lht NORhelu Quan:cr of me 
Nonhwe51 Quarter (NEl/4NW 114). 
Sroion Seven (7). To,,1,nY11p Nine• 
t)·•tltt<e (93), Rall&• F°ut)••i, (S6) 
west or lhe 5Lh P.M.. Yl.l'l.klon 
Count). Soudt DakotL £911 ad· 
dms is 41454 310 St, Y:iol:toa. 

Publi$hcd twice al 1bc IOU.I epproxi• 
mate cost of $42.70 and can bo 
v1ewcd fret of charge a1 WW'w,5d• 
pubJieDo1ices.com 

PubHsbed December :26 & Jan• 
uuy l, 2025. 

66PR02S-71 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

"'<Xi«. I, given lhal on I.he 5th day 
of Ottembec. 202S. Michtltl 
MehJha.IT. whose address Is PO Box 
12), Eustace, TX 75124 was ap­
pouucd a, Pcnonal Repttscnl3uvc 
of lbc E.swc o( Hildegard M. 
M<.blhall 

Cred11on or Dtccdenl must file thch 
damts �,,hin four months llftcr the 
d.illc of the first publicatiOD ot lh1s 
ncxfce ot 1hcir clahm ma)' be barred. 

Oillln!l 1111y be med with lht- Pet· 
sonal R�t.otive or may be fucd 
�Ith lhe CJc.rk., and • copy of lhc 
claim mailed 10 lhe Persorual Rcp-e-
5C.Gllll\'C. 

Michlcl MchUWl 
POBo,. 123 
EUSlacc. TX 75124 

Yanktoo Cou.oty Clim ofCovrli 
410 Walnu1. SuiJ.C- 20S 
YO/lkl<>n, SO 57078 

Micbacl D. Steven, 
Bbckburo & Stc,·c.o,. Prof, LLC. 
JOO Weil 4th SI.met 
YW1on, SO S7078 
(605) 665-5550 

Publisl'Jed three tl.me:J ll lhe IOW ap­
protjroate �t of$57.00 and can be 
viewed (RtC of charge Al W"W"W.ld· 
puhlicootices.com 

)'..u�hod �ber U, I� & .25, 
l02S 

Classifieds 665-7811 

We've Got 

News For 

YOU 
Subscribe To The 
Press & Dakotan 

Today! 
319 Walnut SL, Yanlcton 

roi-665-7811 
www.yanlcton.net 

Good help is 

ea<;t to find.

+hn�? 
Advertise you, JOb open1flls 
With us a.nd connect with 
t� area's most qualified 
applicants. OuJ pnn, 
and onune opportunntes 
ensures you cover all the 
bases. ta12ett1'\i more than 
30.000 local pb seekers. 
Talk to us today about the 
r\il>. stratetY to tit you, 
business needs and y0ur 
budiet. 

Put the Press & Dakotan 
To Work Fo1 Your Business 
Today Call 605-665-78.11 

PRE
°

ss& 
DAKOTAN 
319 walnut St .. Yar,kton 

www.yankton.net 

return m ,anuuy, 
Crop HO\Jr provides prodU<· 

ers and Industry pro!essionals 
with Information 10 navigate lhe 
challenges and opportunllles of 
fanning In South Dakota. People 
can participate live via ZOom or 
w�lch the recoroed presenialions 
onYouTube. 

The series wilt start on Jan. 6. 
2026. with weblners from 10 a.m. 
to I I  a.m. CST every Tuesday, 
Wednesday and Thursday until 
Feb. 26, 2026. They are free 10 
attend Registration Is required to 
receive lhe Zoom llnk. To �ter, 
visit extenslon.s<lstate.edu/ 
events and search •crop t.>ur.' 

C<>ntlnulng education credlls 
(CEUs) are offered for Certllied 
Crop Advisers who altend the 
weblnars. l/p lo 24 credlis can be 
p1m:hased for the whole series: 
there is also a price per Single 
session. Cerllfied Crop Advisers 
wilt receJve a link at the end of 
each ••eblnar lo complete pay­
menL 

--Crop Hour is a great way for 
producers to utilize Ume in the 
ofl.....,,n 10 learn more, plan 
for net<\ year, and be able to do 
so In tl1eJr own space.· sold Sara 
Bauder, SDSU Extension Forage 
fleld Specialist. "The tnfonnaliOn 

ques11ons m a  uve weomarsec• 
ting,' 

Enl"'1ng Its sixth year, lhe 
C,op Hour presentallons focus 
on a topic each week. ranging 
from son health to specltic crop 
management guidelines. Manag­
ing herblcitJe.reslstant weeds on 
a budget will likely conllnue Io be 
one of the blggesI Issues In crops 
for the coming year. 

l'leeldy topics are: 
• Jan. &.'! -Weed fl1AM80-

01ent; 
• Jan. 1�15-Solb and water. 
• Jan. 20-22 -Insect pest 

maJ1"8<!llefll: 
• Jan. 27-29- Plan! patho� 

ogy; 
• Feb. 3-5 -Honiculture: 
• Feb. 10-12 - Pnclslon 

agriculture; 
• Feb. 17-19- Marl<els, eco­

nomlcs and climate; 
• Feb. 24-26 -Soil nulrierll 

management. 
For more lnfonnallon, visit 

extenslQn.s<lslale.edu/crOj>hour 
or comact Connie Strunk. SDSU 
Extension Plant Pathology field 
SpeciaJisl, at 605,782-3290 or Con­
nie.SirUnk@sdstate.edu; or Sara 
Bauder, SDSU Extension Forage 
fleld Specialist, at 605-99S.i378 
or Sara.Bauder@sdstate.edu. 

Thursday, December 25, 2025 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

P L  
R E  
E X  

E B E  
L A  XI 
E R  Tl

-c A P E
C A  R O  L 
A N  G E L  

ACROSS 
1 Soccer 

megastar 
Lionel 

6 Smarts 
11 Talked at 

length 
12 Make 

amends 
13 Brown 

ermine 
14 Comet's 

boss 
15 Christmas 

decoration 
17 New 

reporter 
19 Corp. or 

Sgt, 
20 Storage 

Sile 
23 Relaxeo 
25 Really 

large 
26 "Ring-a• 

hng, hear 
them ring• 
carol 

28 First 
name 
,n scat 

29 Voter's 
page 

30 "You betl" 
31 Part,Cle 
32 Stocking 

stuffer 
33 Rave 

music 

35 '1\mahl 
and the 
Night 
Visitors," 
e.g. 

38 Did a yard 
Job 

41 Ado's pal 

42 'Hello" 
singer 

43 Haste 
44 Hardly 

wordy 

L I C K  ■A S T  U T E
A C  T■ A S  s■ S S N
W O  A K  S H  O P  --

I N A l  LI C I  T Yi 
- P  O R  K C  H O P  

p I G■ N O  s■ R U E  

DOWN 
E N  E A  G Y  ■H E R A
S A  N T  A■ P O  W E A

1 ·­

Doubtfire" 
2 Put away 
3 European 

o w  I E s■ s p O O L
S E e s- T I N N Y

Yesterday's answer 

flowers 18 Ot serviee 
4 Fly high 20 Carillon 
5 Concen- Me 

trated 21 Icy 
6 Must abode 
7 Provo's 22 Mean-

state spirited 
8 Guitarist 24 Director 

Wood DuVemay 
9 Blasting 25 Singer 

stuff Torme 
10 Yacht spot 27 Tub•Slde 
16 Brtmg item 
17 Batter of 31 Feature of 

verse 14-Across 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
is L O  N G F E L L O W

33 Spot 
forllghls 
and 
tinsel 

34Junction 
35 Hosp. 

areas 
36Cor1< 

sound 
37Christmas 

forerunner 
39 High 

trains 
40 Sing1ng 

Sandra 

One letter stands for another. In lhis sample. A is used 
for the three L's. X for lite two o·s. etc. Single Ieuers. 
apostrophes, the length and fonnation of 1hc words 
are all hinls. Each day the c0<k letters are different. 

12-25 CRYP
T

OQUOTE 

V G Z Y H I

Y G N R Q G Y .  

B G T H X Y U Z X G J

E N J X M ' Y  B N U J  I T N U 

Z X Y N T J . V G Z Y H I

B G T H X Y U Z X .  A J T G Z A X .  U J Z M X  Z 

F H Y Y F J S H Y U N T J . " G N V

Y G J Q T H M B G X Y N F J

B G T H X Y U Z X "  
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: CHRlSTMAS IS NOT 

A T£ME NOR A SEASON, BUT A STATE OF MIND. 
- CALVIN COOLIDGE 

C 2018 Kl'11 r .. , .... Syndlate, Inc. 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Neshers Nest, LLC - Conditional Use Pennit 

District type: 0 AG □ Rl-Low r8] R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 r8] Section 709 D Section 807 

r8] Section 1805 r8] Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to use their property as an AIR/BNB in 
a Moderate Density Residential Dishict (R2) Per Article 7 Section 709, Article 18 
Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally desc1ibed as Kaiser 
Addition in the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NE1/4NW1/4), Section Seven (7), 
Township Ninety-three (93), Range Fifty-six (56) west of the 5tli P.M., Yankton County, South 
Dakota. E9 l 1 address is 43454 310 St, Yankton 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

12/9/2025 

Board of Adjustment 
date: I /6/2025 

Time: 
7:10 
PM 
Time: 
6:35 
PM 







d. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, and Present 

compatibility;

e. Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimensions, None required 

and character;

f. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to None required 

glare, traffic safety, economic effect;

g. Required yards and other open spaces; and Required yards met 

h. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other Is in general compatibility with other 

property in the district and that the granting of the conditional properties in the district and will not 

use will not adversely affect the public interest. adversely affect the public interest 

\\ml3S0g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2026\1-6-2026 CC\Neshers Nest, LLC CUP\Neshers 

Nest LLC CUPFOF.docx 



Point 

Lat: 42.893366 Lon: -97.506599 

-r­
yomlng 

Denver 
0 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: Nov 5, 2025, 3:46:53 PM 

J 
Chicago 

0 

0111 

St.Louis 

Esri, Tom Torn, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, EPA, USFWS 

Longitude 

-97 .50659851970248

Latitude 

42.89336552485808 

Permit Number 

CUP2519 

Parcel Number 

09.007.400.302 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 

Powered by Esri 



Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

00672549 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Dec 9, 2025, 7:10:00 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:10 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Jan 6, 2026, 6:35:00 PM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:35 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

7-709, 18-1805, 19-1905

Township Range Section 

7-93-56

Is location in floodplain? 

No 



Applicant Name 

Neshers Nest, LLC 

Applicant Phone 

8182378060 

Applicant Address 

75-5223 Mamalahoa Hwy Holualoa HI 96725

Applicant Email Address 

rusticlakearearanch@gmail.com 

Owner Name 

Neshers Nest, LLC 

Owner Phone 

7602163557 

Owner Address 

75-5223 Mamalahoa Hwy Holualoa HI 96725

Owner Email Address 

rusticlakearearanch@gmail.com 

Property Address 

43454 310 ST 

Reason for Request 

We spend less than half our time out of the state during which time we would like to rent the property as a short term 

rental. 

Total Square Feet of Building 

3,559 



Legal Description 

KAISER ADON NE4 NW4 

Date of Application Submission 

Nov 5, 2025, 4:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

7-93-56



Attachments: 

map (11 ).jpg signature-2025110511464 767 4.jpg 

signature-2025110511464 7688.jpg 





November 24, 2025 

Applicant: 
Neshers Nest, LLC 
43454 310 St 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:10 P.M. on the 9th day of 
December, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to use their property as an AIRIBNB in 

a Moderate Density Residential District (R2) Per Article 7 Section 709, Article 18 

Section 1805, and Article 19 Section I 905. Said property is legally described as Kaiser 
Addition in the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NEil4NWJ/4), Section Seven (7), 
Township Ninety-three (93), Range Fifty-six (56) west of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South 
Dakota.E911 address is 43454 310 St, Yankton 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Neshers Nest, LLC 
Petitioner 



GALL, RODNEY (D) 
31024 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAISER, DIANE (D) 
12317 HASCALL ST 
OMAHA NE 68144 

RUNESTAD, LEE P (D) 
31014 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKLER, MARK T (0) 
43425 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GILMORE, TONJA A (0) 
30972 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GOEDEN, BROOKS L (0) 
31016 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MCDONALD, DONALD REVOC TRST (D) NEUMAYR, JAMES R (D) 
30917 SD HWY 314 2504 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHENKEL,DEREK(D) 
31018 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VAN BRUNT, JOEL (D) 
43454 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STARZL, NICHOLAS J (D) 
43401 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VAN MAANEN, TODD (D) 
30994 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 





December 19, 2025 

Applicant: 
Neshers Nest, LLC 
43454 310 St 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real prope1ty lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:40 P.M. on the 6th day of January, 

2026 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West 
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to use their property as an AIR/BNB in 

a Moderate Density Residential District (R2) Per Article 7 Section 709, Article 18 
Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally described as Kaiser 
Addition in the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NEJ/4NWJ/4). Section Seven (7). 

Township Ninety-three (93), Range Fifty-six (56) west of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South 
Dakota.£911 address is 43454 310 St, Yankton 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Neshers Nest, LLC 
Petitioner 



GALL, RODNEY (D) 
31024 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAISER. DIANE (D) 
12317 HASCALL ST 
OMAHA NE 68144 

RUNESTAD, LEE P (D) 
31014 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKLER, MARK T (D) 
43425 310 ST 

YANKTON SO 57078 

GILMORE, TONJA A (0) 
30972 434 AVE 

YANKTON SD 57078 

GOEDEN, BROOKS L (0) 
31016 434 AVE 

YANKTON SD 57078 

MCDONALD, DONALD REVOC TRST (0) NEUMAYR, JAMES R (D) 
30917 SD HWY 314 2504 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHENKEL,DEREK(D) 
31018 434 AVE 

YANKTON SD 57078 

VAN BRUNT, JOEL (D) 
43454 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STARZL, NICHOLAS J (D) 
43401 310ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VAN MAANEN, TODD (D) 
30994 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 













PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. NOVEMBER 28, 2025 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 201 D Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 201 0 
Notices 

Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON 
APPLICATION 

�'OR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS H.ER.,E:BY GIVEN that 
an applit.alion has bten rttcivcd b)' 
the Board of City Comm.tssioocrs of 
the Cit)' o( YWton for II tr.1mf.cr of 
owo,er a.Qd location of t Padcige 
(off-sale) LlqQOr l!Ct!11$e from Yank­
loo Drug Co.. owner Ibnkl 
Fltbdkom. 109 W. 3rd St. to Dig• 
geB Inc.. owner, L..uT)' &. Pcs.gy Ol­
son, S l l  W Jlh St. SUltc D. YW­
ton, so. 

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN lhlll 
a Publie Hl'aring upoo the 1pplka­
hon will be he.Id oa Monday. £>e.. 
� 8. 1025 11,t 6;00 p.m, ia � 
City of Y.tnktoa Community Mcet-
1na Room ail the Career Mill'llt1f6CIW• 
ing Tcchoica.l Educiltioo Academy. 
1200 West 21st Street, Yllllkton. SO. 
wbcR :lily puson or penons llucr­
eued in the approvn.1 or rtjccl.JOn. of 
the llbovc 11.ppbcatlOfl may �41 
and be beard. 

Dated at Yankton. South 00011 
U1J.$ 28th day of November, -:?02S. 

Lisa 'flVdlcy 
ANANCE OFACER 

PubUsbed 01,ee at the total approx1-
uu11ie �1 or $16. 64 and C:illl be. 
viewed fn::c or dl:11.r1,e a1 www.sd­
publicOCMi«s.com 

PubUsbed NoYembu ?8, 2015. 

NOTICE OP PUBI..IC li£AklNG 

Notice Is hereby g1vea 1bal a public 
bcariAa, wiO be held before the 
YIU).tto11 Cou.rtty P1aruung Commis­
sion. Yank.too Couoty. Sooth 03ko­
l.a., •t 7:05 P.M.. on 1he 9th day of 
Oeeembtt, 202$ al the Y,mk.ton 
County Government Center, COll'l· 
mi»ioocn Otambcr$. 321 West 
tblrd St. ·v,akton. Stxith Oatoca. 
Patrick FDM is ,equ� to reii;,i,e 
a parcel lho.t is dual mn�. Appb~ 
cant wi� to rezone. 1 p:u-ce-1 dlat is 
duil tooeid l.uWdc Commercial 
(LC) a,wj Modcnllc Dc:Mity Rcsi• 
dental (MD) to Lakc.sicSc Commer­
cial (LC) per Atticlc 18 Seclion 
180J "°° A,1-,lc 10 S<crion 2003. 
Said propeny ls legally de!.Cribt:d ltS 
Lot G Fi.shin Hole Number 2,. In 
Section Sc,.-c(lltefl ( 17), Township 
N;,...y.w,o (9)J Nonh. R>n3< 
Firty-!11 (56) We-st or tbe 5th PM. 
Yaal.100 County, South Da.kota. 
E91 1 odCffl! ;, 31117  Qu,rry Dr, 
Yank.ton. 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC !(£ARING 

Notice l:t bcttby given tbat a public 
bewg will be held before lhe 
Yankton Count)' Planning Commi:s­
qon. Yankton County._Sou� O�o­
ta. "'' 1:10 P.M. on \be, ihh daY or' 
OeceJJ'tOl('I"; 2025-at cb,o,-Ylulkton 
Coun1y Govemm�t C.Cnt.er, Com• 
lni$$ioocrs Cbamber1, 32 J W� 
Third S.., Yartkton. South Ouot11.. 
NcWn Nest. LLC i$ requc:sting • 
Conditional Use Pernut to v.-se lbeir 
property as: an AIR/BNB in a mod­
erate Density Rt.$idendal Districi 
(R2) Per Ar1iclc 7 ScctioD 709, Ani­
cle 18 Seetioo 1805, and Article 19 
Scctioo 190S. Said PfOpat)' is 
leplly described as Kaber Addiu-on 
in t.bc Northeasi QuNU:r of the 
Nonbwest Qum1-=-r (NE1f4NW1f4). 
Section Severt l7), Tow05hip Nioc­
ty•chree (9)), R"°"' Fifty-six (56) 
wc!)1 o( the Stb P.M .• Y&Olcton 
County, South OuolL E91 I :id· 
drc:s, i, 4J.1S4 310 S1, Y Wion 

PubU.sbtd t\l.ice .u the tOlal 11ppro�� 
mate cosl of S41,40 and can be 
Yiewcd free of chacge a1 www..$d­
publicDOtCeS.com 

Publkhtd No.-ember 28 & Dettm­
bu S, 202S. 

) 

Notices 

Wanda How�)'• Fol 
HARMELINK & FOX I.AW OF· 
FICE, PC 
7Zt Doui;lss-SuJtc ll01 
V•nkloo. SD 57078 
(605)"°5 - 100 I 
whfo:daw@.lllldcO.net 

Publi.shed four t1rnc:.s a.I tbc 101.a.J up­
prt>�im:uc C061 of $90.99 D-nd can be 
viewed froe or charge 111 www -.d� 
publtcoo1ices.wm 

�bHsbed Noveml.>f"r 21, ZS & Or.• 
ceml>er S & 12. 2025. 

Notices 

!ohm of the prci-jca i� 18.S'ili. Com• 
mi$$.i0f)C',:s discus§Cd how the Cotm­
ty will acquire the matclilil,g fun-di 
for lhe projC'CL 

Action 2SJ56HWY: A motion was 
made by Khmisc-h ud sccooded by 
l'-ox 10 approve I.be �"tf1i�ing for 
m4lCti3b. AJI prc5CIU VQI� :a�: 
molloo r.unrd. 5-0 

The board disrosscd the iunbultDCt 
..drumhtr.1tor poi;ition, Them U: an 
&pplica1u who mo,-cd � rrom 
Ca1iromi11 and bas a couple ofi�8 
that would put him in a pan-time iil· 

STA TE OF SOlrnl OAKO'rA 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

COUNTY OF Y l\.�KTON 

FIRS!' JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

uarioa wori:in,: 24 b0\11'$ • week 
gu.anme-ed. plu$ c:ert::tJD Ume be wiU 
be working frorn home. Tbcrc will 
be 11. probation period for one year 10 
$Ct': 1f the part-tJme �IJOO W iU 

� ;�� ���!::I�
id

r:!: ��:; ) job which provld,!.'1 ro&r.11 bcalth m­
'iUJUr>ee, wllkh i:J why be eannot 
\NO� for Y:10¥loa County ful!.(Une_ 
The mdivido1;J live$ in Elk PoU11 and 
would commute to Yanktoo. The.re 

L� nm MATil,R OF THE ES­
TATE OF 

I.ORR! L. CLARK. 

D=.,s,d 

66PR025-000067 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

NO\ke it given lblll on November 
17. 2025. ANDREA C. MAIBAUM, 

"''bosc Id�$ h -13343 Jl°'h 
Street, YSlk1on, Sou1h Dakota 
�1078, w� appoinml M per;on.ll 
represc.nwi� or the estate of LOR­
RI L CLARK. 

CccdJ•or, or deadc-ot must filo their 
clauns wiatin four !4) months: aftn­
thc date o( the fint publiC4tiOQ of 
thai t:1ot1U Of 1hc:ir cl.aims mny be 
b«rne<I. 

Clailn5 may be filed with the pet• 
sooal rtpR'5iellU!ldvc or may be filed 
wuh the e-lak �d � � of the 
cl::llm. rt131ilc\i tA) d� pcrwnn.l Tqm:· 
'lt:rnauve. 

l)at('d lhi!i l 81h day of No\'tmbef. 
202S. 

ttJ Domas P Revool<b 
Thomas P. Reyoolcb 
KEM'-'EDY PIER LOt'iUS 
REYNOLDS 
& BRANDT. LLP 
322 Walnu1 Sttee.t 
Yanbon, SD 57078 
(6051 665·:lOOO wyoold>�y•nk· 
tonfawyers.eom 
Anomcy for Pcnonal ReprC:5CJJia­
tive 

JODY JOH.'<S01' 
Ytulkton Co CIC".rl of CounJ 
410 WalnutStrttt Suite 20.5 
Ya.nkloa. SO S707S 
.(605) 668.)j)SO 

Al"DREA"'C:"M.(lll'AUM 
'3348 JlllthS-
YlDtton, SD 57078 
(605) 661-1?}5 
Pcnonal Rep�nmh·e 

Publishtd thrc-e tunes llt I.he tQW :sp· 
proximate cos1 of $72.17 and an be 
vie we'd tree or chvge :l.l www .$d• 
public.nouce:uom 

PubliS:hNI November 21. l8 & De-­
ct111ber 5, 2015 

YANKTON COUNTY 
COM.\IISSION MEETING 

NO\'embe.r I 8, 20?...S 

Tho rcpl:u meeting of !he YlllktOn 
Councy- C.Ommi:s.sioo w• �ed to 
ortk:r by Ch11.rmao John .\11lltf1Wdt 
at 6 p,m. OCI Tuesday, No,·cmber IS. 
1025. 

Roll ca.IJ � tll.C"n with 1be follow• 
1ng Commlni�n prc:sc:ru· Wanda 
Howey-fo.x. R.)'•n Heine. DalJ Klim· 
heh, Doti K�eri[lg and John Mat­
qu""1. 

wae .sor.nc coOC'Crru ciltd .about 
making the Job a part•time J>O$ition 

Acticm l5JS7UWY: A fl'IO'lioo was 
mack b)' N),:: and -secondC'd by 
HeiM to 11pprovc no offer ro Jeff 
8rown from Elk Poiol �o lake o,·er 
as Ambulance Adm.ulls1ra�t on !l 
past-time scbedllle. Roll call was 
1:tttn wilh fo1;. Heine 2Dl;'I lvbr• 
quWI votiD,g •ye: KliJJUKb and 
Kettering votff\$ fl3)', mouon c:ar• 
n<d, l-2. 

Acdon 253S8Z: A motion will$ 
ll)&dc bf Klimis.ch aod lleCOfldcd by 
Heine to adop1 the following msolu­
tton; Whereu i1 oppco.rs Vladislav 
.8ykov. owoer of m:onl.. has eau5Cd 
• pb1 t0 be made of the rollowioJ 
real propcny: PJar. or Tt11et I Bykov 
Additioo Nl/2. l'JWIJJ or S14-­
T93N•R.57W. Yankton County. 
South OOoto and bas submiltod 
suicb plat to the YMI.1011 Coo.-y 
Planrung Commb.sion tnd Yankton 
County Commis:si0n for appro�·nl. 
No\11 the�rore be 11 �1,..cd that 
:soch plat has bttn cx«uted accord• 
lag to law ai>d «mfonns t:0 all e:.Ust­
iJ)J npplic:ab1c: ronin.g. subdivision, 
ieros1ou 0iod s«limem concrol aod 
,ame is ben:by appro\led. County 
AttdilOt is bercby authom.C"d 8(1.d di­
�cd to eooorse: on sucb tbe proper 
te$0Mioo and certify the $8JU,C'. All 
ptMCnl voted aye; motiotti eatric<I, S· 
o. 

Tht board dhc:U!Sed punmg togctb• 
er .a Floaoc:1al Action Ne�wort coro, 
mmte co wort W'ith Yankton County 
on the budget proceu stianio, J:ln• 
uary I, 202.6. Calhc-rinc CrartdclJ 
,pok<: 
:iibom t>cr lcnowlodge aloa.g wuh a 
group or other pcopk! wilh uperl· 
eocc oa financ:i� maaers. 

Aedoo U)S9C: A ll)OQon wM 
roadc by Fox md scc:onded by 
H.einc to approYC moviog forward 
wtl'h rormlf\3 • Aoancial Action 
Ne.1wort cOmmin�. JIJr'present vot,. 
ed aye; motion c.arried, S-0 

Action 2..Ci360C: A motioo wa:,; 
m,-de by fox 1100 �ondc:d by 
Hdne 10 appm,·e the November 4, 
2025 tnct1t,llC mmutes. All presenl 
,oted aye-; motiQfl eiurled. 5-0. 

STATE Of SOllllf DAKOTA 

11' CIRCUIT COURT 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

.SS There w«e no coafljcu or 1tuRS\ 
) repoctcd by Conll:Jmsiorn-n.. 

Action 25361C: A motioa "'� 
made: by Fox and seooridod h) 
Heine lO approve the ftni set of 
c-laims: Cl3rity TclC"COm, LLC (Utili• 
acs/ $50.50: Yanltto0 Cowuy Ob­
"'""' (Publi!hilla) $715- 46: Yank­
ton �y Press & Duoran {Publish• 
1ogJ S l.656.56: Eleclions: Rt.mkota 
H�l & Confneace Ctni.er (Other) 
S448.00: Qualllie,j Pr..,., Service. 
LLC (Supplic.i) $234.65: Court: Av­
era Sacred Heiwt H�ital (Lab) 
SS00.00: Blackbum & Ste\·em Prot 
UC (Prof Sctvices) S5. 153-99: Ctt­
tif.ed Lanpages lntcrmtioaa.l (Prof 
Servi.cu) $101.25� LutherM Social 
Services (Prof Se(Vitts) $422..SO; 
GrMII Jury (fees) $532.60: Gte.v. 
Ptaias Re:poning (Prof Senrices) 
.$645.2j; Heideprlero Pumll Siegel 
Hinncbr & Ty,<"1l LLP (Prof Su­
v�1) .$7,0lS S3: Motioo HcariAp 
(Fees) $1,®S.20: Astria Soc:urit)' & 
Inffitipton (Prof Services) 
S2.400.00: KcMedy Pier Loftus 
Reynold, Brandt, LLP \Prof Su, 
vices.) $676.00; DcpattmeQ.1 of 
Ho,hh (L,t,) $1 .555.00: Dun 
Sdudu (Prof" ServieeS) $492.00: 

ESTATE OF, 

LEONARD W. CAP 

Doc""4 

66 PRO "25·6' 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

NOTICE IS HE.REBY GIVEN 
"T'HAT M11 0,.r1YW'r 11  7M� 

Aclion lS3$3C: A lJIOUon was 
made by Kctterin, and ltt:Olldtd by 
Fox to 11ppo,-e the moetl.na agenda. 
All �ot v()ted •�; morion C".at• 
rie<!. 5-0 

There wcrt no pubhc com.menu 
Cha1rnwt0 M11tquartlt closed public 
comment 

Oan,1, Schmidt from � Y.&nk.ton 
Comm.unit)' Library appeared to re• 
que!,l llppttival or Lite Agrumchl rot 
1be ProvislOn of Library Services 
and to lil'la� upd111e., .about library 
!ier,,icc$. Tbc boal'd also dlsai� 

Audi1or: Clarity Ttlecom, U..C 
(tJtiliUe.,) $l21.12: U3.A.f (ReDtlili) 
Sl&.3.35; Qu�ified Pte$0rt Service, 
LLC (Supplies) $197.89: <Joo Office 
Solutioo (Ma;ntcouce) .$147.64; 
One. Office. Solution (Suppl1eS) 
S339.66: Tbomsoa Rcuicn�We:si 
(Prof S..Vlm) $186.13: Tt«nuror. 
C1arlty Telecom. LLC (U1ilitics) 
Sl97,J4; LEAF (R<ol>ls) Sl55.15: 
Qu,liJ\ed l'r<""1 Service. U.C 
(Supplies) St84.81; Data Process-

LLC (Utihtic.s) $193.SOj Coumry 
Jon &: Sultes-PiC'l'Te ('l'm·el) 
S70S.OO: Juone Drury crra,·el) 
$251.l I: Aumentum Tcchnotogies. 
Inc:. (Soflwaze & Lictnsiog) 
S l5,Jl4.00: Microfilm tmagins Sys­
,� (Maintc.allOOC) $120.00; Qu.1.li­
faed � �lot. lJ..C (Supplies) 
$39.52: Ooe Office Solntion (Main­
ttnance) S 128.45; R.cg.bt.er of 
Deeds: Cbtily Telecom, LLC (UUli­
tles) $172.82; Extcutive: M&nage, 
n,cot Finance (Suppl1es) Sj8,00; 
Qualified Preson Service., UC 
(S\IJ)plie$) $51.53: Ve1cr.ms Service 
om«: Clancy Telecom. L.LC (Utill• 
tic-:s) S'2.S.25: One Otri« Solution 
(Milin1c�F.IC(!) S12.43; Saf,e1y Cien• 
ta Building: Kopeukys Ace Hud• 
'k.VC (Supplies} $190.22: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Ulllilies) 5222.99: 
City or Yaru.ton (Dump!<lts' F«s) 
SI 44.00: FU'$t Bnnkcard (SuppUt$) 
$180.28: Meoatds (Supplies) 
Sl.273.50: UU.. (S.ppUe,J 
$673.77: Sb<riff: c;1y o! YanklOO 
(fuel) $4, 142.17; Crc.ativc Product 
Sourcu\g (Other) S.S.20; City of 
YIUl.k.tOn•Landfill (UoJhiC$) 
$185.42.; GR•Etnergenc.y Vehicle 
Qutfium (Au10 E.qu1pmcm) 
U,525.00: M<l.cod, Prinlins & Of­
ftc:e Supply (Supplies) Sl.534.75: 
Pcruungton COUD1)' Jaal rrra�l) 
$475.53: Qualified Presort Sc-.nke, 
LLC (M;un1cn11.0Cc Contratt) 
S I 96. 71: South Oakot.r& Sheriffs As• 
.sociauoa {Mllintc:oance Contnlet) 
S1.199.30; Ti� MuMer Atigl'ltl'lcnl 
(Milin1eoa11CC) Sl,81 l.l6; COtllll)' 
Jilli: Avua SK.red Heat Hos.pitt.1 
(Prof Scrv>:<0} $6))14.08, Diomond 
Drugs f'Prof Sc.rv;ccs} S13,569.9l: 
Trinity Sen•ic't:s; Group (Food Ser­
vices) $10.987 .91; Avera Med� 
Orot1p-Radioloay (Prof Sc�s) 
$30.R Sapplilio H"'1<h. LLC (Pio! 
Set,iccs) $550.00: JCL SolWJO0$ 
(Supplies) Sl ,761 .11;  Com:c1ioMI 
RiJk. Sctvica tlamai.c. lmurancc) 
$2,964.53; Yankton Rex.all Dtug 
Cc. (Prof Serv�) $522.98; Yank­
too Medical Clinic (Prof Services) 
S 1,990.88; C0<0aer. One OffK"e � 
lull on (Supptie.1) SS8 IS; Y.:inktoa 
Search &. R�uc: KQpetSk_ys Ace 
Hardware (Supplies) S3t .t.88; Cit) 
of Yankwn {Supplies) S81.9J: 
NAPA Auto Piuu of YruWon (Sup­
plie:s;) .$77.1.$: FIJ'SI Bankcard (Sup­
phcs) $231 I I; ""°' Relief. Qu,1;. 
fied Prewn Service. U.C fSuppliesJ 
S.S7.79. AmbQlanc:e: Arrow �faoo­
facnning (Auto £.qu1pmi:n1) 
S95,5.}4.80: Teldlo, Fuow.oa. LLC 
(Supplie$) Sl,132.50; Clamy Tele­
com, LLC (Utilities) S81.99; Sound 
T«e Medul. LLC (Supplies) 
54,603.23; Ci1y of Yank.loo (Sup­
pliu) Sl .724 73; Credit CoU�ioa 
Sctviccs ("Prof Serviicn) S.l21.8.$; 
WllyS:W. Inc. <Prof Services) 
1593.46: Suyk<:r Sal._,, LJ.C (Sup­
plies) Sl.256.40: S¥ttd Hean 
H�lh Sef'Ykc.• (Supplies} $67.70; 
1-tm Bankcard (Supplies) sin.40: 
Flr.5t 8Wciird (Pror �ccs) 
$256.00; lo\'�tiga11�·e Scmec.s 
{Pt,)f Service.,) lil61 .50, LEAF 
(Rental,) $110.28: Meo- (Sup­
plies) $J 26.2J; MldAmcdcan £Mt-­
a"/ (UtiUtics) $193,86; Northtown 
AolLOfflOdvc (Maintcna.nce) $209.14; 
Tire Muffler Allgnmcm (Maln1e­
oancc) $351.'>1: M-=-nlally H1uxH• 
capped: AV'l::t3 McKMDaJI Hospital 
(Pror Se:rvicts) $873.00; Aver.a Sa­
cred Heart Hos-p11al (Prof Services) 
S500.00, SD Ach1�..-e dba Lifcscapc 
(Mcntatly H:1ndkat,ped) Sl20.00: 
Mtt:ilAI Utness BOQfd 81m1U,gb11m 
& Cwacb Law Orficc Prof, U.C 
(Hcannas) $256. 78; Lewis & Clack 
Bdi111vicnl Health Sel'\'10e$ (Heat• 
ings) Sl.1 25.00; Lincoln County 
Treasurer (He.arlng$) $2,623.49, U• 
bnuy: Yanktc,n Coo:.ununit)" Ubruy 
(2od Alloone.nt) $'7,931 .25; P.xtta• 
sloo: Northwt$te.m Energy (Utili• 
tic.s) .$99.76; Weed: Christcnsco Ra• 
di,1oc & 1Wt:IIJ5t (Supplie.s) 
S256.85; One Office Solution (S,p­
plles) $43.67; Pla..o.niog and Zoning: 
Clarity Telecom. LLC (Utilities) 
SS3.00: First Bink.card (Supplie.<:) 
$!59.83; Mjcrofil.m Imaging Systems 
(MaintenaDCC) $70,00; Qualified 
Prcson Sefvicc.9 (Supplfes) $28.74; 
Ylllkloa Dail)' Press & DakOWI 
(Publishmg) .$.44,62: HJjbway; Av• 
en Sacred Hean H05pi1al CPror Ser· 
vice,) $144.00: Avera Medical 
Groap Occup,auon1l Ther1py (Prof 
�ice!) $75A0: Bomgun (Sup­
plit<J $38.97; 8-Y Wllet Diwlct 
(Utilities) S17.ZS: 8utlu �iM.ry 
C.O. (M111nteriuce) $333.78: Butler 
M111cbiael')' Co (Supplies) $'10.17: 
Clarity Telecom. UC (Utilities) 
$160..45; Scotland R.edi-Mix (Sup. 
plies) Sl0.00: Scotland Re<ti-Mis 
(Bndges) S9, 1 25.00: Coyote, 
Olcmical Company (Supplie,:} 
$1,650.00, Now Ceni.ry FS (High• 
W>Y FuoQ S 1,657 ,.}4; Overb•od 
OooC' C.O. or Sioux Fnlls (Prof .se,. 
vices) $1,724.49; Finl Bankcard 
(M�iru.eoancc) $98S.Ol; Finn 
e .. tc,ro (Sopplic,) Sl66.98: f'trM 
Bankcard (l'ra,-cl) $3S6.06; F'L<cbcr 
Gravd (Gm•el) Sl,917.00; Graba.ro 

587.35: Fu-,t l3an.kcard (POD &­
I"'"") SZJ6.61: LEAF (Rentals) 
$23..56� MidAmerican Energy (Utili­
lk.s) .$21.34: Tabor Lumber Co. 
(Supplit.$} $2)!5.13: Ci<,,'Cl'Jltnetl1 
8uiJd111gJ: Kopcukys Ace Hardware 
(Suppllt-t) $4.!59: Mtn.mb (M111ntc­
tl&l)U) .sis, 81: 1.,'uoc ,supplies) 
$67).77: 
24-7: SC>bde1y TCSUftJ (Rcfutids) 
$96.00: PlwmChc.m (Supplies) 
Sl.806.51 :  PbarmCb-=-m <Pror Ser­
vices) Sl. 706.20. Noo•Dc�· 
ta.I: 011e Office Solution CM & PR 
Fund} $$4.09: lboms.on Reuters• 
Wa:t (Suppltct:) Sl.236. IJ; Super­
tom. Inc:. (Jail Trackina Mouiton) 
$292.!50; CAM Dally Fees CRe­
runds) S l JJ,00; Byron Nogelmcier 
\CAM Dolly F""') Sl.4J0.OO: Bymo 
Nogelmeitt (Re.mole Breath) 
SSJ2.00: Byron Nogclmcicr (Stille 
Participatioo Fees) $21!5.00: Swc­
Participation Foe (Rerund) S.84.00: 
Ambulan« f� IRe(undi) 
S2.241.61; Sooth 0-..ko<a Depart· 
men! of Revenue (ll.1ocor Vdlicle 
f..,J S379,J87.18; South Dmlu 
Oe�ment of Revenue (Waste 
Fe<>) $3,257.25: South D"""11 De­
plU1tnell1 or Rcvc..oue (ROD ftt$) 
$2,070.00: South D>ko1, Dcp,rt· 
inen1 or Revenue (HSC Services) 
SI.JSl.10:. S(lll\b Oakoca Dcpan­
me:01 of RC\'fflUe {Redif)cld $C':r. 
,ices} $120.00. Gmem1 P\mcl 
S301.413,79; ROid & Bndge 
$1'29,016.2$; Emagc:ncy Mat1agt• 
n'ICl'lt $7,359.28. AJl prcse!II "Oltcl 
tl)'e; Clot.ion carried. S-0. 

Aclloa 25362AUl>: A motion 14'a5 
made by Foll aod �ndc-d by 
Heine to appro\·e tbe Audhon 
Moalhly ScctJemene wich the Trca­
$\ln::r llJ1d Pool«! C.sh Rq,on a.s ol 
Oc1oba JI. 2025 sbowmg Tow 
C.Sh of$11.231 .804-SO- Tbo Gener-
41 Fuod "''as $6.281.824.95: Special 
FLU1d'> ,.._.ere 13,400.296.38; and 
Fiduci...ry Puocis w� 
S I  l.662.751.65 addmg 10 :t: Grand 
·rOl.:il of Ocner.ol udger Casb and 
lovesuncnts of $21.281.80-f..SO. A 
dewled �pon i$ on file wilh !he 
Conni)' Auditor. All prese.01 VOied 
aye; motioa (.llff'i,e,J. 5-0 

Comrrussioi,er upda1CJ: 1be booed 
di:scu.'ised inviting Sl4U: rq,rescota• 
tives to :an upcommg commi�ion 
tntt'ting. 

Thc:tt. was BO put,IIC C'OmmtOL 
Chaimw. Marquardt clostd public 
comment 

There was no cxCC1Juvc session 

Action 253'.JC: A motion w:u 
rnadt by Fox and s.ccon(le(I by Kltm· 
i:sc.-b to adJoum. AU pttsenl voted 
•>·e; mouon carried, .S·O. 

The: �t n:AulM nlCCtU'.IJ 'IAUI be 
held rue&<fay, Occember Z. 20?5 si 
6 p.m 

John Mi,rqwmit. Ch3innan 
Yankton County Comrni.ss.ioo 

ATTEST 
Palty Hojcm, Y:mkton County Audi 
'°' 

PubU�bc4:l once .ll lbe lOlnl appro.,i• 
mate cosl of S 17S.-t4 ;md c:.i.u be. 
viewed ffl or charge illl www..sd­
publkoo1kcs.eom 

Publl$hed NO\'tn1btr 23, 2025. 

Classifieds 

665-7811

�bscribe TOM�! 

PRESS&DAKOTAN 
319 walnut Sl. Yankton 

605·665-7811 • www.yanl<1onJte\ 

Friday, November 28, 2025 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 38 Studio 
1 Mixes sign 
6 Cheese 40 In itself 

choice 42 Draw out 
11 Doclrine 43 More 
12 Novem- loyal 

ber. e.g. 44 Company 
13 Run-down division 
14 Start for 45 Ranch 

muscular workers 
or mural 

15 Sturdy DOWN 
wood 1 Layers 

16 8ack 2 Social 
muscle service 

18 Chop up 3 Over 
19 Golf bag much time 

item 
4 No longer 

2o "Some• 
what" 

active: 

21 Sushi 
Abbr. 

choice 
s Salon 

22 Finally worker 

24 Nile 6 Forge 
worker 

8 E H A  RI a u  A D S  
I M  A G E  U M  B E R  

N O  B E  LI O P  E N S  
-- A D  E P r s- -

B A  N■ A L e■ B E  A 
O D  E S  S A  ■a O A S  
T U  R K  E y T R  O T S  
C L  A V  ■ P R A  G U E  
H T  s■ p E A■ A P T  

-o E N  I A L 
S A  J A K■ p R O O F  
A M  A Z  E■ S C  O N E  
W I  R E  s■ E S  S A Y  

Yesterday's answer 

7 Took the 27 Medal 
liUe recipients 

8 Over little 28 Kenya 
time neighbor 

9 "Silkwood" 30 Poked 
star fun at 

10 Knitted 31 They 
wraps have tittes 

17 Sitting on. 33 Land 
as a horse units 

23 Inquire 39 Rocks 
24 Drama in a bar 

division 41 H1s1oric 

26 Thorough time serpents 
25 African ' f

���--�-

!' 
10 

runner 
27 Adonis 
29 Com-

pletety 
32 Easler find '--

1.....-<--1--
33 Tack on 
34FF 

opposite, 
on VCR 
remoles 

35 Cheering 
cry 

36 Horse­
shoe 
shape 

37ShOA 



PPREss&D AKOTAN c1;.;· /\ss I 

PR

F

E

SS &

D

A

I

KOT

E

A
N ■ FRID

D

AY, DECEMB

S

ER S, 2025 

www.yankton.net/classifieds LI-\ 

1101 Announcements 
Events 

EFFECTIVE 
1/01126 

WE WILL NO LONGER 
BE OFFERING lHF 
S100 OR LESS ADS 

FOR FREE 

1200 Cars 

•AU funk cars, pickups, vans, 
running or not WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402--300-0,56 

1270 Utility Trailers 

For Sale: 24' EnclOsed traller. 
lltJITlj)llr hitcll, 1999 mod<lt, 3 
doora, good condition. C.11 402· 
640-8387. 

1335 Other Employment 

Join our team at 
Spnngfleld Aeolsted 

Uvlng Center 
We are looki'lg for. Fu•-tirne 
RN's and On-C8JI NIJrses 
{LPN's are weJeom& for On­
C8JI Nurses) 
For more lnfotmadon please 
Inquire v.ithln. 
Submit your resume or pick 
up appllcation at 
SALC, c/o Board of 
Directors, 701 Pine St. 
Springfield, SO 57062 or 
amall normaliqOgwtc.nel 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full-time Carpenter Avali. 
able. Aval&eble for odd jobS, 
Free estimates. Lots of experl-
ence. Call Bob Edwards at 
605-665-8651. 

For All of Your Carpentry 
Needs: Custom Suill Windows, 
Siding, Garages. Addillons, 
Pal!os and More. Coll Mdfflh 
Carpentry al �1-1 190. 

1475 Other Services 

PEOEE'S LAWN CARE 
For aa your snow removal and 
lawn care needs. Tl9Vls Peterson 
sos-661-3,n. 

SETT JE CONSTRUCTION 
Leak Proof you, roof! 
Your rOOling and Sldtng 

SPQcfalfst. 
Free E.stimates. 
Ucensed, bonded, insured 
No Job Is too btg Of too small. 
Call Slevo at 605-660-7343 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

AKCLABPUPPIES 

1700 Merchandise 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Poulan 3818 gas chulsaw, 

$1 t O. Stihl weodealer 38, t 6 $75. 
Ashley roll-top desk, ltke new 
$750. 250-gallon pl'Ol)ana tank 
$250. Ea1ate by Whirlpool wash• 
er/dryer $el S300. Best offor 402-
841-376.1, 

1705 Items $1 00 or Less 

Noti�es 

dress is: 4345.I JIO St. Yank1on Pcnonal Rt;pm.Sentl'llJ\'C 

PubUsbed 1wlCt! at the lotal appro:u• Published tine times i.l lbc to4al ap■ 
male CO$l o( S4l,40 and can be proximatc. cost ofS1':?.l 7 8Jld ca.nbe 
viewed ftte <:1f charge ai www.sd• vi,ewed me <:1( charge 11 www.sd-
publieoou:es.com publ.icooliees.com 

Pobl.i!!.hcd Nonmbtr 28 & Ot«m- Publbbtd Nonmbtr 21, 28 & De-
bus, 2ozs. -"-"-'""-•_s_, 2_o_zs _____ _ 

YOUR NEWS! 
The Press and Dakotan 

www.yankton,m:t 

ALL COi.ORS WHITE YEL· 
LOW DK RED DK CHOCO· 
LATE BLK. HUNTING I FAMI• 
LY FULL AKC. MITCHELL SD 
CALL·TEXT 605-999-7149 
www.southdakota.ye11owlabs 

2 pairs of cross country skis wtlh 
i)Ol8S and shoes, great condition. 
$100. Call (605)661-8182 

5 horse snow btower 20in. 
Worl<s well. $60. (605)267-4527 

STATE OF SOlJTH OAKOTA 

IN CIRCl/lT COURT 

C�'TY OF YANKTON 

> 
:SS 

> 
SDSU Ext. To Offer Virtual 

Legal, Financial Education 

Blaz.S month old tu>CfJICIO eat. 
Last seen near 14., St.Oust South 
ol YHS TrtsM>/eil (605�1-
7808. 

1600 Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real es1ate advertised ln 
lhis newspape< Is wbject 10 
Ille Fed.,.I Fak Housing Act, 
which makes it iaegal to advar• 
rise any preterence. lmltation, 
or d.sl:rimlnadon based on 
race, oolo,, rollglon, sex. handl· 
cap, tanilial status or national 
o<lgln, " 1he sale, rer,,al 0< fl. 
nanclng of housing Of an ln1en• 
!loo 10 make any such profe<• 
eoce. Hmilatlon or discrtnina• 
!loo. F omitial status lnch>l .. 
chlld<etl under lhe age of 18 
ivlng v.ith patents O< legal 
gual'dtans, pregnant women 
and peollffl secU!ing custody of 
elllldton imer tho ago of 18. 

ln addition, SOUth Dakota 
State Law also prohibits dis• 
crimination based on ancestry 
and creed. 

This paper wll no< Jcnowingly 
accept any aCNenlslng for real 
estale which Is In vtolation of 
lhe law. Al person are hereby 
lnfo,med that al dwomngs •d· 
v&n:l$ed are avanable on a 
equal opportunt,y basis, ti you 
believe you have been �scrim­
tnated against in connectton 
with the sate, rental °' financ­
ing of IIO<Jslng, call the South 
Dakota Falr Housing ornbuds• 
man al 877-832-0151 

Please Recycle! 

Black leather Nebraska Com· 
huskers ja<:kot, large, $50: tan FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
CBllVBS coat sso. Call or text 
40C!�. 

EFFECTIVE 
i/01126 

WE Will NO LOi'JGEA 
BE OFFERING lHE 
$100 OR LESS ADS 

FOR FREE 

Quun siz.e mattress and 
boxspring, No stains or tears, 
$85/cash. Puncfl bowl, large v.ith 
al accessO<ies $15. Call 605, 
664-5291. 

1815 Miscellaneous 

For Sale: 8 ?lex In Gayvlne, SO. 
S825.000. cam 605-677-9006. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC U.f.ARING 
ON APPLICATION FOR 
TRANSFER Of R£T A1L 
(ON,OFF SALE) MALT 

BllVERACE & SD FARM \Vh'lll 
UCENSF. 

Notice lS hereby 1ivtn lhllt !ho 
Soard or County Commbsioncn in 
at1d ror tt.e Couoty ofYWloo, 
Sooth DWI.a, OD the. 16th of 
December, 2025, at lhc b:our of 6:IO 
P.M. at lbe Yank.too. Coumy 
Government Ce.at� ia the 
Commi»i<:1ners Chambers will meet 
to COD..llider lha (olfowing 11pplicatiaft 
foe Retail (<:10..()fr sale) Malt 
Beverage. & SD fium Wine Ll<:e�e 
TCID.Sfet, wb.icb bas been presented 
to the Soard of Counry 
Commisslooen aod filed ln the 
Coun,y AUclilOfS Offtee: TR11$(Ct 
Reta.i1 (on-ofl WC) Mrilt Bevwi.gc & 
SD Ft1rm Wine License. !tom Kristeq 
Kozak, Joint Vclit\.lr"e$ U.C dbo 
Mu Be1 locatt!d in Lot 16 or the 
Lewi$ & Clark Business Center iD 
09.016..100.186. Yaokton. SD. to 
A�e,e Carter dba The Dam Casino, 
Yankton. SD. Notice il f'ui1hc1 3JYCD 
1ba1 an)' penoo, persons.. or their 
a.ttomcy may appear and be bc.ard 11 
said scheduled public beUUli wlw 
arc loicte.$1.ed in the t.ppro¥al or 
n:jmion or such tran.Sfer. 

ESTATE OF, 

LEONARD W. CAP 

Dco=cd 

66 PR0. 125-60 

NCITTCE TO CREDITORS 

NCITTCE IS HEREBY GIVEN 
TI-IAT 000c1ober 31. 202.S. 
Dweyne L Cap, whose address is 
30679 ,137• Avenue, Yankt<:10 South 
Dakota 57078, wu 0:ppolnted the 
Per.son.al Re�Dtall\'t: of the Es­
lClte <:1fLeona.rd W, Oil) 

Creditors of Deoodenl musl file I.heir 
claims within row (4) months aflcr 
1be dn.te or� fins publication or 
this- nOllCe or lheir cla.ims may be 
b•-

Cl:wJIS may be filed with I.be Pet� 
sona.l Rcprcsct1talivc or may be rued 
with tbi; Yanktoo Cou.ot)' Clert of 
eoom. with a COpy or lbe c1mm be· 
ing mailed to the. PctsoaaJ RCpttSt!D· 
wive. 

Dated tbb JI,. day of Oc1obet. 2025. 

Pw:4YM L Cap 
Dwiayne L.Cap 
30679 437"' A:vm0t: 
Yankton, SD S70-78 
(605)661-3541 

Jody L. Iohnson 
Y:tob.on Councy Safety Center 
410 W1lnut Srrut 
Yanl:IOD, SO 57078 
(605)668-3080 

Wanda Hower• Fox 
HA.RMJ!LINK & FOX LAW OF· 
FICE, PC 
721 Ooug.111$ - Suite 1101 
Yanklon. SD 57078 
(60l)66S-t00t 
whfoxlaw@midco.net 

Published (OUT bmc$ Ill lbc toll.I 3p-, 
pt"Oximare cost of S90.99 1nd can be: 
viewed free of cb�IJC at www.sd■ 
publicnolkes.com 

1605 Apartment For Rent fw..ll2i<lll. 

PubU.shl!d No,·embtr 21, 23 & Oe· 
ctmbtr 5 &: 12, 2025. 

1�8drm. $$75+. Scotland, SO. Yankton County Auditor 
Free ublifles. Pets Alklwed. 
Remodeled. 
605-464-0872 or 866-740-4550. 

Houses For Sale 

1914 Dakota Street 
Perfect ror the ramity that 
needs spa.eel s bedrooms, 3 
run baths, 4 car garage. Walk• 
In tie shower & fkeplaoe. Cal 
Jason 605-661-2191. 

1335 

PubUsbl!:d orw:c at the tota.l 

:i':C���°:} !!!; ·�1
6 aDd can ST A TE OF SOUTH DAKOTA :ls

www.�blic11otiees.com. IN CIRCUIT COURT ) 
PnbUsbed Oettmbu S, 2025 

COUNl'Y OF YANKTON 
'OTICE OF PUBLIC IIEAJUNG f1RST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

Notice 1! t.ereby given that a publlc. 
heario,s will be bcld bcf<:1� I.be 
Yanlaoo Cowity Ph1DJJ1n& Corom.t.$• 
,ion. Y1nktCll'I Couor:y. South Dato­
ta. at 7:05 P.M. on the. 9th day of 
Dttembt!r. 2025 It tbc Yankton 
County Govcnune.nt Centtt", Com­
rnissi<:11>ers C.bambers, 321 Welt 
Third SL, YanktoD, South Duce.a. 
Pitaick f°" ie: rcqucstioa to re:ione 
a pared that is dual zorted. Appli• 
c.at1t wishClii 10 rtteoe 4 parcel &.bat 1s 
dual zoned Laktslde Commercial 
{LC) llod M.«letae Oc-0$.ity Rcsi­
dcotiaJ (Mt>) to t..ak.esidc Commc:r· 
cial (LC) per Anicle 18 Section 
1800 aI1CI Artie.le 2.0 Scctioo 2003, 
Said propert)I is legally described as 
Lot G Fis.hi.a Hole Number 2. 1ll 
Stttt0u Sc\·cnlCcn (17), T<:1"-''t'IWp 
Nine<y•lhroe (93) N.nh, Range 
Fifty-six (S6) W�t of I.be 5th PM, 
Yankloo County. Soulh Dakota. 
E91 1  addru1 i1 3 l t  17 Quany Dr. 
YIUW.on 

IN THE MJ\TJ'ER OF TH'E ES­
TATE OP 

LORRI L. Cl,ARK, 

Oecnsed. 

66PR025-000067 

NCITTCE TO CREDITORS 

Notieo u gl'oen that oo November 
17, 2025. Aa'IDIU!A C. �w.BAUM, 
WOO� :lddrcs1 i1 43348 llOlh 
Street, Yan).t<:1n, Sowh Dakota 
$7078. was appouized a., p,e{SOo:d 
representative of the e�tate <:1( LOR­
RI l. CLAAK. 

Crcd.llOl"S of decedent must file their 
claims wi1bl.0 four (4) mooths !Ute, 
the date o( the rITTt publication of 
lhi! oocJce ct 1bcir cla.i.mi may be 
""=" 

BR00KJNGS-South 
Dakota State University Exten­
sion Is working with Nebraska 
Extooslon and North Dakota 
State University Extension to 
olfer a program to prepare 
you to ask another person to 
serve as your fiduciary for 
legal and 6nanclal matters. 

The program, called "Orga­
nize this: Legal and financial 
must-haves", features four, 
90-mlnutelong sessions about 
a varfely of topics, Including 
legal situations/outcomes 
related to family earegMng 
and en<k>l�Ue ( e.g., Incapaci­
tation, dying Intestate), duties 
and responslb!Uties of a 
fiduciary, relevant documents 
and Information, organization 
straIegies, security issues, 
and options for professional 
support. 

•we know that navigating 
this topic can loo overwhelm­
ing -there's so much to 
understand. Thal's why we're 
committed to creatlng a 
supportive learning environ­
ment where you can turn your 
plans Into action.' said Leacey 
Brown. SDSU Extension Geron-

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 English 

racing 
town 

6 Wise ones 
11 Fiesta 

Bowt city 
12 Best 

Picture 
'Mnner in 
2025 

13 OId 
market 

14 Cord ends 
15 Solemn 

promise 
17 Gets older 
1 8 Wood 

strip 
20 Apiooe 
22 Tough 

wood 
23 Collars 
26 Bathroom 

fixture 
28 Key 
29 Reached 

across 
31 Period 
32 Frozen 

treats 
33 Fix copy 
34 Cobbler's 

concern 
36 Transmit 
38 Speculate 
40 Chinese 

or Korean 
43 Tightly 

packed 
44 Cost as 

much as 
45 Brat's 

opposite 

DOWN 
1 Greek 

vowel 
2 Cribbage 

marker 
3 Easy 

progress 
4 Media 

icon 
from 
Chicago 

5 Vegan's 
no-no 

6 Opening 
7 Loosens, 

as 
sneakers 

8 Difficult 
Ume 

9 Spur 
on 

10 Lip 
16 That 

woman 
18 Research 

settings 

tology Fleld Specialist. 
Held online via Zoom, lhe 

sessions are from 6:30 to 8 
p.m. CST on Jan. 13, April 
14, July 14 and Oct. 13. 2026, 
with homework between each 
meeling designed to help you 
work through organizational 
tasks and learn additional 
lnlormatlon (e.g .. how to re­
place important documents). 
Parllcipants wiU be able to 
decide which organizational 
tasks are right for their spe­
cific slIuatlons. 

Registration Is required by 
Dec. 19, 2025, and there Is a fee 
that covers all malerials and 
handouts that will be malled to 
partlclpanls. To register. visit 
extension.sdstate.edu/events 
and search •organize this•. 

'Join a supportive com­
munlty where you'll connect 
with others walking similar 
paths. Our guest speakers 
bring Insight and expertise to 
guide you, and each session is 
designed to help you grow In 
confidence and darltv," Brown 
said. "You'll never [eel like 
you're tackling this alone -
we're In It togelher: 

A B  L E I M A  G N  E T  
L O  O N  I I C  E A  G E  
P A  C T  I c o  T T  O N  
S T  A R  W A A S  
-- T E A  N E  V E R  
A R  I E S  S T  O V E  
L E  0 C E  E 
T I N T S  s p A R K  
O N  S E T  P E T  

N O  T A  R I  Z E 
D O  S A  G E■ s o  A R  
A D  O N  I s■ I N  C A  
S E  X T E T■ A S  K S  

Yesterday's answer 

19 Memo 
fetters 

21 Parched 
23 Last 

Stuart 
ruler 

24 Garr 
of 
"Tootsie" 

25Sports 
figure 

27 Fragrant 
smoke 

30 Snaky 
shape 

33 Follow 
as a 
result 

34 Fizzy 
drink 

35 Ready lor 
customers 

37 Shucking 
units 

39Twisty 
fish 

41 Had 
something 

42Negating 
link 



McLean AU1o Salvage 
402"'360-0756 

1270 Utlllty Trailers 

For Salo: 24' Enck>s&d trailer 
Bumper ntch.- 1999 model. 3 
doo,s, gOOd co,,d<tion Call 402· 
640-8387, 

1335 Other Employment 

Join our team et 
Sprfngfleld Asslated 

Uvlng Center 
We are 1ooktlg for: Full-lime 
AN's and On-CaJI Nur&eS 
(LPN's are weieome fOf Qn.., 
Call Nuraes) 
For more Information p)ease 
lnquke wilhln 
Sobrnh your resume or pick 
up appUcatlon eit 
SALC, c/o Board of 
Directors, 701 Pine St. 
Springfield, SD 57062 or 
email normsllqOgwtc.net 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full•tlme Carpenter Avail-
able. Avallablo for odd jobs. 
Free estimates. Lots ot experi-
enoe. Call Bob Edwards at 
605-ffi5·8651 

Fe, All ot Your Ce,penlry 
Noeds: Custom Sulh Windows, 
Siding, Garages, Ad<ditlons, 
Patios and More. Ca.U Andersh 
CalJ)@ntry al 605-661-1 190. 

1475 Other Services 

PEDEE'S I.AWN CARE 
FOr an yovr snow ,emoval and 
lawn care needs. Travis Peterson 
605-661-3177, 

Read 
and 

Recycle 

1570 Lost - Found Pets 

Blaze-6 month old tuxedo cat. 
Last seen near 14111 SI.Oust South 
of VHS, Trish/Neil (605)661 • 
7806. 

1600 Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al real estate advertised lo 
this newspaper ts subjed to 
lho Federal Fair Housing Act, 
wNch makes ii Illegal to adver­
tise any preference, Imitation. 
or discriminatton based on 
race, color, religion, sex, handl· 
cap, familial status o, naf>Onal 
origin. In the sale, rentaJ or f� 
nancrno o, housing oc an mt.en,. 
Uon to make any such prefer• 
ence, llmitation Of dlscrimina­
tk>n. Familial sl8tus inciudes 
children under the age of 18 
lvng with parents or legal 
guardians, pregnant WOfYlen 
and people soounng custOdy ol 
children under the age of 1 e. 

In addfflon, Soolh Oak01a 
State Law also pcohl>its dls­
crimlnatioo based 011 ancestry 
and creed 

This paper wlll no! knowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
es1a1e which Is In violation of 
the law, All pets0n a,e hereby 
lnfonn9d that aJI dwellings ad­
vertised are avallab\e oo a 
w,qual opportunity basis. tf you 
believe you have beon dfSCfim­
inated against in c:onnecoon 
with the sale, rental or rmnc­
ing of tiouslng, eel the Soo1h 
Oakola Fair Housing ornbod•· 
man at 877·632·0161. 

Please Recycle! 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 81&cl< leather Nebra-sk8 Com-
�uskers Jacket, la,ge, SSO; Ian PlRST JlfDlCIA� CIRCUIT 
canvas coal $50. Cal Of toxl 
402-640-0438. 

EFFECTIVE 
1/01/26 

WE WILi NO LONGfn 
BE OFFfRING THE 
$100 OR LESS ADS 

FOR FREE 

Queen alze mattress and 
boxspring. No stains or tears. 
$85/cash. Punch bowl, ""go with 
al accessories SIS. Cell 605· 
664- 5291.
1815 Miscellaneous 

For Sale: 8 Plex In Gayv!De, SO. 
$625,000. Cai sos.sn-9006. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC H&A.RING 
ON A.PPL.ICATJON FOR 
TRANSFER OF RETAIL 
(ON-OFF SALE) MALT 

Bf.'Vl!RAG>'. & SD FARM WlNE 
LICENSE 

No11ce IS hereby g1\'eC1 Iha, tbe-
BOU'd of C',.wm.y Coo:imissiooers in 
and for tbc County of Yankton. 
Sooth Dakota. on lbt 16th of 
Doccmbct, 2025 . ., ll>t �our of6:I0 
PM. u the Yankton Count)' 
Govemmt.nl Ceot.cr ia me 
Commissioners Cbainbm wW meet 
10 consider t..be following applicat1011 
for R.c.Wl ((J(l-Off WC) Mall 
Bevera.ge & SD Fann Wiu, Ltoeme 
Tra.ruJer. wbicb h..u b«o prcscmt:d 
10 1be 84».rd of'Coumy 
Comlnliliooen and filc:d l.ll lhc 
County Auditors Offiu: Trarufc.r 
Rt:1-.ll (oo•off Pk) Ma.II 'BevCT11ge & 
S.O Fann \Vint U<:ea.'\e !rom Kriiten 
Kozak, Joi.at Ventures UC dbG 
Max 8c1 loc.ated in Lot 26 of' the 
Lewh & Cwt Butinen Center in 
09.0J6.JOO.JS6, Y1n.ktOA. SD. co 
A'fhtee Cal1cJ dbn Toe D:un Casino. 
Yankton, SD. Notice is (unhct givcai 
tha1 any pcriOn, pcn;oos. or theiJ­
nttomcy may appear 111nd be bc4!'d di 
said scheduled public hentin& "11hO 
are i.n1ereued in the approval or 
re.juuon of such tr..ns:f'cr. 

ESTATE OF, 
u:oNARD W. CA.P 

Ott=<! 

66PRO. 12.S-64 
NOTICE TO CRWITORS 

NOTICE !S HEREBY OfYEN 
nu T 011 Occober-3 l ,  2025, 
OwayDC L.. Cap, wh05e addr� is 
306?9 437., A-vcni.at. YIUWon South 
Oalcocs S.7078. was appomtcd tbc­
Pcr:sooaJ Rcpres.co1ative of 1bt Es· 
late of Loooard W. Cap 

Creditors of Docedc11t must file theu 
clauiu within fow-(4) moofhs aft.tr 
I.be date of I.be firSI pubbcadoo of 
lhis DQC'\(e Of thcis claims may be 
burul. 

Clanns mav be filed with the Per• 
� Rep,cseA1iwve or ma)' be filed 
with the Yankloo Couti.y Clerk of 
Cou1ts, with a COpy or tbe clah:n be· 
log m.a.ilcd lO the Pcnooa1 Rtprtscn• 
Utiti\'C, 

Dated 1hls 31" day of Oclober. 2025. 

Dwavnel Cop 
0"'1l)'MLCap 
3067' 4J'79' ;htnpe 
Yankton, SO S7078 
(605)'61-3547 

Jody LJobD-SOt1 
\"ankloo C0c101y Safc1y Cct,,t:r 
410 Walnut Street 
Yl.Obon . .S.O 57078 
(6<n)668-3080 

W-.ndl Uowc!·· Fo)f 
l!ARMELINI( & FOX LAW OP· 
FIC£,PC 
121 0oo,1a.s-Sutte r101 
Y@nktoo., SD 57078 
(6()5)66S· 1001 
whf'oXfaw.midco,DCI 

J>ubb.fficd four tlmes II tbe tou.l .lp-­
proiclmllte c0:$1 of$90.99 and can be 
viewed ,� of cb;qc 11 www,sd• 
puhlicooticc5.com 

1605 Apartment For Rent fllll'..lll!i<. 
Publ.i:sbNI Nonmb,er 21. 18 & Dt-­
ct.mbu S & ll, 202.S. 

1-Bdrm. S575+. Scotland. SO. Yanbcn Count)' Audi1or 

SETTJE CONSTRUCTION 
Leak Proof your roof! 
Your roofing and Sldmg 
speciallSI. 
F,ee Estimates. 
Ucensed, bOnded, k'lsured. 
No Job Is too big or 100 small. 
ca,, sieve a, 605-660-7343 

Free utilllies. Pets Allowed 
Remodekld 
605-464-0872 0< 866-7'40-4550. 

Houses For Sale 

1914 Dakota Street 
Perteet for the family that 
needs space! 5 be<lloorns, 3 
full bath&, 4 oa, garage. Walk• 
In tile shower & lireptace. Call 
Jason 605-661·2191 

1335 Other Employment 

All positions include a 

$2000 Sign On Bonus 
Full Time 

Staff Accountant 
$24.00 � per hour DOQE 

Monday - Friday 8:00 - 4:30 

Direct Support Professional 
$18.50 per hour 

Monday - Friday 8:00 - 4:30 

All FT employees at ABS enjoy a full benefits package 
including health, life, dental, vision, 4011<, paid vacation, 
sick, holiday. 

lf interested in Joining our team providing 
supports to people with disabilities, 

applications/resumes are being accepted at 
909 W. 23rd St., Yankton on line at 

AbllityBuildingServices.com or at any 
Dept. of Labor office 

�,� ::iii -
ABIUlY BUILDING SERVICES 
Pro1,•uil1t& Off�rt11,riNtJfa1 £,.,ui,l:uJ Liwi 

ABS is on EEO ernpk,ye, 

Published once. at the total �::.�:}��o;;���6 and cu STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
:� www.sdp1.1bbcoouces..com lN CIRCUIT COURT ) 

Publlshf'd Dtt:cmbtr S, 2015 COUNTY OF YANKTON 
NOTICE O>'POBLIC IIEARll'G FIRST JUD!CW.CIRCUIT 
Notice is hcrt:b)' givea that • public 
bcarm; wlU be held bcfocc 1hc 
Yankton Coual)' Planning CommJ!. 
sioo, Yant.ton County. South Dako-
111. •• 7:05 P .M, on the 9th day or 
Decer:n�r. 2025 at the Yankton 
Coot1ty Go,•emmen1 Cct1ter, Com­
n'.lis.sior.ers Cb:amben, 321 We�1 
Third St., Yankton. Soulh Dakota.. 
Patnc);. Fo,.i i5 n:qucstiog lo n:zoDC" 
1 pared tbll is dull zont:d. Apph 
cant wlsbe.s 10 rezooe a pa.reel that iJ 
clual zoned L.a\:esidc Commercial 
(LC) llOd ModcrlMe DcnJily ReQ­
denlial (MD) 1o Lalcside Com:rner� 
clal (1..C)pet Artie!<' 18 Scaion 
1803 llDd Article 20 Section '2003. 
Said propert) Ii lqa.Dy described as 
Loi O Fi.shin Hole Number 2. in 
.stc-1lon Se,ucecn {17). TowmJup 
Nintry,thrte (93) Nonh, Range 
Fifly-W (56) Wc,1 oflhe 5th PM, 
Yankton County , South Oa.kOlA. 
E9lf addr<M 1$ 31117 Qumy Dr, 
Ya4l."ton 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice. 1$ hc:r-eb� ghca llm • public 
hcarin; wiD be held before the 
Yan.boo COWll)' Pl.atul1Jl8 Cocnmis• 
s100. Yanl.too County, South Dako­
,a.. •1 7:10 P.M on 1bc 9th day of 
Occc:mbet, 2025 at the Yank1oa 
Coun1y Go"emmt:nt Center. Com­
m.iS51oocn Chambers. J2J We� 
Thifd SI., Ya:ckton. South D.akOCL 
Nesberi Nc.sL L.LC is rcqucstina a 
Conditional u� Pcnnit to Uk tbcu 
property a.s an AIR/BNB in• mod· 
era1c Ocll$1ty Residential Oiitrid 
(R2) P-cr Art,ek 7 Sec:Uon 709. Ani• 
de 18 Section 1805. aod Ante.le 19 
Secuoo 1905 Said f)rOpen)' ili­
JcgaDy de!lt'ribcd IS Kaiser Adchnon 
in the NorthuM Qu.aner of the 
Non.hwe51 Qu.ancr (NEIJ.4NW 1/4). 
ScctJoo Se\-e:o (7). Towru.hip Nu»­
ty-tluu (93). lwlge Flf1y-,ix (56) 
west of' tbc Stb P.M. .• Ya.nk1on 
Count�. Sooth Dakota. E91 J ad· 

Classifieds 

665-7811

IN  TIIE MA  TIER OF THE ES­
TA TE OF 
LORRI I,. Cl.ARX. 

66PR02S.000067 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

Nouc:c 1s given tha1 oo NO\'(.lDber 
l7, 2025, ANDREA C. MAIBAUM. 
whose ad�s is. 4334.S 310lb 
Street, YWton, South Dtkoc• 
57078. wis 1ppolated • pczwn.al 
r-cpn-senta.ti\'e of 1bc est.ate ol LOR.­
RI L Cl.ARK. 

CrcdJICJl"!i o( dcccdcot mmt file their 
clW.nu: within foot <•> D)ODths aft.er 
the date o( the f'lf'St public•tion of 
this oocict or their clllims ml) be 
ban«l 

Claims IX).fly be filed with t.bc per­
!,()nal rcpresenu1jve or may be liltd 
t,1,'ir.h 1hc ckit and II c.opy of 1.bc: 
clmm roaucd w 1he personal rcpre,­
sen,.auve.. 

Df.11.ed tlus 18th day or November, 
2025. 

/fl JhOQlAA P Rmolds 
Thonw P. Rc)•nold!o 
K.ENNEDY PIER LOFTUS 
REYNOLDS 
& 8RN'IOT. LJ.P 
322 W�t SU'CC1 
Yanktoo, SD 57(ITT 
(605) 66.S-3000 "'yaold,@yank• 
1onlawyen.com 
Attorney for Pa'sonal Rcpre.scota• 
ti\'(' 

JODY JOHNSO)i 
Yank:loi», Co Clerk o( Couns 
410 Wa.l.at.11 Strccl Suite. 205 
Yank:lon. SD 57008 
(IIJ5) 668-3080 

ANDREA C MAIBAUM 
4334i 3 IO<h SttC<t 
YaDtloa. SD 57078: 
(605/ 661-1735 

Lt=ycu, rmi:lll�li:11 CUU�i:lllUII 

BROOKINGS -Souch 
Dakota Stace University F.xten­
slon Is working with Nebraska 
Extension and North Dakota 
State University Extension to 
oiler a program to prepare 
you to ask another person to 
serve as your fiduciary for 
legal and financial matters. 

The program, called "Ori!a­
nlze this: Legal and financtaJ 
must-haves", reatures rour, 
90-mlnule-long sessions about 
a variety of topics, including 
legal situations/outcomes 
related to lamlly careglving 
and en<k>f�lfe (e.g., incapaci­
tation, dying intestate), duties 
and responsibilities of a 
fiduciary, relevant documents 
and information, organization 
strategies, security issues, 
and options for professional 
support. 

"We know thal navigating 
this topk can feel overwhelm­
ing-there's so much to 
understand. That's why we're 
committed 10 creating a 
supportive learning environ, 
ment where you can turn your 
plans into action; said Leacey 
Brown, SDSU Extension Geron-

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 
1 English 

racing 
town 

6 Wise ones 
11 Fiesta 

Bowl city 
12 Best 

Picture 
winner in 
2025 

13 O1d 
market 

14 Cord ends 
15 Solemn 

promise 
17 Gets older 
1 8 Wood 

strip 
20Apiece 
22Tough 

wood 
23 Collars 
26 Bathroom 

fixture 
28 Key 
29 Reached 

across 
31 Period 
32 Frozen 

treats 
33 AK copy 
34 Cobbler's 

concern 
36 Transmit 
38 Speculate 
40Chinese 

or Korean 
43Tightly 

packed 
44 Cost as 

much as 
45 Brat's 

opposite 
46 Rocker 

Bob 

DOWN 
1 Greek 

vowel 
2 Cribbage 

marker 
3 Easy 

progress 
4 Media 

,con 
from 
Chicago 

5 Vegan's 
no-no 

6 Opening 
7 LooserlS, 

as 
sneakers 

8 Difficult 
time 

9 Spur 
on 

10 Lip 
16 That 

woman 
18 Research 

settings 

tology Aeld Specialist. 
Held onllne via Zoom, the 

sessions are from 6:30 to 8 
p.m. CST on Jan. 13, April 
14, July 14 and Oct 13. 2026, 
with homework between each 
meeting designed to help you 
work through organizational 
tasks and learn a<ldltional 
lnformallon (e.g., how to re­
place Important documents). 
Participants will be able to 
decJde which organi,.atlonal 
task$ are right for their spe­
cific situations. 

Registration Is required by 
Dec. I 9, 2025, and there Is a lee 
that cove� all materials and 
handouts that will be mailed to 
participants. To register. visit 
extenslon.sds1ace.edu/events 
and search ·organize this". 

� Join a s.upportive com� 
munity where you'll conned 
with others walking similar 
paths. Our guesl speake� 
bring Insight and expertise 10 
guide you, and each session Is 
designod to help you grow In 
confidence and clarity," Brown 
said. "You'll never feel like 
you're tackling this alone -
we're in It together" 

A B  L E  ■M A  G N  E T  
L O  O N  I I C  E A  G E
p A C T  c o  T T  O N  
S T  A R  w A R S  
- T E  A N E  V E R
A R  I E S  S T  O V E
L E  0 C E  E 
T I N T S  s p A R K
O N  S E T  P E  r--

-- N O  T A  R I  Z E 
0 0  S A  G El s o  A R
A 0 O N  I SI I N  C A
S E  X T E Tl A S  K S

Yesterday's answer 

19 Memo 
letters 

21 Parched 
23 Last 

Stuart 
ruler 

24 Garr 
of 
"Tootsie" 

25 Sports 
figure 

27 Fragrant 
smoke 

30 Snaky 
shape 

33 Follow 
as a 
result 

34 Fizzy 
drink 

35 Ready for 
customers 

37 Shucking 
units 

39Twisty 
fish 

41 Had 
something 

42 Negating 
hnk 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
is L O N G F E L L O W  

One le1ter stands for anocher. In this sample. A is used 
for che three L's, X for the (WO O's, etc. Single lener., 
apostrophes, che length and fonnation of the_ words 
are all hincs. Each day the code letters are different. 

12-5 CRYPTOQUOTE 

P V R K R  U K R  L G C X  P N L  N U X J  P L  

C H B R  X L T K  C H A R .  L G R  H I  U l

P V L T S V  G L P V H G S  H I  U D H K U J C R .  

P V R  L P V R K  H I  U I  P V L T S V

R B R K X P V H G S  H I  U D H K U J C R . 

U C F R K P  R H G J P R H G  
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: BLOW, BLOW, 

THOU WINTER WlND, THOU ART NOT SO 
UNKIND AS MAN'S INGRATITUDE. - WILLIAM 
SHAKESPEARE 02'018 King f'talUttSS)'odlcate, lnc, 



Conducting the 
Public's Business 

in Public

A guide to South Dakota’s 
Open Meetings Laws

(Revised 2025)

Prepared by:
S.D. Attorney General’s Offi  ce 

in partnership with the  
S.D. NewsMedia Association

Published by:
South Dakota NewsMedia Association
1125 32nd Ave. Brookings, SD 57006



Q: WHAT ARE SOUTH DAKOTA'S 
OPEN MEETINGS LAWS?

A: South Dakota's open meetings 
laws embody the principle that 

the public is entitled to the greatest 
possible information about public aff airs 
and are intended to encourage public 
participation in government. SDCL Ch. 
1-25 requires that offi  cial meetings of 
public bodies must be public and advance 
notice is to be given of such meetings.  
The statutes defi ne an "offi  cial meeting" 
as one where a quorum of the public body 
is present and at which offi  cial business 
or public policy of the body is discussed 
or decided. Openness in government is 
encouraged.

Q: WHO DOES THE OPEN 
MEETINGS LAWS APPLY TO?

A: The open meetings laws apply to 
all public bodies of the state and 

its political subdivisions. SDCL 1-25-1, 
1-25-12(3). This includes cities, counties, 
school boards and other public bodies 
created by ordinance or resolution, 
such as appointed boards, task forces, 
and committees, so long as they have 
authority to exercise sovereign power. 
SDCL 1-25-12(2). Although no court 
decisions have been issued on the 
subject, this probably does not include 
bodies that serve only in an advisory 
capacity.  The State Constitution allows 
the Legislature and the Unifi ed Judicial 
System to create rules regarding their 
own separate functions. 

Q: ARE TELECONFERENCES 
CONSIDERED PUBLIC 

  MEETINGS?

A: Yes. The open meetings laws allow 
meetings, including executive or 

closed meetings, to be conducted by 
teleconference – defi ned as an exchange 
of information by audio, video, or 
electronic means (including the internet) 
– if a place is provided for the public to 
participate. SDCL 1-25-1.5, 1-25-12(5). 
In addition, for teleconferences where 

less than a quorum of the public body is 
present at the location open to the public, 
arrangements must also be made for the 
public to listen by telephone or internet 
(except for portions of meetings properly 
closed for executive sessions). SDCL 
1-25-1.6.  The media and public must be 
notifi ed of teleconference meetings under 
the same notice requirements as any 
other meeting.

Q: HOW ARE THE PUBLIC AND 
MEDIA NOTIFIED WHEN

   PUBLIC BUSINESS IS BEING 
   DISCUSSED?

A: SDCL 1-25-1.1 requires that all 
political subdivisions (except the 

state and its boards, commissions, or 
departments as provided in § 1-25-1.3) 
prominently post a notice and copy of 
the proposed agenda at the political 
subdivision’s principal offi  ce. At a 
minimum, the proposed agenda must 
include the date, time, and location 
of the meeting and must be visible, 
readable, and accessible to the public 
for 24 continuous hours immediately 
preceding the meeting. Also, if the 
political subdivision has its own website, 
the notice must be posted on the website 
upon dissemination of the notice. For 
special or rescheduled meetings, political 
subdivisions must comply with the regular 
meeting notice requirements as much as 
circumstances permit.  The notice must 
be delivered in person, by mail, by email, 
or by telephone to all local news media 
who have asked to be notifi ed. It is good 
practice for local media to renew requests 
for notifi cation of special or rescheduled 
meetings at least annually.
   SDCL 1-25-1.3 varies slightly from 
SDCL 1-25-1.1 and requires the State and 
it’s agencies, boards, commissions, or 
departments to give notice by posting a 
proposed agenda at least 72 continuous 
hours before a meeting is scheduled to 
start (this does not include any weekend 
or legal holiday).  The State is also 
required to give notice of a public meeting 
by posting its proposed agenda on http://
boardsandcommissions.sd.gov.  

Page 2



Q: WHO ARE
LOCAL NEWS MEDIA?

A: There is no defi nition of “local 
news media” in SDCL ch. 1-25. 

“News media” is defi ned in SDCL 13-
1-57 generally as those personnel of a 
newspaper, periodical, news service, radio 
station, or television station regardless of 
the medium through which their content 
is delivered.  The Attorney General is of 
the opinion that “local news media” is all 
news media – broadcast and print – that 
regularly carry news to the community.   

Q: IS A PUBLIC COMMENT 
PERIOD REQUIRED AT 

  PUBLIC MEETINGS?

A: Yes.  Public bodies are required to 
provide at every offi  cial meeting a 

period of time on their agenda for public 
comment.  SDCL 1-25-1.  Each public 
body has the discretion to limit public 
comment as to the time allowed for each 
topic commented on, and as to the total 
time allowed for public comment.  Public 
comment is not required at meetings 
held solely for an executive session, 
inauguration, presentation of an annual 
report, or swearing in of elected offi  cials.  

Q: CAN PUBLIC MEETINGS 
BE RECORDED? 

A: Yes, SDCL 1-25-11 requires public 
bodies to allow recording (audio or 

video) of their meetings if the recording is 
reasonable, obvious, and not disruptive.  
This requirement does not apply to those 
portions of a meeting confi dential or 
closed to the public.  

Q: WHEN CAN A MEETING 
BE CLOSED TO THE 

  PUBLIC AND MEDIA?

A: SDCL 1-25-2 allows a public body 
to close a meeting for the following 

purposes: 1) to discuss personnel issues 
pertaining to offi  cers or employees; 2) 
consideration of the performance or 
discipline of a student, or the student’s 
participation in interscholastic activities; 3) 
consulting with legal counsel, or reviewing 
communications from legal counsel 
about proposed or pending litigation or 

contractual matters; 4) employee contract 
negotiations; 5) to discuss marketing or 
pricing strategies of a publicly-owned 
competitive business; or 6) to discuss 
information related to the protection 
of public or private property such as 
emergency management response plans 
or other public safety information. The 
statute also recognizes that executive 
session may be appropriate to comport 
with other laws that require confi dentiality 
or permit executive or closed meetings.  
Federal law pertaining to students and 
medical records will also cause school 
districts and other entities to conduct 
executive sessions or conduct meetings 
to refrain from releasing confi dential 
information.  Meetings may also be 
closed by cities and counties for certain 
economic development matters. SDCL 
9-34-19.
   Note that SDCL 1-25-2 and SDCL 9-34-
19 do not require meetings be closed in 
any of these circumstances. 
   Any offi  cial action based on discussions 
in executive session must, however, be 
made at an open meeting.  

Q: WHAT IS THE PROPER 
PROCEDURE FOR EXECUTIVE 

  SESSIONS?

A: Motions for executive sessions 
must refer to the specifi c state 

or federal law allowing for the executive 
session i.e. "pursuant to SDCL 1-25-
2(3).” Also, best practice to avoid public 
confusion would be that public bodies 
explain the reason for going into executive 
session. For example, the motion might 
state "motion to go into executive 
session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(1) for 
the purposes of discussing a personnel 
matter,” or “motion to go into executive 
session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) for 
the purposes of consulting with legal 
counsel.”
   Discussion in the executive session 
must be strictly limited to the announced 
subject. No offi  cial votes may be taken on 
any matter during an executive session. 
The public body must return to open 
session before any offi  cial action can be 
taken. 

Page 3



Q: WHAT HAPPENS IF THE MEDIA 
OR PUBLIC IS IMPROPERLY 

   EXCLUDED FROM A MEETING 
   OR OTHER VIOLATIONS OF THE 
   OPEN MEETING LAWS OCCUR?

A: Excluding the media or public 
from a meeting that has not been 

properly closed subjects the public 
body or the members involved to: (a) 
prosecution as a Class 2 misdemeanor 
punishable by a maximum sentence of 
30 days in jail, a $500 fi ne or both; or 
(b) a reprimand by the Open Meeting 
Commission (“OMC”). The same penalties 
apply if the agenda for the meeting is not 
properly posted, or other open meeting 
violations occur.
   Also, action taken during any meeting 
that is not open or has not been properly 
noticed could, if challenged, be declared 
null and void.  

Q: HOW ARE ISSUES REFERRED 
TO THE OPEN MEETINGS 

   COMMISSION (“OMC”)?

A: Persons alleging violations of the 
open meetings laws must make 

their complaints with law enforcement 
offi  cials in the county where the off ense 
occurred. After a signed and notarized 
complaint is made under oath, and any 
necessary investigation is conducted, 
the State's Attorney may: (a) prosecute 
the case as a misdemeanor; (b) fi nd that 
the matter has no merits and fi le a report 
with the Attorney General for statistical 
purposes; or (c) forward the complaint to 
the OMC for a determination. The OMC 
is comprised of fi ve State's Attorneys or 
Deputy State's Attorneys appointed by 
the Attorney General. The OMC examines 
whether a violation has occurred and 
makes written public fi ndings explaining 
its reasons. If you have questions on the 
procedures or status of a pending case, 
you may contact the Attorney General's 
Offi  ce at 605-773-3215 to talk to an 
assistant for the OMC. Procedures for the 
OMC are posted on the website for the 
Offi  ce of Attorney General. 
http://atg.sd.gov/. 

Q: WHAT DOES THE TERM 
“SOVEREIGN POWER” MEAN? 

A: The open meetings laws do not 
defi ne this term, but it generally 

means the power to levy taxes, impose 
penalties, make special assessments, 
create ordinances, abate nuisances, 
regulate the conduct of others, or perform 
other traditional government functions. 
The term may include the exercise of 
many other governmental functions. If an 
entity is unclear whether it is exercising 
“sovereign power” it should consult with 
legal counsel.

Q: MAY AGENDA ITEMS BE 
CONSIDERED IF THEY ARE 

   ADDED LESS THAN 24 HOURS 
   BEFORE A MEETING?

A: Proposed agendas for public 
meetings must be posted at least 

24 hours in advance of the meeting. The 
purpose of providing advance notice of 
the topics to be discussed at a meeting 
is to provide information to interested 
members of the public concerning the 
governing body’s anticipated business. 
Typically, the public body adopts the fi nal 
agenda upon convening the meeting.  
At the time the fi nal agenda is adopted, 
the governing body may add or delete 
agenda items and may also change the 
order of business.  See In re Yankton 
County Commission, Open Meetings 
Commission Decision # 20-03, December 
31, 2020.  New items cannot be added 
after the agenda has been adopted by the 
governing body.
   Public bodies are strongly encouraged 
to provide at least 24 hours’ notice of all 
agenda items so as to be fair to the public 
and to avoid dispute.
   For special or rescheduled meetings, 
public bodies are to comply to the extent 
circumstances permit. In other words, 
posting less than 24 hours in advance 
may be permissible in emergencies. 

Page 4



Q: ARE EMAIL DISCUSSIONS 
"MEETINGS" FOR PURPOSES 

  OF THE OPEN MEETINGS LAWS?

A: The defi nition of an "offi  cial 
meeting" in SDCL 1-25-12(1) 

specifi cally includes meetings conducted 
by "electronic means, including electronic 
mail, instant messaging, social media, text 
message, or virtual meeting platform[.]"   A 
quorum of a public body that discusses 
offi  cial business of that body via electronic 
means is conducting an offi  cial meeting 
for purposes of the open meetings laws.  
Electronic communications made solely 
for scheduling purposes do not fall within 
the defi nition of an offi  cial meeting.  

Q: WHAT RECORDS MUST BE 
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC 

  IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
  PUBLIC MEETINGS?

A: SDCL 1-25-1.4 requires 
state boards, commissions, 

or departments to make public 
meeting materials available on http://
boardsandcommissions.sd.gov. SDCL 
1-27-1.16 requires that any other public 
body must post meeting materials on 
the public body's website or make those 
materials available to the public at least 
twenty-four hours prior to the hearing or 
when made available to the members 
of the public body, whichever is later.  
Finally, SDCL 1-27-1.17 requires that draft 
minutes of public meetings must be made 
available to the public at the principal 
place of business for the public body 
within 10 business days after the meeting 
(or made available on the website for the 
public body within fi ve business days).
   These laws are in addition to any 
specifi c requirements for public bodies 
(i.e., publication requirements in state laws 
pertaining to cities, counties, or school 
districts). Enforcement of public records 
laws contained in SDCL Ch. 1-27 are 
handled by separate procedures found 
in SDCL 1-27-35, et. seq. rather than the 
open meeting procedures described 
above. Violations of SDCL 1-27-1.16 and 
1-27-1.17 are also Class 2 misdemeanors.

Q: WHAT REQUIREMENTS 
APPLY TO TASK FORCES, 

  COMMITTEES AND 
  WORKING GROUPS?

A: Task forces and committees that 
exercise “sovereign power,” and 

are created by statute, ordinance, or 
proclamation are required to comply 
with the open meetings laws. SDCL 
1-25-12(1). Task forces, committees, and 
working groups that are not created by 
statute, ordinance, or proclamation, or are 
advisory only, may not be subject to the 
open meetings laws, but are encouraged 
to comply to the extent possible when 
public matters are discussed. Ultimately, 
if such advisory task forces, committees 
and working groups present any reports 
or recommendations to public bodies, 
the public bodies must wait until the next 
meeting (or later) before taking fi nal action 
on the recommendations. SDCL 1-27-1.18.  

Q: ARE PUBLIC BODIES 
REQUIRED TO REVIEW 

  THE OPEN MEETINGS LAWS?

A: Public bodies must annually 
review an explanation of the open 

meetings laws provided by the Attorney 
General, along with any other material 
pertaining to the open meetings laws 
made available by the Attorney General.  
SDCL 1-25-13.  Each public body must 
report in its minutes that the annual 
review of the open meetings laws was 
completed.  

Page 5



1-25-1. OPEN MEETINGS.  An offi  cial meeting 
of a public body is open to the public unless a 
specifi c law is cited by the public body to close 
the offi  cial meeting to the public.

It is not an offi  cial meeting of one public body if its 
members provide information or attend the offi  cial 
meeting of another public body for which the 
notice requirements of § 1-25-1.1 or 1-25-1.3 have 
been met. It is not an offi  cial meeting of a public 
body if its members attend a press conference 
called by a representative of the public body.

For any event hosted by a nongovernmental 
entity to which a quorum of the public body is 
invited and public policy may be discussed, but 
the public body does not control the agenda, the 
public body may post a public notice of a quorum, 
in lieu of an agenda. The notice of a quorum must 
meet the posting requirements of § 1-25-1.1 or 1-25-
1.3 and must contain, at a minimum, the date, time, 
and location of the event.

The public body shall reserve at every offi  cial 
meeting a period for public comment, limited at 
the public body's discretion as to the time allowed 
for each topic and the total time allowed for public 
comment, but not so limited as to provide for no 
public comment.

Public comment is not required at an offi  cial 
meeting held solely for the purpose of meeting in 
executive session, an inauguration, presentation 
of an annual report to the public body, or swearing 
in of a newly elected offi  cial, regardless of 
whether the activity takes place at the time and 
place usually reserved for an offi  cial meeting.

If a quorum of township supervisors, road district 
trustees, or trustees for a municipality of the third 
class meets solely for purposes of implementing 
previously publicly adopted policy; carrying out 
ministerial functions of that township, district, or 
municipality; or undertaking a factual investigation 
of conditions related to public safety; the meeting 
is not subject to the provisions of this chapter.

A violation of this section is a Class 2 
misdemeanor.

1-25-1.1. PUBLIC NOTICE OF POLITICAL 
SUBDIVISIONS.  Each political subdivision shall 
provide public notice, with proposed agenda, that 
is visible, readable, and accessible for at least an 
entire, continuous twenty-four hours immediately 
preceding any offi  cial meeting, by posting a copy 
of the notice, visible to the public, at the principal 
offi  ce of the political subdivision holding the 
meeting. The proposed agenda shall include the 
date, time, and location of the meeting. The notice 
shall also be posted on the political subdivision's 
website upon dissemination of the notice, if a 
website exists. For any special or rescheduled 
meeting, the information in the notice shall be 
delivered in person, by mail, by email, or by 

telephone, to members of the local news media 
who have requested notice. For any special or 
rescheduled meeting, each political subdivision 
shall also comply with the public notice provisions 
of this section for a regular meeting to the extent 
that circumstances permit. A violation of this 
section is a Class 2 misdemeanor.

1-25-1.3. PUBLIC NOTICE OF STATE.  The state 
shall provide public notice of a meeting by posting 
a copy of the proposed agenda at the principal 
offi  ce of the board, commission, or department 
holding the meeting. The proposed agenda 
shall include the date, time, and location of the 
meeting, and be visible, readable, and accessible 
to the public. The agenda shall be posted at least 
seventy-two hours before the meeting is scheduled 
to start according to the agenda. The seventy-two 
hours does not include Saturday, Sunday, or legal 
holidays. The notice shall also be posted on a 
state website, designated by the commissioner of 
the Bureau of Finance and Management. For any 
special or rescheduled meeting, the information in 
the notice shall be delivered in person, by mail, by 
email, or by telephone, to members of the local 
news media who have requested notice. For any 
special or rescheduled meeting, the state shall 
also comply with the public notice provisions of 
this section for a regular meeting to the extent that 
circumstances permit. A violation of this section is 
a Class 2 misdemeanor.

1-25-1.5. TELECONFERENCE MEETING.  
Any offi  cial meeting may be conducted by 
teleconference. A teleconference may be used 
to conduct a hearing or take fi nal disposition 
regarding an administrative rule pursuant to § 1-26-
4. A member is deemed present if the member 
answers present to the roll call conducted by 
teleconference for the purpose of determining 
a quorum. Each vote at an offi  cial meeting held 
by teleconference may be taken by voice vote. If 
any member votes in the negative, the vote shall 
proceed to a roll call vote.

1-25-1.6. TELECONFERENCE PARTICIPATION.  
At any offi  cial meeting conducted by 
teleconference, there shall be provided one or 
more places at which the public may listen to 
and participate in the teleconference meeting. 
For any offi  cial meeting held by teleconference, 
that has less than a quorum of the members of 
the public body participating in the meeting who 
are present at the location open to the public, 
arrangements shall be provided for the public to 
listen to the meeting via telephone or internet. 
The requirement to provide one or more places 
for the public to listen to the teleconference does 
not apply to offi  cial meetings closed to the public 
pursuant to specifi c law.

PERTINENT S.D. OPEN MEETINGS STATUTES
(other specifi c provisions may apply depending on the public body involved)

Page 6



1-25-2. EXECUTIVE SESSION.  Executive 
or closed meetings may be held for the sole 
purposes of:

(1) Discussing the qualifi cations, competence, 
performance, character or fi tness of any public 
offi  cer or employee or prospective public offi  cer 
or employee. The term, employee, does not 
include any independent contractor;

(2) Discussing the expulsion, suspension, 
discipline, assignment of or the educational 
program of a student or the eligibility of a 
student to participate in interscholastic activities 
provided by the South Dakota High School 
Activities Association;

(3) Consulting with legal counsel or reviewing 
communications from legal counsel about 
proposed or pending litigation or contractual 
matters;

(4) Preparing for contract negotiations or 
negotiating with employees or employee 
representatives;

(5) Discussing marketing or pricing strategies 
by a board or commission of a business owned 
by the state or any of its political subdivisions, 
when public discussion may be harmful to the 
competitive position of the business; or

(6) Discussing information pertaining to the 
protection of public or private property and any 
person on or within public or private property 
specifi c to:

(a) Any vulnerability assessment or response 
plan intended to prevent or mitigate criminal 
acts;

(b) Emergency management or response;
(c) Public safety information that would create 

a substantial likelihood of endangering public 
safety or property, if disclosed;

(d) Cyber security plans, computer, 
communications network schema, passwords, 
or user identifi cation names;

(e) Guard schedules;
(f) Lock combinations;
(g) Any blueprint, building plan, or 

infrastructure record regarding any building 
or facility that would expose or create 
vulnerability through disclosure of the location, 
confi guration, or security of critical systems of 
the building or facility; and

(h) Any emergency or disaster response 
plans or protocols, safety or security audits 
or reviews, or lists of emergency or disaster 
response personnel or material; any location 
or listing of weapons or ammunition; nuclear, 
chemical, or biological agents; or other military 
or law enforcement equipment or personnel. 

However, any offi  cial action concerning the 
matters pursuant to this section shall be made at 
an open offi  cial meeting. An executive or closed 
meeting must be held only upon a majority vote 
of the members of the public body present and 
voting, and discussion during the closed meeting 

is restricted to the purpose specifi ed in the closure 
motion. Nothing in § 1-25-1 or this section prevents 
an executive or closed meeting if the federal or 
state Constitution or the federal or state statutes 
require or permit it. A violation of this section is a 
class 2 misdemeanor.

1-25-6. DUTY OF STATE’S ATTORNEY.  If a 
complaint alleging a violation of chapter 1-25 is 
made pursuant to § 23A-2-1, the state’s attorney 
shall take one of the following actions:

(1) Prosecute the case pursuant to Title 23A;
(2) Determine that there is no merit to 

prosecuting the case. Upon doing so, the state’s 
attorney shall send a copy of the complaint and 
any investigation fi le to the attorney general. The 
attorney general shall use the information for 
statistical purposes and may publish abstracts 
of such information, including the name of the 
government body involved for purposes of public 
education; or

(3) Send the complaint and any investigation fi le 
to the South Dakota Open Meetings Commission 
for further action.

1-25-6.1. DUTY OF STATE’S ATTORNEY 
(COUNTY COMMISSION ISSUES).  If a complaint 
alleges a violation of this chapter by a board of 
county commissioners, the state’s attorney shall 
take one of the following actions:

(1) Prosecute the case pursuant to Title 23A;
(2) Determine that there is no merit to 

prosecuting the case. The attorney general 
shall use the information for statistical purposes 
and may publish abstracts of the information as 
provided by § 1-25-6;

(3) Send the complaint and any investigation fi le 
to the South Dakota Open Meetings Commission 
for further action; or

(4) Refer the complaint to another state’s 
attorney or to the attorney general for action 
pursuant to § 1-25-6.
1-25-7. REFERRAL TO OMC.  Upon receiving 

a referral from a state’s attorney or the attorney 
general, the South Dakota Open Meetings 
Commission shall examine the complaint and 
investigatory fi le submitted by the state’s attorney 
or the attorney general and shall also consider 
signed written submissions by the persons or 
entities that are directly involved. Based on 
the investigatory fi le submitted by the state’s 
attorney or the attorney general and any written 
responses, the commission shall issue a written 
determination on whether the conduct violates 
this chapter, including a statement of the reasons 
therefor and fi ndings of fact on each issue and 
conclusions of law necessary for the proposed 
decision. The fi nal decision shall be made by a 
majority of the commission members, with each 
member’s vote set forth in the written decision. 
The fi nal decision shall be fi led with the attorney 
general and shall be provided to the public entity 
and or public offi  cer involved, the state’s attorney, 

Page 7



and any person that has made a written request 
for such determinations. If the commission fi nds 
a violation of this chapter, the commission shall 
issue a public reprimand to the off ending offi  cial 
or governmental entity. However, no violation 
found by the commission may be subsequently 
prosecuted by the state’s attorney or the attorney 
general. All fi ndings and public censures of the 
commission shall be public records pursuant to § 
1-27-1. Sections 1-25-6 to 1-25-9, inclusive, are not 
subject to the provisions of chapter 1-26.

1-25-8. OMC Members. The South Dakota Open 
Meeting Commission is comprised of fi ve state's 
attorneys or deputy state's attorneys appointed by 
the attorney general. Each commissioner serves 
at the pleasure of the attorney general. The 
members of the commission shall choose a chair 
of the commission annually by majority vote.

1-25-12. DEFINITIONS.  Terms used in the open 
meetings laws mean:

(1) "Offi  cial meeting," any meeting of a quorum 
of a public body at which offi  cial business or 
public policy of that public body is discussed or 
decided by the public body, whether in person or 
by means of teleconference or electronic means, 
including electronic mail, instant messaging, 
social media, text message, or virtual meeting 
platform, provided the term does not include 
communications solely to schedule a meeting 
or confi rm attendance availability for a future 
meeting;

(2) "Political subdivision," any association, 
authority, board, municipality, commission, 
committee, council, county, school district, 
task force, town, township, or other local 
governmental entity, which is created by statute, 
ordinance, or resolution, and is vested with 
the authority to exercise any sovereign power 
derived from state law;

(3) "Public body," any political subdivision or the 
state;

(4) "State," each agency, board, commission, 
or department of the State of South Dakota, not 
including the Legislature; and

(5) "Teleconference," an exchange of 
information by any audio, video, or electronic 
medium, including the internet.
1-25-13. ANNUAL REVIEW OF OPEN MEETING 

LAWS.  Any agency, as defi ned in § 1-26-1, or 
political subdivision of this state, that is required 
to provide public notice of its meetings pursuant 
to § 1-25-1.1 or 1-25-1.3 must annually review the 
following, during an offi  cial meeting of the agency 
or subdivision:

(1)    The explanation of the open meeting laws 
of this state published by the attorney general, 
pursuant to § 1-11-1; and

(2)    Any other material pertaining to the open 
meeting laws of this state provided by the 
attorney general.

The agency or subdivision must include 
in the minutes of the offi  cial meeting an 
acknowledgement that the review was 
completed.
1-27-1.16. MEETING PACKETS AND MATERIALS.  

If a meeting is required to be open to the public 
pursuant to § 1-25-1 and if any printed material 
relating to an agenda item of the meeting is 
prepared or distributed by or at the direction of 
the governing body or any of its employees and 
the printed material is distributed before the 
meeting to all members of the governing body, the 
material shall either be posted on the governing 
body’s website or made available at the offi  cial 
business offi  ce of the governing body at least 
twenty-four hours prior to the meeting or at the 
time the material is distributed to the governing 
body, whichever is later. If the material is not 
posted to the governing body’s website, at least 
one copy of the printed material shall be available 
in the meeting room for inspection by any person 
while the governing body is considering the 
printed material. However, the provisions of this 
section do not apply to any printed material or 
record that is specifi cally exempt from disclosure 
under the provisions of this chapter or to any 
printed material or record regarding the agenda 
item of an executive or closed meeting held 
in accordance with § 1-25-2. A violation of this 
section is a Class 2 misdemeanor. However, the 
provisions of this section do not apply to printed 
material, records, or exhibits involving contested 
case proceedings held in accordance with the 
provisions of chapter 1-26. 

1-27-1.17. DRAFT MINUTES. The unapproved, 
draft minutes of any public meeting held pursuant 
to § 1-25-1 that are required to be kept by law shall 
be available for inspection by any person within 
ten business days after the meeting. However, 
this section does not apply if an audio or video 
recording of the meeting is available to the public 
on the governing body’s website within fi ve 
business days after the meeting. A violation of 
this section is a Class 2 misdemeanor. However, 
the provisions of this section do not apply to draft 
minutes of contested case proceedings held in 
accordance with the provisions of chapter 1-26.

1-27-1.18. WORKING GROUP REPORTS. Any 
fi nal recommendations, fi ndings, or reports 
that result from a meeting of a committee, 
subcommittee, task force, or other working group 
which does not meet the defi nition of a political 
subdivision or public body pursuant to § 1-25-1, 
but was appointed by the governing body, shall be 
reported in open meeting to the governing body 
which appointed the committee, subcommittee, 
task force, or other working group. The governing 
body shall delay taking any offi  cial action on the 
recommendations, fi ndings, or reports until the 
next meeting of the governing body.

Page 8



1/02/2026 

VENDOR SET: 

1: 4 2 PM 

01 

02560 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

101 

N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 
KASI'$ CLAIMS 01-06-2025 

GENERAL FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-4-34422 AMBULANCE REFUND 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 1 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

54.49 

54.49 

---------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------- - --------------- --------------



l/02/2026 rt42 PM DIRECT PAYABITES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE| 2

\TENDOR SET: 0t YankEon County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02s60 KASI'S ClAllvls 01-05-2025
FL,ND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARI'I.(ENT: II1 COMMISSIONERS EANK: AI.I,

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

O1-03s31 HeafEhEquiry I-2025123040L9 101-5-111-41500 GROUP INSURANCE - coMMISSIoN 5r.75
ot-.18020 sD AssoclATroN oF cotNT t-2025).23).40'7! 101-5-111-42700 

"RAVEL 
- COMMISSION 3r.16

01-18020 SD ,\SSOCTATTON OF COT NT t-2025t2314L4t 101-5-111-42700 TRAVEL - COWISSION 5,878.00

DEPAXTMENT 111 COMMISS IONERS TOTAL 5, 950 .91



r / 02 /2026
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

Lt42 PM

01 YankEon County
02550 KASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
LzO ELECTIONS

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

01-06-2025

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE
lTEMS PR]NTED

BANK

CHECK#

3

PAID, UNPAID

ALL

AI4OUNTVENDOR NAI\,18

01- 16 017
a\-21042

101-5-120-42500
tol- 5- t2a - 42400

SUPPLIES
RENTALS

ELECTION
ELECTION

108.12
200.0s

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL 308.17

OUAI,IFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202512314125
vERrzoN t-2025L23!4tO6



1/02/2026 1: 42 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02560 KASI' S CLAIMS 01-06-2025 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202512314041 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,716. 78 

01-03989 YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL I-202512314042 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,883.21 

01-04776 BRANDON KIRKLAND I-202512314068 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 55.00 

01-04803 STEVE COTTON I-202512304023 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 92.30 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 1,045.70 

01-05134 LAUGHLIN LAW I-202512314025 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 5,124.00 

01-05136 IVONNE BELLEW PROF. LLC I-202512314069 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 296.00 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 66.50 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 66.50 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 66.50 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 66.50 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 66.50 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 66.50 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 66.50 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 66.50 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 314. 80 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 66.50 

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 144. 50

01-07755 HORN LAW OFFICE LLC I-202512314039 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 21,361.00 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY I-202512314030 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 420.00 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY I-202512314031 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 889.60 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY I-202512314032 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,208.20 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY I-202512314033 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,056.00 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY I-202512314034 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 876.00 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY I-202512314035 101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED COURT 5,091.30 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY I-202512314036 101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 3,097.50 

01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202512314037 101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 1,660.50 

01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202512314038 101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 1,170.00 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 49,100.89 



t/ a2 / 2a26
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

1:42 PM

01 Yankton
02560 KASr ,S
101 GENERAL
I4I AUD]TOR

CounEy
CLAIMS
FUND

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

07-a6-2025

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

BANK

CHECK*

5
PAID, IJ'}IPA]D

ALL

AI1OUNTVENDOR NAI'4E ITEM *

01 12 016
01 15 017
01 18020
0t-18021

101 5 141 42500
101 5 141 42500
101 5 141-42700
101 5 141 42700

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
TRAVEL -
TRAVEL -

- AUDITOR
AgDITOR

AUD ITOR
AUDITOR

331.50
255.52
31.06

'743.O4

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR TOTAL 1,361 .72

MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202512304014
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI T-2A25I23L4\2O
SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202512314412
SDACO 1-2a2512374486



L/ a2 / 2o26
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
PUND
DEPARTMENT

:42 PM

01 Yankt.on councy
025 5O KA-SI I S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FT]ND

I42 TREASURER

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

01-06-2025

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

6

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AIJI]

CHECK#VENDOR NAIUE ITEM # G/L ACCOT,]NT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01 15 017
01-18020
01 18021

OUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I.202512314119
sD ASSOCIATrON OF CO(INT r-2025!2314013
SDACO r-2o25t23L4087

101-5-142-42500
LOL- 5 - a42- 42't 00
loL- 5-142- 42100

SUPPL1ES . TREASURER
TRAVF]I, TREASI'RER
TRAVEL . TREASURER

199 .12
31.06

743 .03

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER TOTAL 973.21



7/ 02 /2o26
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

.42 PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPART}'IENT PAYMENT REGIS"ER
0L YankEon CounEY
02 560 KASI|S Cr,ArMS 01-06-202s
101 GENERAT, FT'ND

I43 DA"A PROCESSINO

t PAGE
lTEMS PRINTED PAlD, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/], ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT'NT

01,048s8 CS1, L.rr.C. 1-2A2512304021 101-5-143-42500 MATNTENANCE - DATA 383-00

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING 3e3.00TOTAL:



r/ a2/2026
VENDOR SET:
PACKET I

FUND
DEPA.RTMENT:

1:42 PM

01 Yankton CouDty
02550 KASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
151 STATES ATTORNEY

DIREST PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

01 06 - 2025

PAGE: 8
ITEMS PRIT{TED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK#VENDOR NAME ]TEM H G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AT4OUNT

01-03931
01- 16 01?

XARPEL SOLUTTONS r-202512304005
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I- 2025L23L4L21

101-5-151-42200
101-5-151-42200

PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVlCES

STATES ATTY
STATES ATTY

11, 550. 00
28.35

DEPARTMENT 15I STATES ATTORNEY TOTAL: lt ,678. 35



t/ 02 /2026
VENDOR SE":
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1:42 P!, DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMEITT REGISTER
o1 Yankton county
02560 KASIl S CLAIMS 01-06-2025
101 GENERAI, FT'ND
161 GOVERNMENT CENTER

PAGE: 9

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKSVENDOR NAI,IE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AMOUNT

01-02001
ol- 12167
01- 13 0 01
01 14005

crTY oF YAN(TON r-202512314097
MENARDS l-202512374089
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I.202512314LI3
OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I.2O25I2314II5

t 01-5-151-42800
101-5-151-42600
101- 5 - 16 t- -42 80 0
101-5-161-42500

UTILITIES - GO\/T CENTER
SUPPLIES - GOvr CENTER
UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER
MAIN?ENANCE - GOVT CENTER

2,L29.25
45.81

2 ,788 .24
84 .00

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER TQTAL: 5, 04? . 30



I/02/2026 I.42 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMEN? REGISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yaukton County
PACTET: 02550 XASI'S CLAIMS 01-05-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FIND
DEPARTMENI: 162 DIREC?OR OF EoUATIZATTON

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

10
PAID, (JNPAID

BANK: .1\I,lr

CHECK#VENDOR NA}IE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPT]ON AMOLTNT

01 - 15 017
01-18020

QUATTFTED PRESORT SERVI t-2025t23L4L2L
sD ASSOCTATTON OF COTNT r-2025t2314075

101-5-152-42500
LO7-s- 162 -42100

SUPPLIES - DOE
TRAVEL - DOE

29 .14
31. 05

DEPARTMENT 152 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAI 60.80



r/ 02 /2026
\,.ENDOR SET
PACTGT:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

:42 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
0L Yanklon County
02 550 XAST,S CTATMS 01-06-202s
101 GENERJAL P['ND
153 REGISTER OI' DEEDS

1

VENDOR NA}4E

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED:
11

PAID, TJNPAID

BAN(: Al,L

CHECK#ITEM * G/I, ACCOI'NT DESCRlPTION AMOT]NT

01-150t7
01- 18 02 0
0L-18021

QUAIIFIED PRESORT SERVI T 202512314122
SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT T.2O23I23T4O74
SDACO I-202512314088

101-5-163-42600
101-5-163-42700
101-5-153-42?00

SUPPLIES
TRAVEL .
TRAVEL _

- ROD

ROD

ROD

70 .62
31.06

743 . Ol

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL 844.71



l/02/2026 Lt42 PM DIRECT pAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon Councy
PACKET: 02560 KASI'S CI,AIMS 01-05-2025
F UND : 10I GENERAL FTND
DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

l2
PAID, I'NPAID

BANK: AJJI,

CHECK*VENDOR NAJYE ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AMOT]NT

01- 16017
01-19020
01 - 2104 2

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI A-202512314124
sD ASSOCTATTON OF COUNT r-2025t2314016
vERrzoN 7- 2025t2374107

101-s-16s-42500
101-5-155-42700
101- 5- 165 - 4 2r100

SUPPLIES . VSO
TRAVEL - VSO
RENTALS - VSO

16. 50
31.06
40 .01

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: a1 .57



t / 02/2026
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FT'ND
DEPARTMENT:

02550
101
169

GENERAL FUND
SAFETY CENTER BUILDING

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGIS?ER
Yankton County

KAS! S CLATMS 01-05-2025

1:42 PM

01
PAGE: 13

ITEMS PRIN?ED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AIIJ

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION

01-02001
ot - 4927 4
0 t - 12112
01 - 1215 7

01-123?1

CITY OF YANKTON
JOHNSON CONTROI,S, INC.
MIDCONTINENT COMMT'NICAT
MENARDS
MIDAI,TERICAN ENERCY

1-2025t23].4094
t-2025L2304020
r-2025L2314LO4
r-2025L23L4090
r-202512314111

101-5-169-42a00
101-5-169-42500
101-5-159-42800
101-5-169-42500
101-5-169-42800

U?ILITIES . SAFE"Y CENTER
M-AINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER
UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER
SUPPLTES - SAFETY CENTER

U"ILITIES . SAFETY CEN?ER

746 .18
289.08
947 -57

36 .97
3,184.63

DEPARTMENT 159 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL 5,244.53



1/ 02 /2026
VEI.IDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1:4 2 PM

02550 KASI'S CLAIM;
101 GENERAL FUND
2A1 SHERIFF

DIREC? PAYABLES DEPARTI.,IENT PAYMENT REGISTER

07- 06-2025

PAGE: 14
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, TJNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHBCK*VENDOR NAIIIE ITEM f c/L AccouNr DESCRIPTION

01-02631
01-02631
01-02631
01-02631
01- 0 313I
01-0{295
01-08019
01- 15118
01- 15 017
01- 18020

CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
ROD PIEPER
AT & T MOBILITY
INTERSTATE A]-L BATTERY
PENNINGTON COUNTY .'AIL
OUALIPIED PRESORT SERVI
SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT

r-2025123t4448
r - 2025123L4449
r-2025L23!4A54
r-2025L23L4A51
t- 202512314A67
r -2025123L4045
t-2025L2344009
1-202512314046
a-202s12314128
,-202512314017

101-5-211-42700
loL-5-2l!-42200
101-5-211-43500
7at-5 - 2lL- 42590
101-5-2Ll-42610
101-5-211-42520
101-5-211-42600
101-5-2tt-42700
LOI-5-2ll-42520
101-5-2I1-42700

TRAIEL - SHERIFF
PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF
MINOR EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF
K-9 EXPENSE . SHERIFF
FUEL - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF
SUPPLIES . SHERIFF
TRAVEL - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERTF
TRAVEL ' SHERTFF

107.09
150.00

3,454.90
277 .95
10.00

I , 388 .57
10.80

152.3L
302.53
31.06

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIEE TOTAL 5,885.21



t/ 02 /2026
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FT'ND
DEPARTMENT:

1 :42 P!,
01 YankEon County
02 s50 KASr I S CtATMS
101 GENERAL FUND
2L2 COUNTY ,]AII,

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPART'T.,IENT PAYMENT REGISTER

ot-o6 -2025

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

15
PAID, t'NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNI DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

01-01383 SCOTT FAITIM DENTISTRY, I'2O2SI23O4OO'I ].Ot-5-2t2-422OA PROF SERVICES - ITAIL 109 49
01-01383 SCOTT FArrlrLy DENTTSTRY, r-2025:.2304008 1,OL-5-212-42200 PROF SERVTCES - JArL 49.43
or-01535 HORWATH T.AUNDRY EOUTPME r-202s12314050 1-OL-5-212-42SOO MATNTENANCE - .rArL 16 11

or-01535 HORWATH LAUNDRY EQUIPME I-202512314051 7OL-5-2L2-425O0 MATNTENANCE - .rAlL t'474.23
or-02483 CULLTGAN I-2025L2314095 rOl-5-2L2-42210 FOOD SERVICES - .IAIL 98.00
or-02483 CULLTGAN r-2025t23L4096 lOt-5-2L2-422L0 FOOD SERVTCES - JAIL 49.00
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVTCES l-202s123L4052 rO),-5-2L2-42600 SUPPLTES - JAIL 395.35
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVTCES r-202st23L4053 tOt-s-2L2-42'tOO TRAVEL - .lArL 243.66
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVTCES r-202512374054 :-1t-s-2!2-42900 oTHER - JAIL 9.99
01-035?8 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202s12314062 LO:.-5-212-4227O FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5,689.70
01-036?8 TRINITY SERVTCES GROUP I-202s12314063 tOt-5-T,2-422tA FOOD SERVICES - ,lArL 5,019.58
01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY I-2025t2314044 IOL-5-212-42\20 MAIN?ENANCE CONTRACT - ,1AIL 306.02
o1-.o43ot AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202512314065 IOL-5-212-422O0 PROF SERVICES _ .,AIL 95,'77
o1-O{7?2 ASSUSEN PROF. LLC I-202s12304015 IOL-5-2L2-422AO PROF SERVICES - JAIL 2,'797.9'1
o1-o?582 HY-VEE r-2025l23t4094 rO1-5-2L2-42200 PROF SERVTCES - JArL 2.27
or-09195 JACKS tNrFORr'{S & EQUTPM r-2025r23r40s8 10l-5-2]^2-42640 UNTFORMS - ,rArL 222-44
01-09195 JAC(S INIFORXS & EQUIPM l-202s123140s9 ]-}l-5-2t2-42541 tNIFORI{S - JAIL 155.89
01-0928? JCL SOLUTIoNS r-2025123140s5 LO].-5-212-42500 SUPPLTES - JArL 4s9.00
01-09287 JCL SOLUTTONS r 202512314118 LOl-5-212-42600 SUPPLTES - JArL 1,014.31
01-14005 oLSON,S PEST TECHNICII\N I-202512314L11 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - .lArL 155.00
or-1509? PHOENTX SUPPLY r-2025L2314055 IOL-5-2L2-426a0 SUPPLTES - iIArL 391.50
ot-15097 PHOENTX SUPPLY r-20251231405? loL-5-212-42500 SUPPLTES - irArl 709.00
01-18020 SD .|\SSOCTATTON OF COUNT r-202s12314080 IAL-5-2L2-42'7)O TRAVEL - ,lAlIJ 31.05
01-18384 STOUXLAND ORAL & MAXTLL r-20251231404? t)l'5-2!2-42200 PROF', SERVTCES _ JArL 558.59

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL : 2a,165.32



t / a2/ 2a26
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1 :42 PM

01 Yankton Countsy
02560 KASIIS CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
2I3 CORONER

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPAR?MENT PAYMENI REGISTER

01-06-2025

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

!5
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

CHECK*NAI"lE ITEM # G/L ACCOT'N? DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01-18020 SD ASSOCTATIoN OF COUNT r-202512314044 101-5-213-42700 TRAVEL - CORONER

DEPARTMENT 213 CORONER

11.06

31_ 06TOTAL



L/02/2A26
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

1:{2 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPAXTMENT PAYMEN? REGISTER

01 YankEon CounEY
02 560 KASI'S CLATMS 01-06-202s
101 GENERAI] FUND

2L6'NryENII,E DETENTION

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

t'7
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NNVIE ITEM S G/L ACCOTINT DESCRIPTION CHECK* A]VIOUNT

01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY ,JWENI I-202512304013 7A7-5 215-424A0 RENIALS - JtryENILE DETENTION 7.403.50

DEPARTMENT 216 JT]VENILE DETENTION TQTAL 7,403.50



1142 PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT

01 YankEon CounEY
02 560 KASI, S CLATMS 01-06-2025
101 CENERAL FUND

226 YANKTON AREA SEA.RCH & RES

PAYMENT REGISTER

DF]PARTMI]NT 226 YANKTON AREA SEAiCH & TOTAL

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

18
PAID, UNPAID

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOITNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUIIT

01-03122 DrVE RESCUE IIITERNATION 1-202s12303996 tO7-5-226-434A0 BOOKS - YSI\R 200.00

200.00

t/ a2 / 2a26
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT: BANK: ALL



t/ 02 /2026
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

:42 PM

01 Yankton
02 550 KASI S

TO1 GENERAL
411 CARE OF

county
CLAIMS
FLT]ID

POOR

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o1-o6 -2025

l

VENDOR NAI\4E G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

BANI(

CHECK*

19
PAID, UNPAID

ALL

AMOUNTITEM *

01-.18020 SD ASSOCTATTON OF COUNT r-2025123t4A19 101 5 411 42?00 TRAVEL - POOR RELIEF

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR

11.05

31_05TOTAL



t / 02 /2a25
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
P(IND
DEPARTMENT:

02560
101
424

Yankton Counly
(ASI I S CLAIMS

GENERAL PUND
A]UBULANCE

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

01-06-2025

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

20
PAID, UNPAID

l:42
01

i'l'l

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ]?EM I G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01-00311
01-02001
01-03820
01-04111
01-0434?
ot- o4'7 6'l
0r-04??0
01- 04 84 6
01-04858
01- 0 513 2
01- 0 513 3
ol-t2167
01- 13 0 01
01-14005
01- 15 01?
01-18020
aL-21042

SACRED HEART TiEALTH SER
CITY OF YANKTON
AT4AZON CAPITAL SERVICES
HOUSE OF BRANDS
WAYSTAR INC.
AVERA HEALTH
SACRED HEART HEALTH SER
GLOBAL TEST SUPPLY
csr, L. L. c.
ASIILEY LOVE
NINTH BRAIN SUITE, T,LC
MENARDS
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY
OTSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN
QUAT,IFIED PRESORT SERVI
SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT
VERIZON

r-2025t2304024
r-2025123t{t00
1-2025L2304076
r-202512304003
7-2425L2304044
I-2425L2303992
r-202512304011
r-2025L23040t2
t-202512304022
7-2025L2303993
1-2025).2303994
t-2025L23L4091
t-202sL23t4172
l-2025123L4L74
t-2025t23L4125
r-20251.2314081
r-202512303988

t07-s-424-42200
101-5-424-42800
to7-5 -424-42600
toL-5 -424-42600
70L- 5-424 -42200
701-5-424 -42600
L01- 5 -424- 42600
101-5-424-42600
LOL-5-424- 42500
LOt - 5- 424- 42600
L01-5- 424- 42200
lol- 5-424- 42600
101-S-424-42800
).ot-5-424 - 42300
101-5-424-42600
101- 5-424- 42104
101-5-424-42800

PROF SERVICES . AMBUI,ANCE
UTILITIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBI'LANCE
PROF SERVICES - A}4BULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES. AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AI{BULANCE
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - A,I{BULANCE
PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - A]VIBULANCE
TITILITIES . AMBULANCE
MAINTENANCE - AJVIBULANCE

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
TRAVEL - A}IBULANCE
UTILITIES . AITIBULANCE

1,500.00
L54 .91

97 .45
1, 311.8 9

593.45
211.00
918. 17
L29.43
372.04
20.83

4 ,3'14 . OO

43.24
883.77
119.00
?1.89
31.06

353 .32

DEPARTMENT 424 A}IBULANCE TOTAL: 11,185.48



),/02/2026 Lt42 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02550 I(ASI'S CLAIMS 01-06-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAI, ILLNESS BOARD

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

2\
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

CHECK*VENDOR NAJI4E ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRlPTION AMOUNT

1,607.79

01.03133 DEN HERDER LAW OFFICE I.2O25I23I4O4O 10 ]. . 5 . 4 { 5 . O O O O O HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 22O.OO

ot-o4OOO VAI LARSON r-2o2s12314027 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MEMIAI. IIJLNESS 76.00
ot-o4loo Fox LAt't FIRM, PLLC t-202sL23L4028 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MEIITAI, ILLNESS 195.57
01-10118 MARK XAEERHAGEN ,-2o2sL23L4O26 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS ?6.00
o1-1r092 LUCTLLE M. LEWNO I-2025L23L4029 101-5-445-00000 HEARTNGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 1,440.22

DEPAITMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL:



L/ 02/2026
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

1,142 Pt4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI.IENT PAYMENT REGISTER
01 Yankton county
02550 KAST,S Cr,ArMS 01-06-2025
101 GENERAI, FT]ND

511 COUNTY EXTENSION

PAGE: 22
ITEMS PRIIiITED: PAID. UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECKSVENDOR NAME ITEl,l I G/L ACCOT'II'I DESCRl PTION AMOUNT

01- 012 0 0
01- 015 5 3

01 02 001
01 10258
0l 12371
01 14005

CLARI"Y?ELECOM, I,T,C I-2O25723I4L05
FP MAILING SOI,TITIONS I-202512]04006
CITY OF YANKTON I-202512374099
GREA.T AMERICA FlNANCIAI I-202512304014
MTDAMERICAN ENERGY I-2O2512374II4
OLSON ' S PEST TECHNICIAN T-202512314716

101-5-611'42800
101- 5 611-43900
101-5-611-42800
101-5-611'42400
101-5-511-42800
101-5-611-42500

IITILITlES. EXTENSION
OTHER . EXTENSION
UTILI?IES - EXAENSION
RENTALS . EXTENSION
UTILITIES. EXTENSION
MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION

10.00

290 .44
150.82
?5.00

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION TOTAL: r06.53



L / 02 /2A26
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1:42 PM

01 YankEon Councy
O2 550 KASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
515 WEED

DTREC? PAYABI,ES DEPART!,IEI{I PAYMEMT REGISTER

01-06-2025

PACE: 23
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/I, ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AI'IOI'NT

01-18020 SD ASSOCTATTON OF COUNT 1-202512314085 lol-5-515-{2700 TRAVEL - WEED 11-06
01-21042 VERTZON r-202512303991 LOI-s-6I5-428oO UTrLrrrES - WEED 10.02

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED TOTAL 4r.08



7/02/2026 lta2 Ptl DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGIS"ER PAGE: 24

VENDOR SE?: 01 YankEon Counr.y rTEMS PRINTED: PAID, ITNPAID

PACKET: 02560 KASI'S CLAIMS 01-05_2025
FTIND : 101 GENERAL EUND
DEPARTMETIT: ?11 PI,ANNING & ZONING BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT,,NT DESCRIPTION CI{ECK* A!''OI'IfT

01-15188 pHEASANTLAND INDUSTRIES I-202512304001 101-5-?11-42590 E911 SIGNS - ZONING 205'56
o1-1s188 PHEASANTLAND TNDUSTRTES 1-202512304002 101-5-?11-42590 E9l1 SrGNS - ZONTNG 69.16
01-1601? QUALTFTED PRESORT SERVr r-202512314123 101-5-711-42600 SUPPLTES - ZONTNO 5-09
01-18020 SD ASSOCTATTON OF COUlrI r-20251231407A 101-5-711-42700 TRAVEL - ZONTNG 31.06

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING TOTAL r 310.87

FUND 10} GENERAL FUND TOTAL r 128,533.05



1/ a2 /2026
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

Yankton CounEy
KAST,S CLATMS 01-06-2025

ROAD & BRIDGE
IIIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA

1

VENDOR NAME

:42 PM

01
02560
201
311

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

G/L ACCOUNT

PAGE: 2 5

ITEMS PRIMTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*ITEM d DESCRIPTION AI4OU^"7

01-00257
01- 0 017 3

01-00514
01 00514
0 L - 01011
01- 0101r
01- 01011
01- 0110 4

01- 0110 4

01-0rr56
01- 014 3I
0l-02001
01- 02 0 01
01-02008
01-02008
0t - 02058
01- 0 215 2

ot-o22'7 3

01-03785
01-03820
01-03820
01-04263
01- 04 4I9
o1-05128
o1-05128
o1-06002
01-07751
01-08014
01- 110 4 9

01- 12 0 21
01- 1215 7

a\-L2213
o1-1237r
01-14030
0t- t7226
ot-17226
0r-18020
oL- L9242
01- 2 104 2

APPEA.RA
SANITATION PRODUCTS, IN
C & B OPERATIONS, LLC
C & B OPERATIONS, LLC
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
B-Y WATER DISTRICT
BARCO MT'NICIPAI PRODUCT
BARCO MT'NICIPAL PRODUCT
BMLBR MACHINERY CO.
SCOTLAND REDI.MIX
CITY OF YANKTON
CITY OF YANKTON
NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK
NAPA AIIIO PARTS OF YANK
KNIFE RIVER - SOUAH DAK
CENTURYLINK
IMEG CORP.
BIACKSTRAP, lNC
AMAZON CAPITAI, SERVICES
AMAZON CAPITAI SERVICES
HLAVAC PLUMBING HEATING
NEW CEN?URY FS
MS FOSTER
MS FOSTER
CERSTNER OIL CO.
.,IM HAWK TRUCK TRAILERS
I STA?E TRUCK CENTER
LEAF
UTICA GRAVEL, INC.
MENARDS
MIDIIEST RADIATOR & EXHA
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
O'REILLY AU'TO PARTS
RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS &

RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS &

SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT
SD DEPARTI4EN" OF TRANSP
VERIZON

1-2025t2303951
t-2a25]^2303952
r-202512303953
1-2a25L2103954
r-20251230395s
r-2025t2303957
r-202312303954
r-202512303959
r-202512303950
r-202512303970
t-20251230396t
r-202512303963
a-2025t23t41OL
7-202512303964
r-202512303955
r-2025t2303966
1-2025t2303967
r-202512303958
r-2025L23a3969
1-2025L2303917
7-202512303972
1-2025t2303913
r- 20251230397 4

1-2025L230397 s
L-2025t2303916
I-202st230397'7
r-2025123039?8
r-2025L2303979
r-202512r03980
r-2025r2303981
I- 2025t2303942
r- 2025t2303943
t-2025t2341944
I-202s12303985
r-202512303986
1-2a25t230398',7
r-202512314083
1-202512303962
r-2025t2303990

201-5-311-42600
201-5-3r1-42500
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42500
20l" - 5 - 311-42 500
201-5-31r-42800
201-5-311-42200
201-s-311-42500
201-5-311-{2500
201-5-311-42903
201-5-311-42800
201-5-311-42800
201-5-111-42500
201-5-31r-42500
201-5-3rr-42500
201-5-3r1-42800
201-a-3Lr-42204
201-5-311-42600
20r. - s- 311-42500
2 0 r. - 5 - 311-4250 0

201-5-311-42500
20L-5 - 3lL-42640
201-5-3r1-42500
20r-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311'42500
201-S-311-42500
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42550
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42800
201-5-311-42500
201-s-311-42500
201-s-311-42500
201-5-311-42700
201-s-311-42903
201-s-311-42800

SUPPLIES - HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

MAINTENANCE . HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

I'IAINTENANCE - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

1ITILITIES - HWY

PROF SERVICES - EWY

SUPPLIES . HWY

MAINTENANCE . HWY

BRIDGES - HWY

U?IIITIES - HWY

MIIITIES - HIdY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

SUPPLIES - HIIY
SUPPLIES - HIdY

UTILITIES - HWY

PROF SERVICES - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

MAINTENANCE - I{WY

HIGHWAY FUEL . HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

SUPPLIES - Hl,iY

SUPPLIES. HWY

SUPPLIES . HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

GRAVEL - HWY

SUPPI,IES - HI,]Y

MAINIENANCE - HWY

UTII,ITIES - H'IY
MAINTENANCE - I{WY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

TRAVEL ' HWY

BRIDCES - HIIY
TITILITIES, HWY

156.04
256 .55

3 , 368 .51
42.29
53 .40

'7 .95
103.00
50.00

1, 981. 8?
131 .80

1, ?50. 00
58.09
50.00

801.07
24.97

2,540. ?8
't9.39

7 ,7'7 6 .40
5, !41 ,66

59.90
160. 13

4, 600. 83
10,551.52

?21.00
29 .41

224 .7 0
523.A6

73 .52
230.98

150,000.00
1, s08.93

250.00
526 .24

13 .46
94 .08

298 .88
31 .05

5,999.L1
10.02

DFPARTMENT ]11 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL ).94.412.49

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: t94 ,012 . O9



1/ A2/ 2a26
VENDOR SET
PACKET r

FTJND

DEPARTMENT

1:42 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
01 Yankton County
02550 KASI S CrArr.rS 01- 06 - 2025
201 EMERGENCY 911 EUND
225 LOCAI, EMERGENCY PI,ANNING

PAGE: 26
]TEMS PRINTED: PAID, I,NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAI4E ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AI4CUNT

01- 012 0 0
ol - 02592
01 1213 2

CLARITYTELECOM, LLC I.2A25I23I4!O4
CENTURYLINK I.202512314065
MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I.2A25I23I4:.O9

20'7 - 5-225- 42400
20'7-5-225-42800
20'7-5-225-42800

trIILITIES
U?I L ITI ES

UTIL ITI ES

E 911
E 911
E9L1

1,591.51
11a .51
324. t0

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERCENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 2,A94.90

FUTID 201 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 2,094.90



L/ a2/2A26
VENDOR SET
PACKET r

FUND
DEPARTMENT

lt42 PM

01 YankEon County
02560 KA.sI I S CLAIMS
2].O JAIL BUILDING
2].2 .]AIL BUII,DING

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

or- 06 -2025

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

2',?

PAID, I'NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM fl G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOI]NT

01-05135 REASSURANCE SOLLTTIONS, l-2O25L23L40'7a 210-5-21"2-43600 ,IAIL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 25,000 00

FUND 2LO JAIL BUILDING TOTAI: 25.000.00

DEPARTMENT 212 JAIL BUILDING TO?AL: 25,000'00



1/02/2026 ].t42 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton CounLy
PACKET: 02550 XASI'S CIAIMS 01-06-2025
FUND I 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

DEPARTMEN?: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

PAGE: 28
ITEMS PRINTEDI PAID, I,NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEtl * G/L ACCOTINT DESCRIPTION CHECX# A!.',lot NT

01-01011 BOMGAARS r -202512314702 226-5-222'42500 SUPPLTES - EDS 189.99
01-o1o1r BoMGAARS r -202s123147a3 226-5-222-42500 SUppr,rES - EDS 79.4'l
01-04295 AT & ? MOBTLITY r-2025L2314043 226-5-222'42A00 UrrLrTrES - EDS 81.37
01-04?21 KONEXUS r -2025t230399A 226-5-222'42520 LEPC SUPPLTES - EDS 900.00
01-04?21 KONEXUS I -202512303999 226-5-222-4267A EQUIPMENT GRANT - EDS 900.00
01-04?21 KONEXUS r-202512304000 226-5-222-4220a PROF SERVTCES - EDS 900.00
01-04965 GTRARD ELECTRTC, LLC r-2025L2303995 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 95'54
01-10021 KAISER HEATING & COOLIN r-202sr230399? 226-5-222-42500 MATNTENANCE - EDS 232.54
01-10258 GREAr AMERTCA FINANCrAL r-202s123040a'7 226-5-222-42400 RETNALS - EDS 142.75
01-18020 SD ASSOCTATTON OF COTNT r-202sr2314082 226-3-222-42'|00 TRAVEL - EDS 31.05
01-21.042 VERTZON r-202512303989 226-5-222'42A00 UrrLnrBS - EDS 316-91

DEPARTMEN? 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 3,969 .',l3

FUND 225 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL 3 ,969.73



1/02/2026 1ta2 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon County
PACKET: 02560 KASI'S CLATMS 01-05-2025
FtND : 233 COUNTY BUILDING
DEPARTMENT: 920 GOVERNI.IEN? BUILDINGS

PAGE
]TEMS PRINTED PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOIINT

01-1216? MENARDS I -2A25r23L4092 233-5-920-OOOOO SUPPLIES - COUNTY BUIIDINGS 92 9L

0t-12167 MENARDS I -2a25t23t4093 233-5-920-0OOOO SUPPLIES - COUNTY BUILDINGS 29 99

DEPAR?MENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL ).22 .94

EUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 122.90



L/02/2026 1.42 PM DTRECT PAYAaLES DEPARTMENT PAYT4ENI REGISTER PAGE: 30

VENDOR SET: O} YANKTOA COUNEY ITBMS PRINTED: PAID' UNPAID

PACKEA: 02560 KASI'S CI,AIMS 01-06-2025
FUND | 24A 24l? SOBRIETY FUND

DEPARTfiENT: 212 24l? PROGRBI, BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CIIECK* AMOTINT

o1-03?o? pREcIsIoN Krosx TECHNOL r-202512314064 24A-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - 24l? 1'500 00

DEPARAMENT 2r2 24l? PROGRAI4 rorAl,: 1,500.00

1, 500 . 00

355,192 .67

244 24l? SOBRIETY FUND TOTAi:

REPORT GRA TOTAI, :


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Approve Vacation & Budget Supplements
	Vacation of Section Line
	Budget Supplements

	Item 6: 2025 Claim & December 2025 Payroll
	2025 Claim
	December 2025 Payroll

	Item 7: Approval of December 16, 2025 Minutes; Approve December 29, 2025 Meeting Minutes & November 2025 Auditor/Treasurer Report & Pooled Cash
	Approval of December 16, 2025 Minutes
	Approve December 29, 2025 Meeting Minutes
	November 2025 Auditor/Treasurer Report
	Pooled Cash

	Item 8: Official Newspapers; 2026 Calendar & 2026 Vote Centers
	Official Newspapers
	2026 Calendar
	2026 Vote Centers

	Item 9: 2026 Spring Load Limit Resolution
	Item 10: Foss - Rezone - 1st Reading
	Item 11: Neshers Nest, LLC - CUP
	Item 12: Open Meeting Laws
	Item 14: January 2026 Claims



